

International E-Conference on Mathematical and Statistical Sciences: A Selçuk Meeting

Book of Abstracts

https://icomss22.selcuk.edu.tr/

INTERNATIONAL E-CONFERENCE ON MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL SCIENCES: A SELÇUK MEETING (ICOMSS'22)

October 20 – October 22, 2022

Selçuk University, Konya https://icomss22.selcuk.edu.tr

Honorary Chair

Metin Aksoy Rector of Selçuk University

Chair

Semahat Küçükkolbaşı Dean of Faculty of Science

Co-Chairs

İsmail Kınacı

Coşkun Kuş

Tuncer Acar

Scientific Committee

- Yunus Akdoğan, PhD, Selçuk University
- Fazıl Aliyev, PhD, Rutgers University
- Ali Aral, PhD, Kırıkkale University
- Barry C Arnold, PhD, University of California
- Narayanaswamy Balakrishnan, PhD, McMaster University
- Carlo Bardaro, PhD, University of Perugia
- Danilo Costarelli, PhD, University of Perugia
- Borislav R. Draganov, PhD, Sofia University
- Pedro Garrancho, PhD, Universidad de Jaén
- Vijay Gupta, PhD, Netaji Subhas University of Technology
- Harun Karslı, PhD, Bolu Abant Izzet Baysal University
- Kadir Karakaya, PhD, Selçuk University
- Mehmet Fedai Kaya, PhD, Selçuk University
- Sathish Kumar, PhD, IIT Madras
- Mohammad Mursaleen, PhD, Aligarh Muslim University
- Haikady N Nagaraja, PhD, Ohio State University
- Hon Keung Tony Ng, PhD, Bentley University
- Fırat Özsaraç, PhD, Kırıkkale University
- Ioan Raşa, PhD, Technical University of Cluj-Napoca
- Buğra Saraçoğlu, PhD, Selçuk University
- Calogero Vetro, PhD, University of Palermo
- Gianluca Vinti, PhD, University of Perugia
- Shuo-Jye Wu, PhD, Tamkang University

Organizing Committee

- Thabet Abdeljawad, PhD, Prince Sultan University
- Özlem Acar, PhD, Selçuk University
- Praveen Agarwal, PhD, Anand International College of Engineering
- Akbar Asgharzadeh, PhD, University of Mazandaran
- Kemâl Aydın, PhD, Selçuk University
- Dan Barbosu, PhD, Technical University of Cluj
- Murat Bodur, PhD, Konya Technical University
- Naim L. Braha, PhD, University of Prishtina
- Vural Cam, PhD, Selçuk University
- Naokant Deo, PhD, Delhi Technological University
- Borislav R. Draganov, PhD, Sofia University
- Roman Dmytryshyn, PhD, Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University
- Tenzile Erbayram, PhD Candidate, Selçuk University
- Meenu Goyal, PhD, Thapar Institute of Engineering and Technology
- Arun Kajla, PhD, Central University of Haryana
- Fahreddin Kalkan, PhD Candidate, Selçuk University
- İsmail Hakkı Kınalıoğlu, PhD, Selçuk University
- Sathish Kumar, PhD, VNIT Nagpur University
- R. N. Mohapatra, PhD, University of Central Florida
- Syed Abdul Mohiuddine, PhD, King Abdulaziz University
- Muhammed Nazam, PhD, Allama Iqbal Open University
- Hon Keung Tony Ng, PhD, Bentley University
- Dilek Söylemez Özden, PhD, Selçuk University
- Haldun Alpaslan Peker, PhD, Selçuk University
- Sümeyra Sert, PhD Candidate, Selçuk University
- Demet Sezer, PhD, Selçuk University
- Honey Sharma, PhD, Gulzar Group of Institutions
- Güner Topcu, PhD Candidate, Selçuk University
- Metin Turgay, PhD Candidate, Selçuk University
- Aynur Yalçıner, PhD, Selçuk University

Secretariat

- Abdulkadir Eke
- Eşref Erdoğan
- Sadettin Kurşun
- Dilek Özer
- Aybala Sevde Özkapu

Proceedings

Proceeding Book:

• 2022 Proceedings of International E-Conference on Mathematical and Statistical Sciences: A Selçuk Meeting (ISBN: 978-625-00-9195-1)

Special Issues:

- Carpathian Mathematical Publications
- Complex Manifolds
- Dolomites Research Notes on Approximation
- Istatistik Journal of The Turkish Statistical Association

Message from Chair

It's my pleasure to chair The International Conference on "International E-Conference on Mathematical and Statistical Sciences: A Selcuk Meeting". Our 2022 conference, which is organized by the Faculty of Science of Selcuk University and supported by Scientific Research Projects Coordinatorship of Selçuk University. By organizing this e-conference, our main was the to promote, encourage, and provide a forum for the academic exchange of ideas and recent research works. The conference present new results and future challenges, in a series of virtual keynote lectures and virtual contributed short talks. In our conferences, we provide a forum for mathematicians and statistician to communicate recent research results in the areas of Algebra and Applied Mathematics, Analysis, Geometry and Topology, Actuarial Science, Applied Statistics and Statistical Theory. The conference were only online and there was no registration fee, and only one presentation was allowed for each participants. The all presentation language was English, and submissions were be peer-reviewed by at least two referees. It was the first but it will not be the last. I hope to organize this Conference in our university Konya, Turkiye and see you all.

I am thankful to the management of Selçuk University for providing the necessary support to organize this event. I am also thankful to all scientific committee members, organizing committee members, the session chairs, and the numerous volunteers, without their generous contributions this conference would not have set this number of presentations and participants. Thanks.

> Prof. Dr. Semahat Küçükkolbaşı Dean of Faculty of Science

Selçuk University Chair of ICOMSS'22

PROGRAMME

			:	20 OC	TOBER 2022			
	-		IC	omss	'22 PROGRAM			
Time (GMT +03:00)								
09.00-09.30	OPENING		PROF. DR. METIN AKSO	DY (RE	CTOR of SELÇUK UNIVERSITY, HC	NORAF	RY CHAIR)	<u>Zoom</u>
05.00-05.50	OPEI		PROF. DR. SEMAHAT K	(ÜÇÜK	KOLBAŞI (DEAN OF FACULTY OF	SCIENC	E, CHAIR)	<u>link</u>
	ID				MATHEMATICS			
09.30-10.10	1	Tuncer Acar	l	nvit	ed Speaker: Ekrem Savas	Ş		<u>Zoom</u>
10.10-10.50	2	Tunce	Ir	nvite	d Speaker: Vasile Berind	e		<u>link</u>
				BREA	K (10 MIN.)			
			S1 Zoom		S2 Zoon	<u>1</u>	S3	<u>Zoom</u> link
11.00-11.15	3	ker	I. Ahmed	<u>ـ</u>	D. Achour		S. O. Yurttaş	
11.15-11.30	4	. Pe	S. Alizadeh	Aca	H. E. Altin	Aca	E. Korkmaz	
11.30-11.45	5	Haldun A. Peker	A. Altoum	Tuncer Acar	M. Turgay	Özlem Acar	H. F. Akız	
11.45-12.00	6	aldu	A. Bekkai	Tun	K. İ. Atabey	öz	H. A. Erdem	
12.00-12.15	7	Ϊ	N. Bendjazia		A. Bouabsa		L. Bilen	
	<u> </u>			BREA	K (45 MIN.)		<u> </u>	
13.00-13.15	8		Y. Alagoz	-	S. Bulut	ž	Ö. Acar	
13.15-13.30	9	с	M. A. Özarslan	ar	T. Buric	ztü	E. Girgin	
13.30-13.45	10 11	Güner Topcu	T. A. Khalifa	Tuncer Acar	A. Cernea	Mahpeyker Öztürk	N. B. Güngör M. B. Nazam	
13.45-14.00		ner	B. Aydın K. Boumzough	nce	M. Ceylan S.Chatterjee	ek	A. Büyükkaya	
14.00-14.15	12 13	Gü	G. B. Ekinci	1	I. Charnega	ahp	A. S. Özkapu	
14.15-14.30	13		V. Cam		F. Chouaou	Ξ	M. Eslamian	
14.30-14.45	14		v. call	BREA	K (15 MIN.)			
		L		DILLA				
15.00-15.40	15	Tuncer Acar	Invited Speaker: Stefano De Marchi			<u>Zoom</u> link		
	· · · ·			BREA	AK (5 MIN.)			
15.45-16.00	16		T. Azizi		E. Dahia		S. Güler	
16.00-16.15	17		M. I. Berenguer		S. Daptari		B. Mahmoud	
16.15-16.30	18		B. A. B. Abdelmalek		I. Denega	e	H. Wang	
16.30-16.45	19	,	S. Cengizci	<u>۔</u>	F. Dirik	Dilek Söylemez Özden	M. P. D. Angulo	
16.45-17.00	20	Güner Topcu	M. Chaudhary	Tuncer Acar	E. Doubtsov	Jez	F. C. Perez	
17.00-17.15	21	er T	I. Hay	cer	S. E. Almalı	'len	H. İ. Arıcı	
17.15-17.30	22	Gün		Tun	A. A. F. Arif	Sö		
17.30-17.45	23	5			B. Gheribi	ilek		
17.45-18.00	24				V. Gupta			
18.00-18.15	25				D. Özer			
18.15-18.30 26 Nazlım Deniz Aral								

ID		Titles of the talks						
1	Ekrem Savaş	Almost Lacunary Strong (A, $\varphi)$ - convergence of Order α						
2	Vasile Berinde	A Unified Treatment of Some Convergence Theorems for Fixed Point Algorithms in the Class of Demicontractive Mappings						
15	Stefano De Marchi	$(\beta,\gamma)\text{-}Chebyshev$ Functions and Points of the Interval $% \beta$ and Some Extensions						
	-	S1						
3	I. Ahmed	Analysis of a Fractional-order Cholera Epidemic Model and its Sensitivity Analysis						
4	S. Alizadeh	Characteristic Properties of Scattering Data for a Schrödinger Equations with Discontinuities in an Interior Point						
5	A. Altoum	Public-key Authentication Schemes Based on the Hidden Discrete Logarithm Problem						
6	A. Bekkai	The Critical Exponent for a Time-fractional Schrödinger Equation						

N. Davidania	
-	Using Reproducing Kernel for Solving Third-order Boundary Value Problems
	Weak Projective Modules
M. A. Özarslan	Lifting of Conjugate Idempotents A Random Generation Problem in the Substitution Group of Formal Power
T. A. Khalifa	Series
B. Aydın	Exponential Zagreb Indices of Graphs
K. Boumzough	Incomplete LU Factorization Preconditioners Using Two Methods of Storing a Sparse Matrix
G. B. Ekinci	On the Reliability of Rose Window Graphs
V. Cam	On Purely Infinite Ideals of Leavitt Path Algebra
T. Azizi	Studying the Geometry of Alzheimer's Disease Toward Better Cognitive Assessment
M. I. Berenguer	Numerical Solution of Linear Equations of the Second Kind and Associated Inverse Problems
B. A. B. Abdelmalek	Fractional Hilbert Space Operator: Influence of Fractional Derivatives on the One-dimensional Harmonic Oscillator
S. Cengizci	Stabilized Finite Element Simulations of Dam-break Problems
M. Chaudhary	A Mathematical Model on Impact of Meditation on Suicidal Thoughts
I. Hay	Iterative Approximation of a Common Solution of a Split Equilibrium Problem and a Fixed Point Problem in a Hilbert Space
	S2
D. Achour	Lipschitz Operator Ideals
H. E. Altin	An Introduction to Nonlinear Baskakov-Durrmeyer Operators with its Approximation Properties
M. Turgay	Approximation by Bivariate Generalized Sampling Series in Weighted Spaces of Functions
K. İ. Atabey	Deferred Statistical Boundedness of Order $\boldsymbol{\alpha}$ on Time Scale
A. Bouabsa	Bounded Variation Solution to Time Dependent Maximal Monotone Operator with Integral Perturbation
S. Bulut	On Rough Convergence and its Some Generalizations
T. Buric	Asymptotic Expansion of the Compound Mean with Application to the Arithmetic-geometric Mean
A. Cernea	Arithmetic-geometric Mean On the Existence of Solutions for a Class of Hilfer-Hadamard Fractional Integro- differential Inclusions
	Generalized Difference Interval Matrix Definition and Some Interval Matrix
M. Ceylan	
S.Chatterjee	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions
	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire
S.Chatterjee	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting
S.Chatterjee I. Chernega	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets
S.Chatterjee I. Chernega F. Chouaou	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary
S.Chatterjee I. Chernega F. Chouaou E. Dahia	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary A Class of Lipschitz Operators Represented by Vector Measures Hahn-Banach Smoothness in Sequence Spaces Some Unsolved Problems on Extremal Decomposition of the Complex Plane
S.Chatterjee I. Chernega F. Chouaou E. Dahia S. Daptari	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary A Class of Lipschitz Operators Represented by Vector Measures Hahn-Banach Smoothness in Sequence Spaces
S.Chatterjee I. Chernega F. Chouaou E. Dahia S. Daptari I. Denega	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary A Class of Lipschitz Operators Represented by Vector Measures Hahn-Banach Smoothness in Sequence Spaces Some Unsolved Problems on Extremal Decomposition of the Complex Plane Ψ -Ideal Convergence of Double Positive Linear Operators of Functions of Two
S.Chatterjee I. Chernega F. Chouaou E. Dahia S. Daptari I. Denega F. Dirik	Calculations On the Structure of the Fatou Set of a Certain Family of Transcendental Entire Functions Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary A Class of Lipschitz Operators Represented by Vector Measures Hahn-Banach Smoothness in Sequence Spaces Some Unsolved Problems on Extremal Decomposition of the Complex Plane Ψ -Ideal Convergence of Double Positive Linear Operators of Functions of Two Variables for Analytic P-ideals
	B. Aydın K. Boumzough G. B. Ekinci V. Cam T. Azizi M. I. Berenguer B. A. B. Abdelmalek S. Cengizci M. Chaudhary I. Hay I. Hay D. Achour H. E. Altin H. E. Altin M. Turgay K. İ. Atabey K. İ. Atabey A. Bouabsa S. Bulut T. Buric A. Cernea

23	B. Gheribi	Composition in Besov Type Space							
24	V. Gupta	Kantorovich Operators of Order j Based on Pòlya Distribution							
25	D. Özer	Convergence of a Family of Sampling-Durrmeyer Operators in Weighted Spaces of Functions							
26	Nazlım Deniz Aral	On Deferred Harmonic Summability of Order $\boldsymbol{\alpha}$							
	\$3								
3	S. O. Yurttaş	Addition of Multicurves on Surfaces							
4	E. Korkmaz	On the Notion of Sobriety in the Setting of Diframes							
5	H. F. Akız	γ-b-l Connectedness							
6	H. A. Erdem	Cartan Null and Pseudo Null Bertrand Curves in Minkowski 3-Space Revisited							
7	L. Bilen	Conformal Vector Fields and Geometric Solitons on the Tangent Bundle with the Ciconia Metric							
8	Ö. Acar	the Ciconia Metric A New Approach to Fixed Point Theory via Integral Type Mappings on Orthogonal Metric Space							
9	E. Girgin	Fixed Points of Simulative Contraction in Super Metric Spaces							
10	N. B. Güngör	Fixed Point Theorems in Orthogonal Metric Spaces via w-Distances							
11	M. B. Nazam	Best Proximity Points of Proximal Interpolative Contractions							
12	A. Büyükkaya	Multivalued Sehgal-Proinov Type Contraction Mappings Involving Rational Terms in Modular Metric Spaces							
13	A. S. Özkapu	A Result for Multivalued Mappings on Ultrametric Space							
14	M. Eslamian	Inertial Halpern-type Iterative Algorithm for Split Common Fixed Point Problem in Banach Spaces							
16	S. Güler	A Note On Spherical Fuzzy Topological Spaces							
17	B. Mahmoud	Classification of Algebraic Homotopy Types and Whitehead Exact Sequence							
18	H. Wang	Quaternions Associated to Curves and Surfaces							
19	M. P. D. Angulo	Isotropic Surfaces in the De Sitter Space \$\$^3_1(1) \subset R^4_1\$ via Complex Variables							
20	F. C. Perez	Pseudo-contractictibity on Topological Spaces							
21	H. İ. Arıcı	New Results on Timelike Mannheim Curves in Minkowski 3-Space							

			20 OCTOBER 2022					
			ICOMSS'22 PROGRAM					
Time (GMT +03:00)								
09.00-09.30	OPENING		PROF. DR. METIN AKSOY (RECTOR of SELÇUK UNIVERSITY, HONORARY CHAIR)					
09.00-09.30	OPE		PROF. DR. SEMAHAT KÜÇÜKKOLBAŞI (DEA	N OF	FACULTY OF SCIENCE, CHAIR)	<u>link</u>		
	ID		STAT	ISTIC	5			
10.10-10.50	1	C.Kuş	Invited Speaker: İsr	niha	an Bayramoğlu	<u>Zoom</u> link		
			BREAK (10 MIN.)					
			S5 Zoom link		S6	<u>Zoom</u> link		
11.00-11.15	2		O. Güler		K. Karakaya			
11.15-11.30	3	an	İ.H. Kınalıoğlu	aya	N.I. Badmus			
11.30-11.45	4	Kalkan	A.C. Kalu	K. Karakaya	A. Bektaş Kamışlık			
11.45-12.00	5	Ŀ.	S. Modak	Ľ.	S. Sert			
12.00-12.15	6		A. Bhattacharya		R. N. Şahin			
			BREAK (45 MIN.)	_	-			
13.00-13.15	7		B.R. Wagle	_	A. Badreddine			
13.15-13.30	8		I. O. Ude	_	O.T. Babatunde			
13.30-13.45	9	acı	E.A. Stefanecsu-A.C. Cirstea	Sert	A. Stepanov			
13.45-14.00	10	Kınacı	D.Sezer	S. Se	İ. Ghosh			
14.00-14.15	11	· 	S. Ferreira	,	A. Halder			
14.15-14.30	12		A. Guiatni	_				
14.30-14.45	13		B. Leila					
			BREAK (15 MIN.)					
15.00-15.40	14	Invited Speaker: N. Balakrishnan						
15.45-16.00	15		N. İyit					
16.00-16.15	16	E	P. N. Ezra					
16.15-16.30	17	T. Erbayram	Y. Zhao					
16.30-16.45	18	Erbi	L. Palayangoda					
16.45-17.00	19	÷.	S. Xie					
17.00-17.15	20		J. Rychtar	1				

ID		Titles of the talks
1	İsmihan Bayramoğlu	On new properties of conditional expectation and their applications
14	N. Balakrishnan	Cumulative residual and relative cumulative residual Fisher information and their properties
		S5
2	O. Güler	Predicting Bitcoin Volatility via Gramian Angular Fields and Deep Learning
3	İ.H. Kınalıoğlu	Classification of Eye Diseases Based on Retinal Images Using Deep Learning
4	A.C. Kalu	On Establishing Empirical Relationship Between Global Crude Oil Market and the Nigerian Stock Exchange Using Vector Autoregressive Model
5	S. Modak	A New Interpoint Distance-based Clustering Algorithm Using Kernel Density Estimation
6	A. Bhattacharya	A Unified Generalized Process Capability Index for Logistic-exponential Distribution
7	B.R. Wagle	Closed Queueing Network Analysis of Vehicle Sharing in a City
8	I. O. Ude	Robustness of Randomization Tests for Repeated Measures Design
9	E.A. Stefanecsu-A.C. Cirstea	A Method to Build your own Autonomous Weather Station and to Validate It with Tools of Statistical Mathematics

10	D.Sezer	The Effect of Reinsurance Contracts on Ruin Probability
11	S. Ferreira	Certain Results on Cumulants and Higher Order Probability Distribution Cumulants
12	A. Guiatni	Economic Trend Resistant Designs Based on Hadamard Matrices
13	B. Leila	Standard M/G/1 Queue with Preemptive Repeat Priority and Lose of Lower Priority Demands
15	N. İyit	Emphasising the Mortality Path for Adulthood and Senescent Period Using Mathematical Growth Models
16	P. N. Ezra	Optimization of Financial Planning of Enugu State Broadcasting Service (ESBS)
17	Y. Zhao	Jackknife Empirical Likelihood Inference for the Mean Difference of Two Zero- inflated Skewed Populations
18	L. Palayangoda	Evaluation of Mean-Time-To-Failure Based on Nonlinear Degradation Data with Applications
19	S. Xie	Clinical Data Analysis for an Anti-Tuberculosis Treatment
20	J. Rychtar	Unified Approach to Optimal Estimation of Mean and Standard Deviation from Sample Summaries
		S6
2	K. Karakaya	Unit Generalized Marshall-Olkin Weibull Distribution: Properties and Application
3	N.I. Badmus	Exponentiated New Modified Weighted Rayleigh Distribution with Application
4	A. Bektaş Kamışlık	Peaks Over Threshold Estimation for Ergodic Distribution of a Semi-Markovian Inventory Model
5	S. Sert	Interval Estimation for the Poisson Regression with Lognormal Unobserved Heterogeneity
6	R. N. Şahin	Modified Unit Exponential Distribution
7	A. Badreddine	Convergence of a Processes Under Dependent Assumptions
8	O.T. Babatunde	Robust Calibration Estimation of Population Mean in Stratified Sampling in the Presence of Outlier
9	A. Stepanov	Asymptotic Properties of Spacings
10	İ. Ghosh	Some Properties of Stop-loss Moments Under Biased Sampling
11	A. Halder	Spatial Risk Estimation in Tweedie Compound Poisson Double Generalized Linear Models

			:	21 00	TOBER 2022				
			ICO	omss	22 PROGRAM				
Time ID MATHEMATICS									
09.30-10.10	0 1 Invited Speaker: Erdal Karapınar 0 2 Invited Speaker: Francesco Altomare				<u>Zoom</u>				
10.10-10.50	2	Tunce	Invited Speaker: Francesco Altomare						
BREAK (10 MIN.)									
			S1 Zoom link		S2 Zoon	<u>1</u>	S3	<u>Zoom</u> link	
11.00-11.15	3	٦	A. Emin		P. M. Berna	irk	K. Özkan		
11.15-11.30	4	Güner Topcu	F. G. Infusino	Tuncer Acar	İ. Gökcan	Mahpeyker Öztürk	E. Erdoğan		
11.30-11.45	5	r To	M. J. Atteya	er /	D. Haldar	/ker	Y. S. Şahin		
11.45-12.00	6	üne	A. H. Mokhtari	ŭ	R. Haoua	hpey	M. Şenocak		
12.00-12.15	7	G	R. F. O. Cruz		Y. Henka	Ma	S. Beyendi		
				BREA	K (45 MIN.)				
13.00-13.15	8		A. G. Farzullazadeh		S. I. Bradanovic		Z. Kaddour		
13.15-13.30	9	er	R. Farzullazadeh	<u>ل</u>	H. İnci		E. Karakaş		
13.30-13.45	10	Pek	H. Fatima	ara	J. Jaksetic	Acar	E. Karataş		
13.45-14.00	11	.A.	S. Halder	Özs	A. Kajla	e l	A. Mohammed		
14.00-14.15	12	Haldun A. Peker	İ. Gölgeleyen	Fırat Özsaraç	J. Kaur	Özlem Acar	A. N. Siddiqui		
14.15-14.30	13	На	N. Irkil	Ē	S. Khafagy		I. Stanimirovic		
14.30-14.45	14		H. Ismail		A. Kicha		F. Yıldız		
				BREA	K (15 MIN.)				
15.00-15.40	15	Harun Karslı	Invit	ed S	peaker: Borislav R. Drag	anov		<u>Zoom</u> link	
				BREA	AK (5 MIN.)				
15.45-16.00	16		N. Kartal		E. Z. Kotonaj				
16.00-16.15	17		H. Karakaya		H. Stier				
16.15-16.30	18		D. Kumar		S. Majee				
16.30-16.45	19		M. Ladjimi	_	A. Menad				
16.45-17.00	20	am	M. Mehdaoui	Harun Karslı	L. Mihokovic				
17.00-17.15	21	Vural Cam		ы К К	A. Najdiba				
17.15-17.30	22	Vur		laru	M. Natale				
17.30-17.45	23			-	Z. Novosad				
17.45-18.00	24				M. Piconi				
18.00-18.15	25				F. Özsaraç				
18.15-18.30	26			1	A. Abolarinwa				

ID		Titles of the talks
1	Erdal Karapınar	Certain Remarks on the Recent Publications on Metric Fixed Point Theory
2	Francesco Altomare	Local Approximation Problems and Korovkin-type Theorems
15	Borislav R. Draganov	Verifying Approximation Estimates for Convolution Operators in Homogeneous Banach Spaces
		S1
3	A. Emin	Studying the Terms of Triangular Heptagonal Numbers
4	F. G. Infusino	On the Prekernels of Reflective Modifications of Concrete Categories
5	M. J. Atteya	σ-Derivations on Operators Algebras
6	A. H. Mokhtari	Evaluating Lie Centralizers on Some Spaces
7	R. F. O. Cruz	Triangular Matrix Categories Over Path Categories and Quasi-hereditary Categories, as well as One-Point Extensions by projectives
8	A. G. Farzullazadeh	Intermittency of the Eigenvalues of the Dirac Operator
9	R. Farzullazadeh	A Uniqueness Theorem for Sturm-Liouville Equations with a Spectral Parameter Nonlinearly Contained in the Boundary Condition

10	H. Fatima	Finite Volume Relaxation Method for Hyperbolic Systems of Multiphase Flows
11	S. Halder	A Modified Leslie-Gower Predator-Prey Mathematical Model with Fear Effect
12	İ. Gölgeleyen	on Prey An Identification Problem for a Differential-Difference Equation with an Integral Term
13	N. Irkil	Integral Term Blow-up Result of Solutions for Hyperbolic Type Equations with Degenerate Viscoleastic and Logarithmic Source Term
14	H. Ismail	Non-linear Elliptic Unilateral Problems and L 1 Data in Orlicz Spaces Having Two Lower-order Terms
16	N. Kartal	Dynamics of a Star Network in Discrete Fractional Order Biological Model
17	Ş. Kartal	Neimark-Sacker Bifurcation Analysis in a Population Model
18	D. Kumar	A Revisit to Some Generalized Functions Used in Applied Analysis and
19	M. Ladjimi	Astrophysics Existence of Solutions of Nicholson's Blowflies Differential Equations with
20	M. Mehdaoui	Conformable Derivative Mathematical Analysis of an Optimal Control Problem for a Generalized
		Reaction-diffusion System Arising in Epidemiology
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
25		
		S2
3	P. M. Berna	New Results About Lebesgue-type Parameters in Greedy Approximation Theory
4	İ. Gökcan	Identities and Approximations Obtained by Special Vertices of the Suborbital Graphs and Some Special Sequences
5	D. Haldar	p-Adic Multiframelets and its Dual
6	R. Haoua	On Elliptic Equations with General Robin Boundary Conditions in UMD Spaces
7	Y. Henka	Chebyshev Polynomials of Second Kind to Approximate Nonlinear Singular Fredholm Integro-Differential Equations
8	S. I. Bradanovic	Refinements of Majorization Theorems via Strong Convexity with Application
9	H. İnci	On Some Well-posedness Issues of the Inviscid Burgers Equation on Sobolev Spaces
10	J. Jaksetic	One Concave-Convex Inequality and its Consequences
11	A. Kajla	Bezier Baskakov-Durrmeyer Type Operators
12	J. Kaur	Approximation of Function by \$\alpha-\$Baskakov Durrmeyer Type Operators
13	S. Khafagy	Stability of Positive Weak Solutions for Nonlinear System Involving (p; q)- Laplacian
14	A. Kicha	\$h\$-stabilization of Perturber Time-varying Nonlinear Systems
16	E. Z. Kotonaj	Unbounded Quasi-normed Convergence in Quasi-normed Lattices and Some
17	H. Stier	Properties of Lp- spaces for 0 <p<1 Limiting Sequential Decompositions and Applications in Finance</p<1
18	S. Majee	Spider's Web Structure on Quite Fast Escaping Set
19	A. Menad	On Some Diffusion Problems with Interfaces and Concrete Applications
20	L. Mihokovic	Asymptotic Expansions of the Archimedean Compounds
20	A. Najdiba	Relaxation of an Evolution Problem Involving Time-depent Maximal Monotone
21	M. Natale	Operators Approximation by Nonlinear Multivariate Sampling Kantorovich Operators and
22	Z. Novosad	Quantitative Estimates Topological Mixing Shift Operator
		Approximation by Durrmeyer-sampling Type Operators: Quantitative Estimates
24	M. Piconi	in Functional Spaces

		Convergence Theorems with a New Type Modulus of Continuity in the Locally
25	F. Özsaraç	Integrable Function Space Nonlinear Variable Exponent Picone Identity for General Vector Fields and
26	A. Abolarinwa	Nonlinear Variable Exponent Picone Identity for General Vector Fields and Applications
		S3
3	K. Özkan	Jungck's Fixed Point Theorem for Weakly Compatible Mappings Satisfying
		Orthogonal F-contraction
4	E. Erdoğan	The New Aspect to Fixed Point Theory on Orthogonal Metric Space
5	Y. S. Şahin	Results for Some Classes of Interpolative Contractions in Convex B-metric Spaces
6	M. Şenocak	A Fixed Point Theorem in Extended Fuzzy Metric Spaces
7	S. Beyendi	Some Results on Sasakian Manifolds with Non-Symmetric Non-Metric Connection
8	Z. Kaddour	Bi-symphonic Maps Between Riemannian Manifolds
9	E. Karakaş	Some Special Vector Fields on a Tangent Bundle with a Ricci Quarter- symmetric Metric Connection
10	E. Karataş	Schouten Connection in Transversal Lightlike Submersions
11	A. Mohammed	Some Results for f-minimal Hypersurfaces in Manifolds with Density
12	A. N. Siddiqui	Almost Generalized Ricci Solitons and Gradient Almost Generalized Ricci Soliton on Trans Para Sasakian Manifolds
13	I. Stanimirovic	Soliton on Trans Para Sasakian Manifolds Generalization of the Geometrical Method of Linear Programming in n- dimesional Space
14	F. Yıldız	The Inverse Limits of Dicompact Bi-Hausdorff Spaces
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		

			21 OCTOBER 2022					
	ICOMSS'22 PROGRAM							
Time (GMT +03:00)	I ID I STATISTICS							
15.00-15.40	1	r. Ng						
15.40-16.20	2	н.к.т.	Haikady Nagaraja					
			BREAK (10 MIN.)					
			S5: Advanced Models for Lifetime Data	<u>Zoom</u> link				
16.30-16.45	3		S. Pal					
16.45-17.00	4	Pal	S. Roy					
17.00-17.15	5	s. I						
17.15-17.30	6		F.S. Milienos					

ID	ID Titles of the talks				
1	H.K.T. Ng	Semiparametric and Nonparametric Evaluation of First-Passage Distribution of Bivariate Degradation Processes			
2	Haikady Nagaraja	Large-Sample Properties of Jackknife Estimators of the Variance of a Sample Quantile			
S5: Advanced Models for Lifetime Data					
3	S. Pal	A New Machine Learning-Based Cure Rate Model			
4	S. Roy	A Projected Non-linear Conjugate Gradient Algorithm for Parameter Estimation in a Cure Rate Model			
5	H.Y. So	Semiparametric Inference in One-shot Device with Competing Risks			
6	F.S. Milienos	On Cure Rate Modelling: Some Theoretical and Practical Aspects			

			22 OCTOBER 2022			
			ICOMSS'22 PROGRAM	Λ		
Time (GMT +03:00)	ID		МАТН	EMA	TICS	
09.30-10.10	1	Funcer Acar	Invited Speaker: Ioan Raşa			<u>Zoom</u>
10.10-10.50	2	Tunce	Invited Speaker	: Cal	logero Vetro	<u>link</u>
			BREAK (10 MIN.)			
			S1 Zoom	-	S2	<u>Zoom</u> link
11.00-11.15	3		A. Moumni	ں ا	M. Bodur	
11.15-11.30	4	am	Z. Mısır	Firat Özsaraç	F. Esposito	
11.30-11.45	5	Vural Cam	F. Nudo	özs	Y. Rachid	
11.45-12.00	6	Vur	G. Topcu	Irat	S. Sadov	
12.00-12.15	7		B. Youssra	"	S. Sahoo	
			BREAK (45 MIN.)			
13.00-13.15	8		F. Rania		S. Saidi	
13.15-13.30	9		A. Roy	L	M. Sertbaş	
13.30-13.45	10	am	N. Şahin	Murat Bodur	N. Sharma	
13.45-14.00	11	Vural Cam	Ö. Taşdemir	at B	T. Acar	
14.00-14.15	12		U. Ustaoğlu	Jura	P. Sharma	
14.15-14.30	13		T. Özdin	2	K. S. Kalamir	
14.30-14.45	14		Z. Özkurt		N. Somia	
			BREAK (15 MIN.)			
15.00-15.40	15	Harun Karslı	Invited Speaker	r: Gi	anluca Vinti	<u>Zoom</u> link
			BREAK (5 MIN.)			
15.45-16.00	16		G. Ç. Kızılkan		S. Kursun	
16.00-16.15	17		F. A. Çuha		A. Travaglini	
16.15-16.30	18	<u>ب</u>	I. Öner		A. Aral	
16.30-16.45	19	eke	Z. Özdemir	rsh	B. I. Vasian	
16.45-17.00	20	A. P	A. Adoui	Ka	A. Vinskovska	
17.00-17.15	21	'un		Harun Karslı	K. Voitovych	
17.15-17.30	22	Haldun A. Peker		На	V. V. Volchkov	
17.30-17.45	23				S. Yıldız	
17.45-18.00	24				N. Yılmaz	
18.00-18.15	25				N. Ş. Bayram	
18:15			CLOSING CI	EREI	NOMY	

ID	Titles of the talks		
1	Ioan Raşa	Functional Equations Related to Appell Polynomials and Heun Functions	
2	Calogero Vetro	A Galerkin Approach to the Solution of Anisotropic Kirchhoff-type Problems with Convection Term	
15	Gianluca Vinti	A Mathematical Model for the Study of Vascular Patologies	
		\$1	
3	A. Moumni	Control of a Degenerate and Singular Wave Equation in Cylindrical Domain	
4	Z. Mısır	Energy Decay of Solutions for an Inverse Problem with Variable-exponent	
5	F. Nudo	Constrained Mock-Chebyshev Least Squares Quadrature	
6	G. Topcu	Properties of Hurwitz Stable Matrix Families	
7	B. Youssra	A Large-update of Interior-point Methods for Convex Quadratic Programming Based on a Parametric Kernel	
8	F. Rania	Power-central Valued \$b\$-generalized Derivation on Lie Ideals in Prime and Semiprime Rings	
9	A. Roy	Chordal Graphs, Higher Independence Complexes and their Stanley-Reisner Ideal	

		On the Equivalence of Being Homogeneous and
10	N. Şahin	Homogeneous Type for 4-generated Pseudo Symmetric
11	Ö. Taşdemir	On AC2-Modules
12	U. Ustaoğlu	Computing Syzygy Modules and H-bases Using Linear Algebraic Methods
13	T. Özdin	Operators on Regular Rings of the Leavitt Path Algebras
14	Z. Özkurt	On Free Nilpotent Leibniz Algebras
16	G. Ç. Kızılkan	On the Oscillation of Discrete Time Switched Linear Systems
17	F. A. Çuha	Kashuri Fundo Transform for Solving Chemical Reaction Models The Null Boundary Controllability for the Mullins Equation
18	I. Öner	The Null Boundary Controllability for the Mullins Equation with Periodic Boundary Conditions
19	Z. Özdemir	Newton Method with IDDM
20	A. Adoui	On Sequential Riemann-Liouville Fractional Differential Equations with Infinite Delay
		S2
3	M. Bodur	Bivariate Baskakov Operators Preserving Exponential Functions
4	F. Esposito	An Hopf-type Lemma for Elliptic Problems Involving
5	Y. Rachid	Singular Nonlinearities Maurey-Rosenthal Type Theorems on Factorization Through SL^pS-spaces.
6	S. Sadov	Through \$L^p\$-spaces. Beyond Shapiro's Problem: from Cyclic Sums to "Graphic" Sums
7	S. Sahoo	On Fatou Sets Containing Baker Omitted Value
8	S. Saidi	A Fixed Point Approach to Study a Differential Inclusion with Subdifferentials
9	M. Sertbaş	Degenerate Conformable Fractional α-order Differential Operator
10	N. Sharma	On Univalent Function Theory
11	T. Acar	Pointwise Convergence Results for Exponential Sampling Durrmeyer Operators
12	P. Sharma	Study of Some Approximation Estimates Concerning
13	K. S. Kalamir	Convergence of (p, q)-variant of Linear Positive Operators Weighted Hermite-Hadamard Inequalites via Steffensen's Inequality and Lidstone Interpolating Polynomial
14	N. Somia	On the Existence and Uniqueness of Solution for the Riesz Fractional Derivative Equation
16	S. Kursun	Some Results of Generalized Kantorovich Exponential
17	A. Travaglini	Sampling Series in Logarithmic Weighted Spaces Sampling Kantorovich Algorithm for the Detection of Alzheimer's Disease
18	A. Aral	Alzheimer's Disease On the Modification of Baskakov-Kantorovich Type Operators Preserving Exponential Functions
19	B. I. Vasian	Approximation Properties of Some Non-positive
20	A. Vinskovska	Kantorovich Type Operators Criterium of Nontriviality of Solutions of a Convolution Type Equation
21	K. Voitovych	On Antisymmetry of Boundary Values
22	V. V. Volchkov	An Analogue of Carleman's Tangent Approximation Theorem
23	S. Yıldız	An Extension of Korovkin Theorem via P-Statistical A- summation process
24	N. Yılmaz	Smoothing Levenberg-Marquardt Algorithm for Solving
25	N. Ş. Bayram	Non-Lipschitz Absolute Value Equations Construction of Bivariate Modied Bernstein-Chlodowsky Operators and Approximation Theorems

22 OCTOBER 2022				
	ICOMSS'22 PROGRAM			
Time (GMT +03:00)	ID		STATISTICS	
15.00-15.40	1	ılmaz	Barry Arnold	Zoon
15.40-16.20	2	S. Ery	Serkan Eryılmaz	<u>link</u>
18:15			CLOSING CERENOMY	

	ID
ponents	1
oblems	2
oblems	2

Contents

Model Building Using Independent Gamma Distributed Components	2
BARRY C. ARNOLD	
Cumulative Residual and Relative Cumulative Residual Fisher Information and their Properties	3
NARAYANASWAMY BALAKRISHNAN	
On New Properties of Conditional Expactions and Their Applications	4
Ismihan Bayramoglu	
A Unified Treatment of Some Convergence Theorems for Fixed Point Algorithms in the Class of Demicontractive Mappings	e 5
VASILE BERINDE	
(β, γ) -Chebyshev Functions and Points of the Interval and Some Extensions	6
Stefano De Marchi	
Verifying Approximation Estimates for Convolution Operators in Homogeneous Banach Spaces	7
BORISLAV R. DRAGANOV	
Discrete Time Reliability Systems and Some Optimization Problems	8
Serkan Erylmaz	
Certain Remarks on the Recent Publications on Metric Fixed Point Theory	9
Erdal Karapinar	
Large-Sample Properties of Jackknife. Estimators of the Variance of a Sample Quantile	10
HAIKADY N NAGARAJA	
Semiparametric and Nonparametric Evaluation of First-Passage Distribution of Bivariate Degradation Processes	11
Tony Hon Keung Ng	
Functional Equations Related to Appell Polynomials and Heun Functions	12
IOAN R AŞA	
Almost Lacunary Strong (A, φ)- convergence of Order α	13
Ekrem Savaş	
A Galerkin Approach to the Solution of Anisotropic Kirchhoff-type Problems with Convection Term	14
CALOGERO VETRO	
A Mathematical Model for the Study of Vascular Patologies	15
GIANLUCA VINTI	

Some Results for <i>f</i> -minimal Hypersurfaces in Manifolds with Density MOHAMMED ABDELMALEK	17
Relaxation of an Evolution Problem Involving Time-dependent Maximal Monotone Operators NADJIBA ABDI	18
A New Approach to Fixed Point Theory via Integral Type Mappings on Orthogonal Metric Space ÖZLEM ACAR	19
Pointwise Convergence Results for Exponential Sampling Durrmeyer Operators TUNCER ACAR	20
Lipschitz Operator Ideals DAHMANE ACHOUR	21
On a Class of Sequential Fractional Differential Equations with Infinite Delay AHLEM ADOUI	22
$\gamma - b - I$ Connectedness Hürmet Fulya Akiz	23
Weak Projective Modules YUSUF ALAGÖZ	24
Characteristic Properties of Scattering Data for a Schrödinger Equations with Discontinuities in an Interior Point SHEBNUR ALIZADEH	25
Weighted Pointwise Convergence of Some Multidimensional Nonlinear Integral Operators at μ -p-point SEVGI ESEN ALMALI	26
An Introduction to Nonlinear Baskakov-Durrmeyer Operators with its Approximation Properties HUSEYIN ERHAN ALTIN	27
Local Approximation Problems and Korovkin-type Theorems FRANCESCO ALTOMARE	28
Public-key Authentication Schemes Based on the Hidden Discrete Logarithm Problem ALNOUR ALTOUMALNOUR ALTOUM	29
On the Modification of Baskakov-Kantorovich Type Operators Preserving Exponential Functions ALI ARAL	30
On Deferred Harmonic Summability of Order α NAZLIM DENIZ ARAL	31

New Results on Timelike Mannheim Curves in Minkowski 3-Space HALIL BRAHIM ARICI	32
On Establishing Empirical Realitonship Between Global Crude Oil Market and the Nigerian Stock Exchange Using Vector Autoregressive Model	e 33
Kalu Chukwuemeka Arua	
Deferred Statistical Boundedness of Order α On Time Scale KORAY BRAHIM ATABEY	34
σ -Derivations on Operators Algebras MEHSIN JABEL ATTEYA	35
Exponential Zagreb Indices of Graphs BÜŞRA AYDIN	36
Robust Calibration Estimation of Population Mean in Stratified Sampling in the Presence of Outlier OLUWAGBENGA TOBI BABATUNDE	37
Exponentiated New Modified Weighted Rayleigh Distribution with Application N. I. BADMUS	38
Construction of Bivariate Modified Bernstein-Chlodowsky Operators and Approximation Theorems NILAY ŞAHIN BAYRAM	39
Using Reproducing Kernel for Solving Third-Order Boundary Value Problems BENDJAZIA NASSIMA	40
Numerical Solution of Linear Equations of the Second Kind and Associated Inverse Problems M. I. BERENGUER	41
New Results About Lebesgue-type Parameters in Greedy Approximation Theory PABLO M. BERNÁ	42
Some Results on Sasakian Manifolds with Non-Symmetric Non-Metric Connection SELAHATTIN BEYENDI	43
A Unified Generalized Process Capability Index for Logistic-exponential Distribution AMARTYA BHATTACHARYA	44
Conformal Vector Fields and Geometric Solitons on the Tangent Bundle with the Ciconia Metric LOKMAN BILEN	45
Composition Operators on the Homogeneous Besov-type Spaces	46

GHERIBI BOCHRA

Bivariate Baskakov Operators Preserving Exponential Functions MURAT BODUR	47
Bounded Variation Solution to Time Dependent Maximal Monotone Operator with Integral Perturbation AYA BOUABSA	48
Incomplete LU Factorization Preconditioners Using Two Methods of Storing a Sparse Matrix KHALIFA BOUMZOUGH	49
Refinements of Majorization Theorems Via Strong Convexity with Application SLAVICA IVELIĆ BRADANOVIĆ	50
Asymptotic Expansion of the Compound Mean with Application to the Arithmetic-geometric Mean TOMISLAV BURI	51
Multivalued Sehgal-Proinov Type Contraction Mappings Involving Rational Terms in Modular Metric spaces ABDURRAHMAN BÜYÜKKAYA	52
On Purely Infinite Ideals of Leavitt Path Algebra VURAL CAM	53
Pseudo-contractibility on Topological Spaces FÉLIX CAPULÍN	54
Stabilized Finite Element Simulations of Dam-break Problems SÜLEYMAN CENGIZCI	55
On the Existence of Solutions for a Class of Hilfer-Hadamard Fractional Integro-differential Inclusion AURELIAN CERNEA	56
On the Structure of the Fatou set of a Certain Family of Iranscendental Entire Functions SUBHAM CHATTERJEE	57
A Mathematical Model on Impact of Meditation on Suicidal Thoughts M. CHAUDHARY	58
Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets IRYNA CHERNEGA	59
Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary FATIHA CHOUAOU	60
A Method to Build Your Own Autonomous Weather Station and to Validate it with Tools of Statistical Mathematics	3 61

ANDREI-CĂLIN CÎRSTEA

Triangular Matrix Categories Over Path Categories and Quasi-hereditary Categories, as well as One-Point Exten- sions by Projectives	62
RAFAEL FRANCISCO OCHOA DE LA CRUZ	
Kashuri Fundo Transform for Solving Chemical Reaction Models	63
Γατμα Αυβικε ζυήα	
Hahn-Banach Smoothness in Sequence Spaces	64
Soumitra Daptari	
Some Unsolved Problems on Extremal Decomposition of the Complex Plane IRYNA DENEGA	65
Ψ -Ideal Convergence of Double Positive Linear Operators of Functions of Two Variables for Analytic P-ideals FADIME DIRIK	66
Calderón-Zygmund operators on regular BMO spaces EVGUENI DOUBTSOV	67
Isotropic Surfaces in the De Sitter Space $S_1^3(1) \subset R_1^4$ Via Complex Variables MARTHA P. DUSSAN	68
On the Reliability of Rose Window Graphs	69
Gülnaz Boruzanlı Ekinci	
Studying the Terms of Triangular Heptagonal Numbers Анмет Емін	70
Cartan Null and Pseudo Null Bertrand Curves in Minkowski 3-Space Revisited HATICE ALTIN ERDEM	71
The New Aspect to Fixed Point Theory on Orthogonal Metric Space	72
Eşref Erdoğan	
An Hopf-type Lemma for Elliptic Problems Involving Singular Nonlinearities	73
FRANCESCO ESPOSITO	
Optimization of Financial Planning of Enugu State Broadcasting Service (ESBS) P. N. EZRA	74
A Uniqueness Theorem for Sturm-Liouville Equations with a Spectral Parameter Nonlinearly Contained in the Boundary Condition	75

RAMIN FARZULLAZADEH

Certain Results on Cumulants and Higher Order Probability Distribution Cumulants SANDRA FERREIRA	76
Some Properties of Stop-loss Moments Under Biased Sampling INDRANIL GHOSH	77
Fixed Points of Simulative Contraction in Super Metric Spaces EKBER GIRGIN	78
Identities and Approximations Obtained by Special Vertices of the Suborbital Graphs and Some Special Sequences IBRAHIM GÖKCAN	5 79
An Identification Problem for a Differential-Difference Equation with an Integral Term İSMET GÖLGELEYEN	80
Economic Trend Resistant Designs Based on Hadamard Matrices AHLAM GUIATNI	81
Predicting Bitcoin Volatility via Gramian Angular Fields and Deep Learning OĞUZHAN GÜLER	82
A Note On Spherical Fuzzy Topological Spaces Süleyman Güler	83
Fixed Point Theorems in Orthogonal Metric Spaces Via w-Distances NURCAN BILGILI GUNGOR	84
Kantorovich Operators of Order j Based on Pòlya Distribution VIJAY GUPTA	85
Non-linear Elliptic Unilateral Problems and L^1 Data in Orlicz Spaces Having Two Lower-order Terms I. HADDANI	86
<i>p</i> -Adic Multiframelets and its Dual DEBASIS HALDAR	87
Spatial Risk Estimation in Tweedie Compound Poisson Double Feneralized Linear Models ARITRA HALDER	88
A Modified Leslie-Gower Predator-prey Mathematical Model with Fear Effect on Prey SUSMITA HALDER	89

Finite Volume Relaxation Method for Hyperbolic Systems of Multiphase Flows FATIMA HARBATE	90
Iterative Approximation of a Common Solution of a Split Equilibrium Problem and a Fixed Point Problem in Hilbert Space	a 91
IHSSANE HAY	
Chebyshev Polynomials of Second Kind to Approximate Nonlinear Singular Fredholm Integro-Differential Equations	- 92
Youcef Henka	
On Some Well-posedness Issues of the Inviscid Burgers Equation on Sobolev Spaces HASAN İNCI	93
On the Prekernels of Reflective Modifications of Concrete Categories	94
Federico Giovanni Infusino	
Blow-up Result of Solutions for Hyperbolic Type Equations with Degenerate Viscoleastic and Logarithmic Sourc erm	e 95
NAZLI IRKIL	
Emphasising the Mortality Path for Adulthood and Senescent Period Using Mathematical Growth Models NESLIHAN IYIT	96
One Concave-Convex Inequality and its Consequences JULIJE JAKŠETIĆ	97
Bi-symphonic Maps Between Riemannian Manifolds ZEGGA KADDOUR	98
Béezier Baskakov-Durrmeyer Type Operators ARUN KAJLA	99
Weighted Hermite-Hadamard Inequalites via Steffensen's Inequality and Lidstone Interpolating Polynomial KSENIJA SMOLJAK KALAMIR	100
Peaks Over Threshold Estimation for Ergodic Distribution of a Semi-Markovian Inventory Model ASLI BEKTAŞ KAMIŞLIK	101
Some Special Vector Fields on a Tangent Bundle with a Ricci Quarter-symmetric Metric Connection ERKAN KARAKAŞ	102
Neimark-Sacker Bifurcation Analysis in a Population Model HATICE KARAKAYA	103

Unit Generalized Marshall-Olkin Weibull Distribution: Properties and Application KADIR KARAKAYA	104
Schouten Connection in Transversal Lightlike Submersions ESRA KARATAŞ	105
Dynamics of a Star Network in Discrete Fractional Order Biological Model NERIMAN KARTAL	106
A Generalization of the Durrmeyer-variant of Lototsky-Bernstein Operators JASPREET KAUR	107
Random Generation Problem in the Substitution Group of Formal Power Series TUĞBA ASLAN KHALIFA	108
h-stabilization of Perturber Time-varying Nonlinear Systems ABIR KICHA	109
Classification of Eye Diseases Based on Retinal Images Using Deep Learning ISMAIL HAKKI KINALIOĞLU	110
On the Oscillation of Discrete Time Switched Linear Systems GÜLNUR ÇELIK KIZILKAN	111
On the Notion of Sobriety in the Setting of Diframes ESRA KORKMAZ	112
Unbounded Quasi-normed Convergence in Quasi-normed Lattices and Some Property of L_p Spaces for 0	: 1113
A Revisit to Some Generalized Functions Used in Applied Analysis and Astrophysics DILIP KUMAR	114
Some Results of Generalized Kantorovich Exponential Sampling Series in Logarithmic Weighted Spaces SADETTIN KURSUN	115
Existence of Solutions of Nicholson's Blowflies Differential Equations with Conformable Derivative M. LADJIMI	116
Standard M/G/1 Queue with Preemptive Repeat Priority and Lose of Lower Priority Demands BOUTARFA LEILA	117
Spider's Web Structure on Quite Fast Escaping Set SOUMYADIP MAJEE	118

Mathematical Analysis of an Optimal Control Problem for a Generalized Reaction-Diffusion System Arising Epidemiology	in 119
Mohamed Mehdaoui	
On Some Diffusion Problems with Interfaces and Concrete Applications ABDALLAH MENAD	120
Asymptotic Expansions of the Archimedean Compounds LENKA MIHOKOVIĆ	121
On Cure Rate Modelling: Some Theoretical and Practical Aspects F. S. MILIENOS	122
Energy Decay Of Solutions For An Inverse Problem With Variable-Exponent ZÜLAL MISIR	123
A New Interpoint Distance-based Clustering Algorithm Using Kernel Density Estimation SOUMITA MODAK	124
Control of a Degenerate and Singular Wave Equation in Cylindrical Domain ALHABIB MOUMNI	125
On the Existence and Uniqueness of Solution for the Riesz Fractional Derivative Equation SOMIA NASRI	126
Approximation by Nonlinear Multivariate Sampling Kantorovich Operators and Quantitative Estimates MARIAROSARIA NATALE	127
Best Proximity Points of Proximal Interpolative Contractions MUHAMMAD NAZAM	128
Constrained Mock-Chebyshev Least Squares Quadrature FEDERICO NUDO	129
The Null Boundary Controllability for the Mullins Equation with Periodic Boundary Conditions ISIL ONER	130
Lifting of Conjugate Idempotents MELTEM ALTUN ÖZARSLAN	131
Newton Method with IDDM ZELIHA ÖZDEMIR	132
Convergence of a Family of Sampling-Durrmeyer Operators in Weighted Spaces of Functions	133

Dilek Özer

Jungck's Fixed Point Theorem for Weakly Compatible Mappings Satisfying Orthogonal F-contraction	134
KÜBRA ÖZKAN	
A Result for Multivalued Mappings on Ultrametric Space	135
Aybala Sevde Özkapu	
On Free Nilpotent Leibniz Algebras	136
Zeynep Özkurt	
Convergence Theorems with a New Type Modulus of Continuity in the Locally Integrable Function Space FIRAT ÖZSARAÇ	137
A New Machine Learning-Based Cure Rate Model	138
Suvra Pal	
Evaluation of Mean-Time-To-Failure Based on Nonlinear Degradation Data with Applications	139
Lochana Palayangoda	
Approximation by Durrmeyer-sampling Type Operators: Quantitative Estimates in Functional Spaces	140
MICHELE PICONI	
Power-central Valued b-Generalized Derivation on Lie Ideals in Prime and Semiprime Ring	141
FRANCESCO RANIA	
Chordal Graphs, Higher Independence Complexes and Their Stanley-Reisner Ideal	142
Amit Roy	
A Projected Non-linear Conjugate Gradient Algorithm for Parameter Estimation in a Cure Rate Model	143
Souvik Roy	
Unified Approach to Optimal Estimation of Mean and Standard Deviation from Sample Summaries	144
JAN RYCHTAR	
Beyond Shapiro's Problem: from Cyclic Sums to "Graphic" Sums	145
Sergey Sadov	
On the equivalence of being Homogeneous and Homogeneous Type for 4-generated Pseudo symmetric semigro	oups146
NIL ŞAHIN	
Modified Unit Exponent Distribution	147
Rahime Nur Şahin	

Results for Some Classes of Interpolative Contractions in Convex <i>b</i> -Metric Space Y. SERDAR ŞAHIN	148
On Fatou Sets Containing Baker Omitted Value SATYAJIT SAHOO	149
A Fixed Point Approach to Study a Differential Inclusion with Subdifferentials SOUMIA SAÏDI	150
A Fixed Point Theorem in Extended Fuzzy Metric Spaces MERYEM ŞENOCAK	151
Interval Estimation for the Poisson Regression with Lognormal Unobserved Heterogeneity SÜMEYRA SERT	152
Degenerate Conformable Fractional α -Order Differential Operator MELTEM SERTBAŞ	153
The Effect of Reinsurance Contracts on Ruin Probability DEMET SEZER	154
On Univalent Function Theory NAVNEET LAL SHARMA	155
Study of Some Approximation Estimates Concerning Convergence of (p,q) -variant of Linear Positive Operators PRERNA SHARMA	5 156
Semiparametric Inference in One-shot device with Competing Risks H.Y. So	157
Asymptotic Properties of Spacings ALEXEI STEPANOV	158
Limiting Sequential Decompositions and Applications in Finance HAUKE STIER	159
Properties of Hurwitz Stable Matrix Families GÜNER TOPCU	160
Sampling Kantorovich Algorithm for the Detection of Alzheimer's Disease ARIANNA TRAVAGLINI	161
Approximation by Bivariate Generalized Sampling Series in Weighted Spaces of Functions METIN TURGAY	162

Robustness of Randomization Tests for Repeated Measures Desig IFEOMA OGOCHUKWU UDE	163
Computing Syzygy Modules and H-bases Using Linear Algebraic Methods UĞUR USTAOĞLU	164
Approximation Properties of Some Non-positive Kantorovich Type Operators BIANCA IOANA VASIAN	165
Criterium of nontriviality of solutions of a convolution type equation ANDRIANA VINSKOVSKA	166
On Antisymmetry of Boundary Values KHRYSTYNA VOITOVYCH	167
Closed Queueing Network Analysis of Vehicle Sharing in a City BHARAT RAJ WAGLE	168
Quaternions Associated to Curves and Surfaces HAOHAO WANG	169
Clinical Data Analysis for An Anti-Tuberculosis Treatment SHISHEN XIE	170
Maurey-Rosenthal Type Theorems on Factorization Through L^p -spaces RACHID YAHI	171
The Inverse Limits of Dicompact Bi-Hausdorff Spaces FILIZ YILDIZ	172
An Extension of Korovkin Theorem Via P -Statistical A -summation Process SEVDA YILDIZ	173
Smoothing Levenberg-Marquardt Algorithm for Solving Non-Lipschitz Absolute Value Equations NURULLAH YILMAZ	174
Adding Multicurves on Surfaces S. ÖYKÜ YURTTAŞ	175
Generalized Difference Interval Matrix Definition and Some Interval Matrix Calculations ZARIFE ZARARSZ	176
Jackknife Empirical Likelihood Inference for the Mean Difference of Two Zero-Inflated Skewed Populations YICHUAN ZHAO	177

INVITED TALKS

International E-Conference on Mathematical and Statistical Science: A Selcuk Meeting

Model Building Using Independent Gamma Distributed Components

Barry C. Arnold

Department of Statistics, University of California, Riverside, USA

barnold@ucr.edu

key-words: Cure-rate, optimization, cancer.

Abstract:

Olkin and Liu (2003) popularized an existing bivariate beta model involving 3 independent gamma distributed components. Arnold and Ng (2011) investigated a more flexible model involving 8 gamma distributed components. Several related bivariate and multivariate models involving independent gamma distributed components will be discussed. The flexible bivariate beta(2) model introduced by Arnold and Ng (2011) provides the template for other models. It involved ratios of sums of independent gamma variables. The parallel model with beta(1) marginals includes a multi-parameter family of copulas exhibiting a variety of dependence structures. The other models involve differences, sums, products and minima of sums of gamma distributed components rather than ratios.

References

- [1] Olkin I., Liu, R. (2003), A bivariate beta distribution, Statistics and Probability Letters, 62 (4), 407-412.
- [2] Arnold B. C., Ng H. K. T., (2011), Flexible bivariate beta distributions, Journal of Multivariate Analysis, 102 (8), 1194-1202.

International E-Conference on Mathematical and Statistical Science: A Selcuk Meeting

Cumulative Residual and Relative Cumulative Residual Fisher Information and their Properties

Narayanaswamy Balakrishnan

Department of Mathematics and Statistics, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

bala@mcmaster.ca

key-words: Fisher information, entropy information, cumulative residual information, relative cumulative residual information, Jensen information measures, information generating function.

Abstract:

In this talk, I will first give a brief review of Fisher and entropic information measures. Then, I will introduce the notions of cumulative residual and relative cumulative residual Fisher information measures and establish some of their key properties. I will present a connection to de Bruijn's identity, and then present Jensen-versions of these information measures. Finally, I will prove some relationships between Jensen cumulative residual entropic and Jensen cumulative residual Fisher information measures.

References

- [1] Kharazmi O, Balakrishnan N., (2021), Cumulative residual and relative cumulative residual Fisher information and their properties, *IEEE Transactions on Information Theory*, 67, 6306-6312.
- [2] Kharazmi O., Balakrishnan N., (2021), Jensen-information generating function and its connections to some well-known information measures, *Statistics & Probability Letters*, 170, 108995.

International E-Conference on Mathematical and Statistical Science: A Selcuk Meeting

On New Properties of Conditional Expactions and Their Applications

Ismihan Bayramoglu

Department of Mathematics, Izmir University of Economics, Izmir, Türkiye

ismihanbayramoglu@ieu.edu.tr

key-words: Per-share price of stock markets, random variables, conditional expectations, martingale, Markov processes.

Abstract:

One of the important concepts of Probability and Statistics is the concept of conditional expectation. Conditional expectations with respect to a sigma-algebra have many applications in probability and statistics and also in many areas such as reliability engineering, economy, finance, and actuarial sciences due to its property of being the best predictor of a random variable as a function of another random variable. This concept also is essential in the martingale theory and theory of Markov processes. Even though, there has been studied and published many interesting properties of conditional expectations with respect to a sigma-algebra generated by a random variable it still remains an attractive subject having interesting applications in many fields. We present some new properties of the conditional expectation of a random variable given another random variable and describe useful applications in problems of per-share-price of stock markets. The copula and dependence properties of conditional expectations as random variables are also studied. We present also some new equalities having interesting applications and results in martingale theory and Markov processes.

References

- [1] Arnold B. C., Balakrishnan N. and Nagaraja H. N., (1998): Records, Wiley, New York.
- [2] Ahsanullah M., Nevzorov V. B., (2001): Ordered Random Variables, Nova Science Publishers, Huntington, NY.
- [3] Arnold B. C., Balakrishnan N., (1989): *Relations, Bounds and Approximations for Order Statistics*, Lecture Notes in Statistics, 53, Springer, New York.
- [4] Borovkov A. A., (2002): Mathematical Statistics, Gordon and Breach Science Publishers.
- [5] David H. A., Nagaraja H. N., (2003): Order Statistics, Third ed., Wiley, New Jersey.
- [6] Karlin S., Taylor H. M., (1975): A first course in Stochastic Processes, Second Edition. Academic Press.
- [7] Ross S., (2002): A first course in Probability, Prentice Hall.

A Unified Treatment of Some Convergence Theorems for Fixed Point Algorithms in the Class of Demicontractive Mappings

Vasile Berinde

Technical University of Cluj-Napoca, Cluj, Romania

vasile.berinde@mi.utcluj.ro

key-words: Hilbert space, demicontractive mapping, quasi-nonexpansive mapping, fixed point, Mann iteration.

Abstract:

We study some convergence theorems for Mann fixed point iterative algorithm used for approximating the fixed points of demicontractive mappings in Hilbert spaces and show that such kind of results could be derived from the corresponding convergence theorems in the class of quasi-nonexpansive mappings. Our derivation is based on the embedding of demicontractive mappings in the class of quasi-nonexpansive mappings by means of the averaged operator $T_{\lambda} = (1 - \lambda)I + \lambda T$: if T is k-demicontractive, then for any $\lambda \in (0, 1 - k)$, T_{λ} is quasi-nonexpansive. In this way we design a very simple and unifying technique of proof for various well known results in the iterative approximation of fixed points of demicontractive mappings, which are very important in optimization, digital image processing and machine learning. We illustrate this embedding technique for the case of two classical convergence results in the class of demicontractive mappings [1] and [2]. The main results presented here are taken from the very recent paper [3].

- [1] Măruşter Ş., (1977), The solution by iteration of nonlinear equations in Hilbert spaces, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 63, 69-73.
- [2] Hicks T. L., Kubicek j. D., (1977), On the Mann iteration process in a Hilbert Space, J. Math. Anal. Appl., 59, 498-504.
- [3] Berinde V., (2023), Approximating fixed points results for demicontractive mappings could be obtained from their quasinonexpansive counterparts, *Carpathian J. Math.*, 39 (1), 73-84.

(β, γ) -Chebyshev Functions and Points of the Interval and Some Extensions

Stefano De Marchi¹, Giacomo Elefante¹ and Francesco Marchetti¹

¹ Dipartimento di Matematica, University of Padova, Italy

stefano.demarchi@unipd.it, giacomo.elefante@unipd.it, francesco.marchetti@unipd.it key-words: Chebyshev polynomials, Chebyshev points, Generalized Chebyshev points, Lebesgue constant.

Abstract:

We introduce the class of (β, γ) -Chebyshev functions and corresponding points, which can be seen as a family of *generalized* Chebyshev polynomials and points. For the (β, γ) -Chebyshev functions, we prove that they are orthogonal in certain subintervals of [-1, 1] with respect to a weighted arc-cosine measure. In particular we investigate the cases where they become polynomials, deriving new results concerning classical Chebyshev polynomials of first kind. Besides, we show that subsets of Chebyshev and Chebyshev-Lobatto points are instances of (β, γ) -Chebyshev points. We also study the behavior of the Lebesgue constants of the polynomial interpolant at these points on varying the parameters β and γ . We will then discuss their extension to the square $[-1, 1]^2$ and higher-dimension.

- [1] S. De Marchi, G. Elefante and F. Marchetti, (2021), On (β, γ) -Chebyshev functions and points of the interval, J. Approx. Theory.
- [2] S. De Marchi, G. Elefante and F. Marchetti, (2021), Stable discontinuous mapped bases: the Gibbs-Runge-Avoiding Stable Polynomial Approximation (GRASPA) method, *Comput. Appl. Math. (COAM)*, 40:299.
- [3] AS. De Marchi, (2022), Padua points and "fake" nodes for polynomial approximation: old, new and open problems, *Constr. Mathematical Analysis, vol. 5(1), pp. 14-36.*
- [4] T. Rivlin., (1986): The Chebyshev polynomials, Wiley.

Verifying Approximation Estimates for Convolution Operators in Homogeneous Banach Spaces

Borislav R. Draganov

Department of Mathematics and Informatics, Sofia University "St. Kliment Ohridski", Sofia, Bulgaria Institute of Mathematics and Informatics, Bulgarian Academy of Sciences, Sofia, Bulgaria

bdraganov@fmi.uni-sofia.bg

key-words: Convolution operator, singular integral, rate of convergence, degree of approximation, *K*-functional, saturation, homogeneous Banach space, Fourier transform.

Abstract:

We present a general method for establishing direct, strong converse, and Voronovskaya-type inequalities for convolution operators acting in homogeneous Banach spaces. These spaces are a natural generalization of the L_p -spaces with $1 \le p < \infty$ and the spaces of uniformly continuous and bounded functions, defined in an Euclidean space or a multidimensional torus. The method is based on the behaviour of the Fourier transform of the kernel of the convolution operator and reduces the proof of the operator approximation properties, listed above, to establishing several functional equations. The direct and strong converse estimates are stated by means of a K-functional. The differential operator in the K-functional can be defined by the convolution operator similarly to the infinitesimal generator and described explicitly by means of the Fourier transform of its kernel. We also consider the phenomenon of saturation. The sufficient conditions this method is comprised of are quite natural and essentially necessary. We present a number of applications.

Discrete Time Reliability Systems and Some Optimization Problems

Serkan Erylmaz

Department of Industrial Engineering, Atilim University, Ankara, Türkiye.

serkan.eryilmaz@atilim.edu.tr

key-words: Age replacement, Coherent system, optimal configuration, reliability.

Abstract:

There are many engineering systems whose lifetimes are defined as the number of cycles until failure. Thus, discrete time reliability analysis plays important role to evaluate performance of such systems. Reliability engineering performs a wide variety of special management and engineering tasks such as optimal system design and development of appropriate reliability procedures. In this talk, some considerations will be shared with respect to a number of problems and challenges on discrete time systems from reliability engineering perspective. Several reliability optimization problems such as optimal replacement cycle and optimal number of redundancies will be mentioned.

- [1] Eryilmaz S., Tank F., (to appear), Optimal age replacement policy for discrete time parallel systems, TOP
- [2] Dembinska A., Eryilmaz S., (2021), Discrete time seriesparallel system and its optimal configuration, *Reliability Engineering* and System Safety, 215, 107832.
- [3] Eryilmaz S., Yalcin F., (2022), The number of failed components upon system failure when the lifetimes are discretely distributed, *Reliability Engineering and System Safety*, 225, 108632.

Certain Remarks on the Recent Publications on Metric Fixed Point Theory

Erdal Karapınar¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Cankaya University, Ankara, Türkiye

erdalkarapinar@gmail.com

Abstract:

The main aim of this talk is to indicate the dilemmas of the metric fixed point theory. First, we want to underline that almost all real-world problems are in the context of fixed point theorems. This observation reflects the fact that how metric fixed point theory can be helpful in a vast number of distinct disciplines. In other words, the metric fixed point theory has extensive application potential. On the other hand, several results or their equivalent forms were re-published due to ambitious authors' great interest in the metric fixed point theory. A substantial part of the new results suggested overlap with the current results. This talk aims to underline the difference between the novel and overlap results.

Large-Sample Properties of Jackknife. Estimators of the Variance of a Sample Quantile

Haikady N Nagaraja

The Ohio State University, U. S. A.

nagaraja.1@osu.edu

key-words: Order statistics, variance estimation, jackknife estimator, asymptotic theory.

Abstract:

We study for a finite $d(\geq 1)$, the limit properties of the family of delete-d jackknife estimators of the variance of a sample quantile from a random sample of size n as $n \to \infty$. We consider central and intermediate sample quantiles and for the central case, we provide asymptotically unbiased delete-d jackknife estimators of its large-sample variance. In the intermediate case, the limit distribution of the delete-d jackknife estimator is free of d. For the sample median, the limit distributions of the delete-d jackknife estimators of its variance differ for sequences of odd and even values of n - d.

- [1] Nagaraja C. H., Nagaraja H. N., (2020), Distribution-free Approximate Methods for Constructing Confidence Intervals for Quantiles, *International Statistical Review*, 88 (1), 75-100.
- [2] Nagaraja C. H., Nagaraja H. N., (2021): Large-Sample Properties of Jackknife Estimators of the Variance of a Sample Quantile, In Advances in Statistics-Theory and Applications, Springer, Cham, 25-42.

10

Semiparametric and Nonparametric Evaluation of First-Passage Distribution of Bivariate Degradation Processes

Tony Hon Keung Ng

Department of Mathematical Sciences, Bentley University, Waltham, Massachusetts, U. S. A.

tng@bentley.edu

key-words: cure-rate, optimization, cancer.

Abstract:

In system engineering, the reliability of a system depends on the reliability of each subsystem (or component) and those subsystems have their performance characteristics which can be dependent. The degradation of those dependent performance characteristics of the subsystems is used to assess the reliability of the system. Parametric frameworks have been developed to model bivariate and multivariate degradation processes in the literature; however, in practical situations, the underlying degradation process of a subsystem is usually unknown. In this work, we proposed different semiparametric and nonparametric methods to estimate the first passage time distribution of dependence bivariate degradation data. The saddlepoint approximation and bootstrap methods are used to estimate the marginal FPT distributions empirically and the empirical copula is used to estimate the joint distribution of two dependence degradation processes of the proposed semiparametric and nonparametric approaches. Collaborator: Dr. Lochana K. Palayangoda (Department of Mathematics, University of Nebraska Omaha)

- [1] Palayangoda Y., Ng H. K. T., (2021): Nonparametric Approximation Methods for the First-Passage Time Distribution for Degradation Data Measured with Unequal Time Intervals, in Advances in Statistics - Theory and Applications: Honoring the Contributions of Barry C. Arnold in Statistical Science (eds. I. Ghosh, N. Balakrishnan and H. K. T. Ng), Springer Nature, Switzerland, 395-415.
- [2] Palayangoda Y., Ng H. K. T., (2021), Semiparametric and Nonparametric Evaluation of First-Passage Distribution of Bivariate Degradation Processes, *Reliability Engineering and System Safety*, 205, 107230.
- [3] Palayangoda Y., Ng H. K. T. and Butler W. (2020), mproved Techniques for Parametric and Nonparametric Evaluations of the First-Passage Time for Degradation Processes, *Applied Stochastic Models in Business and Industry*, *36*, 730-753.

11

Functional Equations Related to Appell Polynomials and Heun Functions

Ioan Raşa 1 and Ana-Maria Acu^2

¹ Department of Mathematics, Technical University of Cluj-Napoca, 28 Memorandumului Street, 400114 Cluj-Napoca, Romania
 ² Department of Mathematics and Informatics, Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu, Str. Dr. I. Ratiu, No. 5-7, 550012 Sibiu, Romania

ioan.Rasa[at]math.utcluj.ro, aria.acu@ulbsibiu.ro

key-words:

Abstract:

We are concerned with a functional equation related to equations satisfied by Legendre and Laguerre polynomials. Its solutions are expressed in terms of Appell polynomials. We identify families of log-convex functions and log-convex Heun functions. In this context an upper binomial transform is instrumental. The associated Appell polynomials are used in order to get results involving Jakimovski-Leviatan operators.

12

Almost Lacunary Strong (\mathbf{A}, φ) - convergence of Order α

Ekrem Savaş

Department of Mathematics, Uşak University, Uşak, Türkiye

ekremsavas@yahoo.com

key-words: Modulus function, almost convergence, lacunary sequence, φ -function order α

Abstract:

Let w denote the set of all real and complex sequences $x = (x_k)$. By l_{∞} and c, we denote the Banach spaces of bounded and convergent sequences $x = (x_k)$ normed by $||x|| = \sup_n |x_n|$, respectively. In summability theory, the concept of almost convergence was first introduced by G.G. Lorentz in 1948. Let us observe the outline of it. A linear functional L on l_{∞} is said to be a Banach limit [1] if it has the following properties:

- 1. $L(x) \ge 0$ if $n \ge 0$ (i.e. $x_n \ge 0$ for all n),
- 2. L(e) = 1 where e = (1, 1, ...),
- 3. L(Dx) = L(x), where the shift operator D is defined by $D(x_n) = \{x_{n+1}\}$.

Let B be the set of all Banach limits on l_{∞} . A sequence $x \in \ell_{\infty}$ is said to be almost convergent if all Banach limits of x coincide. Let \hat{c} denote the space of almost convergent sequences. Lorentz [?] has shown that

$$\hat{c} = \left\{ x \in l_{\infty} : \lim_{m} t_{m,n}(x) \text{ exists uniformly in } n \right\}$$

where

$$t_{m,n}(x) = \frac{x_n + x_{n+1} + x_{n+2} + \dots + x_{n+m}}{m+1}$$

By a lacunary $\theta = (k_r)$; r = 0, 1, 2, ... where $k_0 = 0$, we shall mean an increasing sequence of non-negative integers with $k_r - k_{r-1} \to \infty$ as $r \to \infty$. The intervals determined by θ will be denoted by $I_r = (k_{r-1}, k_r]$ and $h_r = k_r - k_{r-1}$. The ratio $\frac{k_r}{k_{r-1}}$ will be denoted by q_r . The space of lacunary strongly convergent sequences N_{θ} was defined by Freedman at al [2] as follows:

$$N_{\theta} = \left\{ x = (x_k) : \lim_{r} \frac{1}{h_r} \sum_{k \in I_r} |x_k - L| = 0, \text{ for some } L \right\}$$

In this paper we present some new almost strong sequence spaces of order α that are defined using the real matrix A and also we examine some properties of those sequence spaces.

- [1] Banach S., (1932): Theorie des Operations linearies, Warszawa.
- [2] Freedman A. R., Sember J. J. and Raphel M., (1978), Some Cesaro-type summability spaces, Proc. London Math. Soc., 37, 508-520.
- [3] Maddox I. J., (1967), Spaces of strongly summable sequences, Quart. J. Math., 18, 345-355.
- [4] Maddox I. J., (1986), Sequence spaces defined by a modulus, *Math. Proc. Camb. Philos. Soc.*, 100, 161-166.
- [5] Maddox I. J., (1978), A new type of convergence, Math. Proc. Cambridge Philos. Soc., 83 (1), 61-64.
- [6] Malkowsky E., Savas E., (2000), Some λ sequence spaces defined by a modulus, *Arch. Math.*, *36*, 219-228.
- [7] Ruckle W. H., (1973), FK Spaces in which the sequence of coordinate vectors in bounded, Canad. J. Math., 25, 973-978.
- [8] Waszak A., (2002), On the strong convergence in sequence spaces, Fasciculi Math., 33, 125-137.

A Galerkin Approach to the Solution of Anisotropic Kirchhoff-type Problems with Convection Term

Calogero Vetro

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Palermo, Palermo, Italy

calogero.vetro@unipa.it

key-words: p-Laplace differential operator, Galerkin method, Gradient dependent problem, Kirchhoff weight, weak solution.

Abstract:

We consider boundary value problems driven by the anisotropic p-Laplace differential operator, as well as by the anisotropic (p, q)-Laplace differential operator, and a reaction exhibiting gradient dependence (convection). The problems have both an anisotropic setting due to the variable exponents of the main operators and a degeneracy feature due to the sign-changing Kirchhoff weights. Since the presence of the gradient in the reaction inhibits the development of a variational approach in dealing with the qualitative study of these problems, then our approach is based on the so-called Galerkin method. According to this approach, we obtain a discretization of the anisotropic solution space using its Galerkin basis and in this way we can solve a continuous problem by originating an appropriate sequence of auxiliary discrete finite-dimensional problems. We impose certain technical conditions to control the growth of the reaction terms, obtaining suitable a priori estimates together with sign constraints. Using the theory of pseudomonotone operators and fixed point arguments, the main results establish that the bounded value problems have nontrivial weak solutions.

References

- [1] Figueiredo G. M., Vetro C., (2022), The existence of solutions for the modified (p(x), q(x))-Kirchhoff equation, Electron. J. *Qual. Theory Differ. Equ.*, 2022:39.
- [2] Rădulescu V. D., Vetro C., (2022), Anisotropic Navier Kirchhoff problems with convection and Laplacian dependence, *Math. Methods Appl. Sci., https://doi.org/10.1002/mma.8521.*

14

[3] Vetro C., (2022), Variable exponent p(x)-Kirchhoff type problem with convection, J. Math. Anal. Appl., 506:125721.

A Mathematical Model for the Study of Vascular Patologies

Gianluca Vinti

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Perugia, Perugia, Italy

gianluca.vinti@unipg.it

key-words: Approximation by sampling Kantorovich operators, digital image processing algorithms, computer tomography.

Abstract:

I will present a mathematical model based on the study of some sampling type operators whose approximation results lead to applications to the reconstruction and the enhancement of digital images ([1, 2]). These, in turn, will allow to solve a diagnostic problem, concerning vascular pathologies, studied within the CARE project ([3]).

- Cieri E., Costarelli D., Fioricci B., Isernia G., Seracini M., Simonte G. and Vinti, G., (2019), Computed tomography postprocessing for abdominal aortic aneurysm lumen recognition in unenhanced exams, *Annals of Vascular Surgery*, 60, 407-414.
- [2] Costarelli D., Seracini M. and Vinti G., (2020), A segmentation procedure of the pervious area of the aorta artery from CT images without constrast medium, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, 43, 114-133.
- [3] Costarelli D., Seracini M. and Vinti G., (2020), A comparison between the sampling Kantorovich algorithm for digital image processing with some interpolation and quasi-interpolation methods, *Applied Mathematics and Computation*, 374, 125046.

15

ORAL PRESENTATIONS

Some Results for *f*-minimal Hypersurfaces in Manifolds with Density

Mohammed Abdelmalek

Ecole Supèrieure de Management de Tlemcen, Tlemcen, Algeria

abdelmalekmhd@gmail.fr

Abstract:

In this work, we study the hypersurfaces of constant weighted mean curvature embedded in weighted manifolds. We give a condition about these hypersurfaces to be minimal. This condition is given by the ellipticity of the weighted Newton transformations T_r^{∞} . We give in the end some examples and applications.

References

[1] Abdelmalek M., Benalili M., (2020), Some integral formulae for weighted manifolds, arXiv:2007.14935v1.

- [2] Abdelmalek M., Benalili M., and Niedzialomski K., (2017), Geometric Configuration of Riemannian submanifolds of arbitrary codimension, J. Geom., 108, 803-823.
- [3] Alencar H., Colares A. G., (1998), Integral formulas for the r-mean curvature linearized operator of a hypersurface, *Ann. Global Analysis Geom.*, *16*, 203-220.
- [4] Agricola I., Kraus M., (2016), Manifolds with vectorial torsion, Differential Geometry and its Applications, 45, 130-147.
- [5] Alías L. J., de Lira S. and Malacarne J. M., (2006), Constant higher-order mean curvature hypersurfaces in Riemannian spaces, *Journal of the Inst. of Math. Jussieu*, 5 (4), 527-562.
- [6] Benallili M., (2020), Some variational properties of the weighted σ_u -curvature for submanifolds in Riemannian manifolds, arXiv:2007.14935v1.
- [7] Case J. S., (2016), A notion of the weighted for manifolds with k-curvature density, Advances in Mathematics, 295, 150-194.

17

Relaxation of an Evolution Problem Involving Time-dependent Maximal Monotone Operators

Nadjiba Abdi¹ and Soumia Saidi¹,

¹ Department Mathematics, Mohammed Seddik Benyahia University, Jijel, Algeria

soumiasaidi440gmail.com, nadjibaabdi0gmail.com.

key-words: Differential inclusion, maximal monotone operator, relaxation

Abstract:

We are inspired in the present work by the contributions in [1], [2], [3], concerning relaxation of evolution inclusions driven by subdifferentials or time-dependent maximal monotone operators.

We consider a control system governed by time-dependant maximal monotone operators, and the relaxed problem with integrand convexified in control. Then, we deduce the relationship between the two. The investigation of these problems holds in the context of a real separable Hilbert space.

- [1] Castaing C. and Saïdi S., (2021), Lipschitz perturbation to evolution inclusions driven by time-dependent maximal monotone operators, *Topol. Methods Nonlinear Anal.*, 58(2), 677-712.
- [2] Tolstonogov A.A., (2006), Relaxation in control systems of subdifferential type, Izv. Math. 70 (1), 121-152.
- [3] Tolstongov A.A., (2007), Relaxation in nonconvex optimal control problems with subdifferential operators, *Journal of Mathematical Sciences*, 140(6), 850-872.

A New Approach to Fixed Point Theory via Integral Type Mappings on Orthogonal Metric Space

Özlem Acar

Department of Mathematics, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

acarozlem@ymail.com

key-words: Fixed point, integral type mapping, orthogonal metric space.

Abstract:

The study of fixed point theorems of mappings satisfying contractive conditions of integral type has been a very interesting field of research activity after the establishment of a theorem by A. Branciari [1] He appointed good integral prescription of the Banach contraction principle. Since then, many authors have established fixed point theorems for several classes of contractive mappings of integral type ([2, 5, 6]). Especially Liu et. al. [7] extended the result of Brianciari in many different ways. Recently, for the first time, Gordji et al. [3] expand the literature on metric space by introduced the concept of orthogonality, established the fixed point result. There are several uses for this novel idea of an orthogonal set, as well as numerous forms of orthogonality. Further for more information, we refers the reader to ([4, 8, 9]). This study is devoted to investigate the problem whether the existence and uniqueness of integral type contraction mappings on orthogonal metric space.

- [1] Branciari A., (2002), A fixed point theorem for mappings satisfying a general contractive condition of integral type, *Int.J. Math. Math. Sci.*, 29, 531-536.
- [2] Altun I, Türkolu D. and Rhoades B. E., (2007), Fixed points of weakly compatible maps satisfying a general contractive of integral type, *Fixed Point Theory Appl, 1-9*.
- [3] Gordji M. E., Ramezani M., De La Sen M. and Cho Y. J., (2017), On orthogonal sets and Banach Fixed point theorem, Fixed Point Theory (FPT), 18 (2), 569-578.
- [4] Gordji M. E., Habibi H., (2017), Fixed point theory in generalized orthogonal metric space, *Journal of Linear and Topological Algebra (JLTA)*, 6 (3), 251-260.
- [5] Jachymski J., (2009), Remarks on contractive conditions of integral type, Nonlinear Anal., 71, 1073-1081.
- [6] Liu Z., Li X., Kang S. M. and Cho S. Y., (2011), Fixed point theorems for mappings satisfying contractive conditions of integral type and applications, *Fixed point theory and Applications*, *1-18*.
- [7] Liu Z., Lu Y. and Kang S. M., (2013), Fixed point theorems of contractive mappings of integral type, *Fixed Point Theory and Applications*, 2013:300.
- [8] Sawangsup K., Sintunavarat W. and Cho Y. J., (2020), Fixed point theorems for orthogonal *F*-contraction mappings on *O*-complete metric spaces, *Journal of Fixed Point Theory and Applications*, 22 (1), 1-14.
- [9] Sawangsup K., Sintunavarat W., (2020), Fixed Point Results for Orthogonal Z-Contraction Mappings in O-Complete Metric Spaces, International Journal of Applied Physics and Mathematics, 10.

Pointwise Convergence Results for Exponential Sampling Durrmeyer Operators

Tuncer Acar

Department of Mathematics, Selçuk University, Selçuklu, Türkiye

tunceracar@ymail.com

key-words: Durrmeyer form of exponential sampling series, logarithmic weighted spaces, logarithmic modulus of continuity, a quantitative form of Voronovskaja type theorem.

Abstract:

In this paper, we present a quantitative Voronovskaya type theorem for exponential sampling Durrmeyer operators in logarithmic weighted space of functions in terms of weighted logarithmic modulus of continuity. Such a result allows us to determine a rate of pointwise convergence of the family of exponential sampling Durrmeyer operators and an upper bound for the error of this convergence.

- [1] Acar T., Kursun S. and Turgay M., (2022), Multidimensional Kantorovich modifications of exponential sampling series, *Quaestiones Mathematicae*, (*in press*), *doi:10.2989/16073606.2021.1992033*.
- [2] Aral A., Acar T. and Kursun S., (2022), Generalized Kantorovich forms of exponential sampling series, *Analysis and Mathematical Physics*, 12 (2).
- [3] Bardaro C., Faina L. and Mantellini I., (2017), A generalization of the exponential sampling series and its approximation properties, *Mathematica Slovaca*, 67 (6), 1481-1496.
- Bardaro C., Mantellini I., (2021), On a Durrmeyer-type modification of the exponential sampling series, *Rendiconti del Circolo Matematico di Palermo Series II*, 70, 1289-1304.
- [5] Bardaro C., Bevignani G. and Mantellini I., (2019), Bivariate generalized exponential sampling series and applications to seismic waves, *Constructive Mathematical Analysis*, 2 (4), 153-167.
- [6] Kursun S., Turgay M., Alagoz O. and Acar T., (2021), Approximation properties of multivariate exponential sampling series, *Carpathian Mathematical Publications* 13 (3), 666-675.
- [7] Bardaro C., Mantellini I., (2011), A note on the Voronovskaja theorem for Mellin-Fejer convolution operators, *Applied Mathematics Letters*, 24, 2064-2067.
- [8] Butzer P. L., Jansche S., (1997), A direct approach to the Mellin transform, *Journal of Fourier Analysis and Applications*, *3*, 325-375.

Lipschitz Operator Ideals

Dahmane Achour

Department of mathematics, University of M'sila, Laboratory of Functional Analysis and Geometry of Spaces, Box: 166, Ichbilia, M'sila, 28000, Algeria

dahmane.achour@univ-msila.dz

key-words: Lipschitz operator ideal, Lipschitz compact mapping, Lipschitz classical *p*-compact operator, Lipschitz weakly *p*-nuclear operator.

Abstract:

In 2009 Farmer and Johnson introduce the Lipschitz p-summing operator ideals between Banach spaces. This work motivated many authors to study different classes of Lipschitz functions that extend, in some sense, linear operators ideals, leading to the recent notion of Banach Lipschitz operator ideals. In this talk we will give the basics of the theory of Banach Lipschitz operator ideals and how it relates with the theory of Banach operator ideal. Also, we will give a (brief) discuss about how it can or can't be related to nonlinear geometry of Banach spaces.

- Achour A., Dahia E. and Turco P., (2020), The Lipschitz injective hull of Lipschitz operator ideals and applications, *Banach J. Math. Anal, 14, pp. 1241-1257*
- [2] Achour A., Rueda P., Sanchez-Perez E. A. and Yahi R., (2016), Lipschitz operator ideals and the approximation property, *J. Math. Anal. Appl.*, 436, 1 pp. 217-236
- [3] Fermer J. D., and Johnson W. B., (2009), Lipschitz p-summing operators, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc. 137(9) pp. 12989-2995
- [4] Toufik T. and Achour D., (2022), The ideal of Lipschitz classical *p*-compact operators and its injective hull, *Moroccan J. of Pure and Appl. Anal. (MJPAA)Volume* 8(1) pp. 28-43
- [5] Weaver N., (1999): Lipschitz Algebras, World Scientific Publishing Co, Singapore

21

On a Class of Sequential Fractional Differential Equations with Infinite Delay

Rabah Khaldi¹, Ahlem Adoui¹ and Assia Guezane-Lakoud¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Badji Mokhtar-Annaba, Annaba, Algeria

rkhadi@yahoo.fr, adouiahlem13@gmail.com, a_guezane@yahoo.fr

key-words: Sequential Riemann-Liouville fractional derivative, initial value problem, infinite delay.

Abstract:

The initial value problem (IVP) for the Riemann-Liouville nonlinear fractional differential equation is studied in [1]. The analysis of fractional sequential [3] initial value problems is still not sufficiently enriched. Many recent works are devoted to sequential fractional differential equations involving Caputo and Riemann-Liouville or Hadamard derivatives. In this paper we address the nonlinear Riemann-Liouville sequential IVP with infinite delay based on [1],[2],[3]. We give sufficient conditions for existence and uniqueness results. Proofs are carried out employing fixed point theory.

- [1] Benchohra M., Henderson J., Ntouyas S. K. and A. Ouahab, (2008), Existence results for fractional order functional differential equations with infinite delay, *Journal of Mathematical Analysis and Applications*, 338, 1340-1350.
- [2] Kilbas A. A., Srivastava H. M. and Trujillo J. J., (2006): *Theory and Applications of Fractional Differential Equations*, North-Holland Mathematical Studies, 204, Elsevier, Amsterdam.
- [3] Miller K. S., Ross B., (1993), An Introduction to Fractional Calculus and Fractional Differential Equations, Wiley, New York.

$\gamma - b - I$ Connectedness

Hürmet Fulya Akız

Mathematics Department, Yozgat Bozok University, Yozgat, Turkey

fulya.gencel@yobu.edu.tr

key-words: Ideal topological space, generalized open sets, γ operation.

Abstract:

In [1], Kasahara defined an operation $\gamma: \tau \to P(X)$ as a function from τ to the power set of P(X) such that $V \subseteq V^{\gamma}$, for each $V \in \tau$, where V^{γ} denotes the value of γ at V. In [2], Hussain introduced generalized open sets namely $\gamma - b$ -open sets in topological spaces. On the other hand, in 1966, Kuratowski [3] studied and applied the concept of ideals. An ideal I on a topological space (X, τ) is a collection of subsets of X having the heredity property (i) if $A \in I$ and $B \subset A$, then $B \in I$ and (ii) if $A \in I$ and $B \in I$, then $A \cup B \in I$. The definition of $\gamma - b - I$ open sets in ideal topological spaces is given in [3]. In this study, we introduce and explore $\gamma - b - I$ connectedness by using $\gamma - b - I$ open sets in ideal topological spaces.

- [1] Kasahara S., (1979) Operation-Compact Spaces, Math. Japon. 24, 97-105
- [2] Hussain S., (2018) On Generalized Open Sets, Hacettepe Journal of Mathematics and Statistics 47(6), 1438-1446
- [3] Kuratowski K., (1966), Topology Vols 1 and 2, Academic Press.
- [4] Özcan M. and Akız H. F., Some Properties of Generalized Open Sets in Ideal Topological Spaces, (2022), 8 th International Conference on Intuitionistic Fuzzy Sets and Contemporary Mathematics, Mersin, Turkey, p. 155

Weak Projective Modules

Yusuf Alagöz

Department of Mathematics, Siirt University, Siirt, Turkey

yusuf.alagoz@siirt.edu.tr

key-words: Weak injective modules, weak flat modules, weak projective modules.

Abstract:

Some new studies in homological algebra have focused on to generalize some results of a homological nature from coherent rings to arbitrary rings. Accordingly, the concepts of weak injective and weak flat modules in terms of super finitely presented modules aroused interest and many results on them and their generalizations have been appeared in the litarature, see for example ([2, 4, 5, 6]). Namely, a left *R*-module *M* is called weak injective if $Ext_R^1(F, M) = 0$ for any super finitely presented left *R*-module *F*. A right *R*-module *N* is called weak flat if $Tor_1^R(N, F) = 0$ for any super finitely presented left *R*-module *F* (see [4]).

In this talk, inspired by the papers [1, 3], we will introduce the left orthogonal class of weak flat right modules to present some new results about the weak flat and weak injective modules. These concepts are used to extend the some known results and to give some new characterizations of rings. As applications, using homological dimensions of aforementioned modules, new characterizations of coherent rings, perfect rings, quasi-Frobenius rings and von Neumann regular rings are given.

- [1] Alagöz Y., (2021), On MF-projective modules, On MF-projective modules, vol. 50(2), pp. 471-482.
- [2] Amini M., Amzil H. and Bennis D., (2021), Category of n-weak injective and n-weak flat modules with respect to special super presented modules, *Comm. Algebra*, DOI:10.1080/00927872.2021.1933508.
- [3] Fu X., Zhu H. and Ding N., (2012), On Copure Projective Modules and Copure Projective Dimensions, Comm. Algebra, vol. 40(1), pp. 343-359.
- [4] Gao Z. and Wang F., (2015), Weak injective and weak flat modules, Comm. Algebra, vol. 43, pp. 3857-3868.
- [5] Gao Z. and Huang Z., (2015), Weak injective covers and dimension of modules, Acta Math. Hungar., vol. 147, pp. 135-157.
- [6] Zhao T., (2018), Homological Properties of Modules with Finite Weak Injective and Weak Flat Dimensions, Bull. Malays. Math. Sci. Soc., vol. 41, pp. 779-805.

24

Characteristic Properties of Scattering Data for a Schrödinger Equations with Discontinuities in an Interior Point

Khanlar Mamedov¹ and Shebnur Alizadeh²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Igdir University, Igdir, Türkiye

² Department of Mathematics and Informatics, Lankaran State University, Lankaran, Azerbaijan

residoglu@igdir.edu.az, shabnuralizade@gmail.com key-words: Scattering data, Schrödinger equation, characteristic properties.

Abstract:

Consider the boundary value problem generated by the differential equation

$$-u'' + q(x)u = \lambda^2 u,\tag{1}$$

(2)

the boundary condition

$$-u'(0) + (a_1 + a_2\lambda^2)u(0) = 0,$$

on the half line $[0, \infty)$, with the transmission conditions

$$u(x_0 - 0) = \gamma u(x_0 + a)$$

$$u'(x_0 - 0) = \gamma^{-1} u(x_0 + a)'$$
(3)

where λ is a complex parameter, q(x) is a real valued function satisfying the condition

$$\int_{0}^{\infty} (1+x)|q(x)|dx < \infty.$$
(4)

The characteristic properties of the boundary value problem 11–4 in the case $a_2 = \gamma = 0$ was examined in [1, 2].

In this paper, we defin the scattering data of the boundary value problem 11–4 and these characteristic properties of the scattering data are investigated. Similar problem in the case $\gamma = 0$ was studied in [3].

- [1] Marchenko V. A., (1986): Sturm-Liouville operators and applications, Birkhauser Verlag.
- [2] Levitan B. M., (1987): Inverse Sturm-Liouville problems, Utrect.
- [3] Mamedov Kh. R., (2019), Characteristic Properties of Scattering Data for Discontinuous Schrödinger Equations, *Journal of Mathematical Sciences*, 241, 605-613.

Weighted Pointwise Convergence of Some Multidimensional Nonlinear Integral Operators at μ -p-point

Sevgi Esen Almalı

Department of Mathematics, Science and Art Faculty, Kırıkkale Universiiy

sevgiesen@kku.edu.tr

key-words: Weighted pointwise convergence, μ - p -generalized Lebesgue point, multidimensional singular integral operators.

Abstract:

This paper is researched weighted pointwise convergence by nonlinear multidimensional singular integral operators at a common μ - p -generalized Lebesgue point of the functions $f \in L_{p,\phi}(\mathbb{R}^n)$. In here ϕ is that $\phi : \mathbb{R}^n \to \mathbb{R}^+$ is a suitable weight function and $L_{p,\phi}(\mathbb{R}^n)$, $(1 \le p < \infty)$ is the space all measurable functions for which $\left|\frac{f}{\phi}\right|$ is integrable on \mathbb{R}^n . This work is organized as follows: In Section 1, we introduce the fundamental definitions in Section 2, we prove the existence of the operators. In Section 3, we prove a theorem concerning weighted pointwise convergence of the operators.

- [1] Butzer P., Nessel R. J. (1971): L. Fourier analysis and approximation, New York ; London : Academic Press, Vol. 1.
- [2] Uysal G., Yilmaz M. M., Ibikli E., (2016), Approximation by radial type multidimensional singular integral operators, *Palest. J. Math. Vol. 5, no. 2, 61–70.*
- [3] Swiderski T., Wachnicki E., (2000), Nonlinear singular integrals depending on two parameters, *Comment. Math. Vol. 40*, 181–189.
- [4] Gadjiev A. D.(1966), On nearness to zero of a family of nonlinear integral operators of Hammerstein, *Izv. Akad. Nauk Azerbaĭdžan. SSR Ser. Fiz.-Tehn. Mat.Nauk. No. 2, 32–34.*
- [5] Bardaro C., Musielak J, Vinti G. (1996), Approximation by nonlinear singular integral operators in some modular function spaces, *Ann. Polon. Math. Vol. 63, no. 2, 173–182.*

26

An Introduction to Nonlinear Baskakov-Durrmeyer Operators with its Approximation Properties

Huseyin Erhan Altin

Department of Mathematics, Bolu Abant Izzet Baysal University, Bolu, Türkiye

erhanaltin@ibu.edu.tr

key-words: Nonlinear operators, bounded variation, pointwise convergence.

Abstract:

Approximation theory is one of the most popular area for mathematical research with its extensive potential for applications. With Korovkin's well-known theorem running with the linear positive operators became productive part of approximation theory. Thuswise, the well-liked operators as Bernstein, Szász, Baskakov and their various generalizations have been studied intensively. The approximation of nonlinear operators was not popular before the fundamental paper of the famous Polish mathematician Julian Musielak [1]. In view of the idea introduced in [1] and substantially developed in [2], the approximation theory extended to the nonlinear operators with some especial assumptions on their kernel functions. Some convergence results for nonlinear Durrmeyer type operators and nonlinear Bernstein type operators on functions of bounded variation can be found in [3], [4].

The present study concerns with the introduction a sequence of nonlinear Baskakov-Durrmeyer operators (NB_n) of the form

$$(NB_n)(f;x) = \int_0^\infty K_n(x,t,f(t))dt, \quad x \in [0,\infty), \quad n \in \mathbb{N}$$
(5)

acting on bounded functions on every finite subinterval of $[0, \infty)$ where $K_n(x, t, u)$ satisfy some suitable assumptions. We will also investigate the pointwise convergence of this operators in some functional spaces. They are dealing with the rate of pointwise convergence of the nonlinear Baskakov-Durrmeyer operators NB_n for functions of bounded variation on every finite subinterval of $[0, \infty)$. This work can be considered as a continuation of the author's studies about nonlinear operators and their convergence. As far as we know this kind of study is the first one on the nonlinear Baskakov-Durrmeyer operators.

- [1] Musielak J., (1983), On some approximation problems in modular spaces, Publ. House Bulgarian Acad. Sci., Sofia, 455-461.
- [2] Bardaro C., Musielak J. and vinti G., (2003): *Nonlinear integral operators and applications*, De Gruyter Series in Nonlinear Analysis and Applications
- [3] Karsli H., Tiryaki I. U. and Altin H. E., (2016), On convergence of certain nonlinear Bernstein operators, *Filomat, 30 (1), 141-155*.
- [4] Karsli H., (2017), Approximation properties of a certain nonlinear Durrmeyer operators, Fiolmat, 31(5), 1367-1380.

Local Approximation Problems and Korovkin-type Theorems

Francesco Altomare

Department of Mathematics, University of Bari, Bari, Italy

francesco.altomare@uniba.it

key-words: Positive linear operator, Korovkin-type theorem, local uniform approximation, bounded 2π – periodic function, Bernstein-type operator, convolution operator.

Abstract:

The talk will be centered about some very recent results which are documented in [1].

Of concern are local approximation problems for sequences of positive linear operators acting on linear subspaces of functions defined on a metric space.

A Korovkin - type theorem is established in such a framework together with several consequences related to one dimensional, multidimensional and infinite dimensional settings (Hilbert spaces).

This theorem extends a result due to Korovkin ([2, Theorem 3, p.14]) which seems has not been equally emphasized in the subsequent literature as the classical renowned Korovkin theorem.

Some applications will be discussed which concern classical sequences of positive linear operators including (one dimensional and multidimensional) Bernstein operators, Kantorovich operators, Szász - Mirakyan operators, Gauss - Weierstrass operators and Bernstein - Schnabl operators on convex subsets of Hilbert spaces.

The final part of the talk will be devoted to discuss a reassessment of a further result of Korovkin in the framework of subspaces of bounded 2π - periodic functions on \mathbb{R} . Some applications related to sequences of convolution operators generated by positive approximate identities will be showed as well.

- [1] F. Altomare, (2022), Korovkin-type theorems and local approximation problems, *to appear in Expositiones Mathematicae*, 2022.
- [2] P. P. Korovkin, (1960), Linear Operators and Approximation Theory, *translated from the Russian ed. (1959), Russian Monographs and Texts on Advances Mathematics and Physics, Vol III. Gordon and Breach Publishers, Inc. New York, Hindustan Publ. Corp. (India), Delhi, 1960.*

Public-key Authentication Schemes Based on the Hidden Discrete Logarithm Problem

Hasan Arslan¹, Alnour Altoum¹ and Hüseyin Altındiş¹

¹ Faculty of Sciences, Department of Mathematics, Erciyes University, Kayseri, Türkiye

hasanarslan@erciyes.edu.tr, alnouraltoum1780gmail.com, altindis@erciyes.edu.tr

key-words: Public-key authentication, coxeter group, Hidden discrete logarithm problem.

Abstract:

This paper introduce two authentication schemes based on the interactability of the hidden discrete logarithm problem (HDLP). We will prove that these schemes are being zero-knowledge interactive proofs of knowledge. The security of the authentication schemes relies on the hardness of HDLP over automorphism group of a finite Coxeter group. Moreover, the proposed schemes are a candidate to be resist the ordinary and quantum computers.

- [1] Moldovyan, D. (2019), Post-quantum public key-agreement scheme based on a new form of the hidden logarithm problem, *Computer Science Journal of Moldova*, 79 (1), 56-72.
- [2] Sibert H., Dehornoy P. and Girault M. (2006), Entity authentication schemes using braid word reduction, *Discrete Applied Mathematics*, 154 (2), 420-436.
- [3] Shpilrain V., Ushakov A., (2008), An authentication scheme based on the twisted conjugacy problem, In International Conference on Applied Cryptography and Network Security (pp. 366-372). Springer, Berlin, Heidelberg.
- [4] Franzsen W. N. (2001), Automorphisms of Coxeter groups. School of Mathematics and Statistics, Faculty of Science, University of Sydney.

On the Modification of Baskakov-Kantorovich Type Operators Preserving Exponential Functions

Ali Aral¹, Fırat Özsaraç¹, Vijay Gupta²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Kırıkkale University, Kırıkkale, Türkiye

² Department of Mathematics, Netaji Subhas University of Technology, New Delhi, India

aliaral73@yahoo.com, firat_ozsarac@hotmail.com, vijaygupta2001@hotmail.com

key-words: Baskakov-Kantorovich type operators, exponential functions, order of convergence.

Abstract:

In this presentation, we give the studies for modified Baskakov-Kantorovich operators preserving exponential functions. Firstly, we express exponential moments. Later, a Voronovskaya-type theorem and a quantitative-type theorem are stated.

- [1] Abel U., Gupta V. and Ivan, M., (2002), On the rate of convergence of Baskakov-Kantorovich-Bézier operators for bounded variation functions, *Rev. Anal. Numér. Théor. Approx.*, 31 (2), 123-133.
- [2] Acar T., Aral A. and Raşa I., (2019), Positive linear operators preserving τ and τ^2 , Constr. Math. Anal., 2 (3), 98-102.
- [3] Aral A., Limmam M.L. and Ozsarac F., (2019), Approximation properties of Szász Mirakyan-Kantorovich type operators, Math. Methods Appl. Sci., 42 (16), 5233-5240.
- [4] Aral A., Otrocol D. and Raşa I., (2019), On approximation by some Bernstein-Kantorovich exponential-type polynomials, *Periodica Mathematica Hungarica*, 79, 236-254.
- [5] Aral A., Acar T., Cardenas-Morales D. and Garrancho P., (2017), Szász-Mirakyan type operators which fix exponentials, *Results Math.*, 72, *ă*1393-1404.
- [6] Gupta V., Aral A., (2018), A note on Szász-Mirakyan-Kantorovich type operators preserving e^{-x} , Positivity, 22 (2), 415-423.
- [7] Yilmaz O., Gupta V. and Aral A., (2017), On Baskakov operators preserving exponential function, J. Numer. Anal. Approx. Theory, 46 (2), 150-161.
- [8] Ozsarac F., Acar T., (2019), Reconstruction of Baskakov operators preserving some exponential functions, *Math. Methods* Appl. Sci., 42, 5124-5132.
- [9] Zhang C., Zhu Z., (2009), Preservation properties of the Baskakov-Kantorovich operators, *Comput. Math. Appl.*, 57 (9), 1450-1455.

On Deferred Harmonic Summability of Order α

Nazlım Deniz Aral¹, Hacer Şengül Kandemir² and Mikail Et³

¹ Department of Mathematics, Bitlis Eren University/ Bitlis, TURKEY

² Faculty of Education, Harran University/Osmanbey Campus 63190, Şanlıurfa, TURKEY

³ Department of Mathematics, Firat University/23119, Elazığ, TURKEY

ndaral@beu.edu.tr, hacer.sengul@hotmail.com, mikailet68@gmail.com

key-words: Deferred statistical convergence, harmonic convergence, summability of sequences.

Abstract:

In 1932, R.P. Agnew [1] defined the deferred Cesaro mean $D_{p,q}$ of the sequence $x = (x_k)$ by

$$(D_{p,q}x)_n = \frac{1}{q(n) - p(n)} \sum_{p(n)+1}^{q(n)} x_k$$

where $\{p(n)\}\$ and $\{q(n)\}\$ are sequences of non-negative integers satisfying

$$p(n) < q(n)$$
 and $\lim_{n \to \infty} q(n) = +\infty$.

(6)

In this study, the concepts of deferred (D, 1) – summability, deferred strongly harmonically summability of order, deferred statistical logarithmic convergence of order of sequences of real numbers are introduced and relations between these concepts are investigated.

- [1] Agnew R. P., (1932), On deferred Cesàro means, Ann. of Math., 33(3), 413-421.
- [2] Nuray F., (2022), Lacunary Statistical Harmonic Summability, Journal of Applied Analysis & Computation, 12(1), 294-301.
- [3] Şengul Kandemir H. and Et M., (2022), On Harmonic Summability of Order α, https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-1064137/v1

31

New Results on Timelike Mannheim Curves in Minkowski 3-Space

Halil brahim Arıcı¹, Kazm larslan¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Krkkale University, Krkkale, Türkiye

halilibrahimarici@gmail.com, kilarslan@yahoo.com

key-words: Mannheim curves, timelike curves, Minkowski 3-space.

Abstract:

In the theory of curves in Euclidean 3-space, it is well known that a curve $\beta : I \to \mathbb{E}^3$ with non-zero curvatures is said to be a Mannheim curve if there is a curve $\beta^* : I^* \to \mathbb{E}^3$ such that the principal normal vectors of $\beta(s)$ coincide with the binormal vectors of $\beta^*(s^*)$ at $s \in I$, $s^* \in I^*$. These curve have been studied in different space over a long period of time and found wide application in different areas. Therefore, we have a great knowledge of the geometric properties of these curves. In [1], Mannheim partner curves were studied 3-dimensional space. This point of view was also carried to curves in Minkowski 3-space [2, 4]. In [5], the authours gave a new approach to Mannheim curves. In [6], the authours gave a new approach to Mannheim curves in Minkowski 3-space. Thanks to this new approach, new Mannheim curve examples, which are not known in the literature, are obtained and new results are given. In this talk, timelike Mannheim curves are reconsidered from the perspective of this new approach. The new results obtained were supported with examples.

- [1] Liu H., Wang F., (2008), Mannheim partner curves in 3-space, J. Geom., 88, (1-2), 120-126.
- [2] Akyiit M., Ersoy S., Özgür İ. and Tosun M., (2011), Generalized timelike Mannheim curves in Minkowski space-time E41, *Math. Probl. Eng., Art. ID 539378, 19 pp.*
- [3] Grbović M., İlarslan K. and Nešovi ć E., (2014), On null and pseudo null Mannheim curves in Minkowski 3-space, J. Geom., 105 (1), 177-183.
- [4] Camcı Ç., Uçum A. and İlarslan K., (2023), A New Approach to Mannheim Curve in Euclidean 3-Space, *Tamkang Journal of Mathematics*, (Accepted) 54.
- [5] Arıcı H İ., İlarslan K., (2022), A New Approach to Spacelike Mannheim Curve in Minkowski 3-Space, Submited.

32

On Establishing Empirical Realitonship Between Global Crude Oil Market and the Nigerian Stock Exchange Using Vector Autoregressive Model

Kalu Chukwuemeka Arua¹, Nduka Uchenna Chinedu¹

¹ Department of Statistics, University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria

chukwuemeka.kalu.251972@unn.edu.ng,

key-words: Crude oil price, all share index, vector autoregressive model, stock exchange, consumer price index, variance decomposition, impulse response, granger causality.

Abstract:

This research work is purposed to undercover the empirical relationship residing in-between the global crude oil market and Nigerian stock exchange from 1997 to 2019. Variables chosen for this study are crude oil price, crude oil export, crude oil production, all share index, consumer price index and exchange rate and were analyzed using the model. The results from our analyses show that firstly, the global crude oil market has a positive correlation with the Nigerian stock exchange. That implies that as the values of the global crude oil market rises (falls), the values of the Nigerian stock exchange also rises (falls). Secondly, the Granger Causality test confirmed that the consumer price index is helpful in forecasting the future values of exchange rate. Furthermore, the variance decomposition and impulse response revealed that to stabilize the value of all share index, we literally optimize the exchange rate by encouraging mechanized farming to boost the export of cash crops, encouraging and enhancing our local firms and diversification of the Nigerian economy.

- [1] Asaolu T. O., Ilo B. M., (2012), The Nigerian Stock Market and Oil Price, A Cointegration Analysis. Department of Management and Accounting, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile Ife, and Department of Accounting, Banking and Finance, Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago-Iwoye, Nigeria, Kuwait Chapter of Arabian Journal of Business and Management Review, 1.
- [2] Okereke, E. W., Uwaeme. O. R., (2018), Markov Switching Vector Autoregressive modeling of the Nigerian Stock Price and Oil Price Series. Micheal Okpara University of Agriculture, Umudike, Nigeria; University of Portharcourt, Nigeria, *Quantitative Economic Research*, 1, 95-107.
- [3] Melike K. C., Zekiye A., Ahmet K. and Ayten T. K., (2019), The Relationship between the Oil Prices and Stock Prices: An Application in BIST Chemical, Oil, Plastic Index, *International Journal of Energy Economics and Policy*, *https://doi.org/10.32479/ijeep.8269*

Deferred Statistical Boundedness of Order α On Time Scale

Mikail Et1, Koray brahim Atabey2, Erdal Korkmaz3 and Muhammed Çınar4

¹ Department of Mathematics, Frat University, Elaz, Türkiye

² Nizamulmülk Kiz Anadolu Imam Hatip High School, Mu, Türkiye

³ Department of Mathematics, Mu Alparslan University, Mu, Türkiye

⁴ Department of Mathematics Education, Mu Alparslan University, Mu, Türkiye

mikailet68@gmail.com, korayatabey7@gmail.com, e.korkmaz@alparslan.edu.tr, muhammedcinar23@gmail.com

key-words: Statistical convergence, statistical boundedness, time scales.

Abstract:

In this paper, we introduce the concept of statistical boundedness of order α of Δ -measurable real-valued functions on an arbitrary time scale. There are adding several theorems that relate deferred statistical convergence and deferred statistical boundedness of order α on time scales. We also give the relations between statistical boundedness and statistical boundedness of order α on time scales.

- [1] Agnew, R. P., (1932), On deferred Cesàro means, Annals of Mathematics, 413-421.
- [2] Agarwal, R. P. and Bohner, M., (1999), Basic calculus on time scales and some of its applications, *Results in Mathematics*, 35(1), 3-22.
- [3] Bohner, M., and Peterson, A., (2001): Dynamic equations on time scales: An introduction with applications, Springer Science and Business Media.

34

σ -Derivations on Operators Algebras

Mehsin Jabel Atteya

Department of Mathematics, College of Education, Al-Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq mehsinatteya@yahoo.com

key-words: σ -Derivation, prime ring, zero commutative ring.

Abstract:

In 2002, Lu and Li proved the following result [2]. Let *B* be a standard operator algebra in a Banach space *X* containing the identity operator *I* and let $\delta: B \to B$ be a linear map such that $\delta(AB) = \delta(A)B + A\delta(B)$ for any pair $A, B \in B$ with AB = 0. Then $\delta(AB) = \delta(A)B + A\delta(B) - A\delta(I)B$ for all $A, B \in B$. If in addition $\delta(I) = 0$, then δ is a derivation. In other words, the result says that an additive map on a standard operator algebra is almost a derivation if it satisfies the expansion formula of derivations on pairs of elements with zero product. Since standard operator algebras involve many idempotents, from this point of view Chebotar, Ke and P.-H.Lee studied maps acting on zero products in the context of prime rings [1]. Tsiu-Kwen Lee [3] posted, let *A* be a prime ring whose symmetric Martindale quotient ring contains a nontrivial idempotent. Generalized skew derivations of *A* are characterized by acting on zero products. Precisely, if $g, \delta: A \to A$ are additive maps such that $\sigma(x)g(y) + \delta(x)y = 0$ for all $x, y \in A$ with xy = 0, where σ is an automorphism of *A*, then both *g* and δ are characterized as specific generalized σ -derivations on a non-zero ideal of *A*.

In this paper we will generalize the results of Tsiu.-K wen Lee [3] from a different point of view. We will study this subject without the condition that maps acting on zero products via using zero commutative ring. An additive map $d: R \to R$ is called a derivation if the Leibniz's rule d(xy) = d(xy) + xd(y) holds for all $x, y \in R$. Also, let σ be an automorphism of a prime ring A. An additive map $\delta: A \to Q_{ml}$ is called a σ -derivation if $\delta(xy) = \sigma(x)\delta(y) + \delta(x)y$ for all $x, y \in A$. Furthermore, a ring R is called zero commutative if for $a, b \in R, ab = 0$ implies ba = 0 (used the term reversible for what is called zero commutative).

Theorem: Let R be a zero commutative prime ring with extended Z and $z \in R$. Suppose that R possesses a nontrivial idempotent and $\kappa \colon R \to R$ is an additive map such that $x\kappa(y) + \kappa(x)y + xzy = 0$ for all $x, y \in R$ and κ acts as a left centralizer of R, then there exist a derivation $d \colon R \to RZ$ and $m \in Z$ such that $\kappa(x) = d(x) + (m - z)x$ for all $x \in R$.

Theorem: Let R be a zero commutative prime ring with extended Z and $z \in R$. Suppose that its symmetric Martindale quotient ring Q contains a nontrivial idempotent. If d and g are two operators of R satisfying xd(y) + g(x)y = 0 for all $x, y \in R$ then there exist $a, b, q \in RZ$ such that ax = xb, where g (resp. d) acts as a centralizer map of R.

- [1] M.A. Chebotar, W.-F. Ke and P.-H. Lee, (2004), Maps characterized by actions on zero products, Pacific J. Math., 216, 217-228.
- W. Jing, S. Lu and P. Li, (2002), Characterisations of derivations on some operator algebras, Bull. Austral. Math. Soc., 66,227–232, MR 1932346 (2003f:47059), Zbl 1035.47019.
- [3] Tsiu. -K wen Lee, (2004), Generalized skew derivations characterized by acting on zero products, Pacific J. Math., 216, 293-301.

Exponential Zagreb Indices of Graphs

Nihat Akgüneş¹, Büşra Aydın¹

¹ Department of Mathematics-Computer Sciences, Necmettin Erbakan University, Konya, Türkiye

nakgunes@erbakan.edu.tr, bsrcgn@gmail.com

key-words: Exponential index, graph, topological index, Zagreb index.

Abstract:

The exponential topological indices have been recently introduced to the literature. In this study, it is investigated that exponential Zagreb indices of special graphs. Then some new bounds on unicyclic, acyclic, and general graphs are obtained.

- [1] Cruz R., Rada J., (2019), The path and the star as extremal values of vertex-degree-based topological indices among trees, *MATCH Communications in Mathemetical and in Computer Chemistry*, 82, 715-732.
- [2] Gutman I., Das K. C., (2004), The first Zagreb index after 30 years, MATCH Communications in Mathemetical and in Computer Chemistry, 50, 83-92.
- [3] Rada J., (2019), Exponential vertex-degree-based topological indices and discrimination, MATCH Communications in Mathemetical and in Computer Chemistry, 82, 29-41.

Robust Calibration Estimation of Population Mean in Stratified Sampling in the Presence of Outlier

Oluwagbenga Tobi Babatunde¹, Abimibola Victoria Oladugba¹

¹ Department of Statistics, University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria

oluwagbenga.babatunde@unn.edu.ng, abimibola.oladugba@unn.edu.ng

key-words: Calibration estimation, Stratified sampling, outlier, median, robust.

Abstract:

A new improved calibration estimator for the population mean in a stratified sampling in the presence of an outlier in the auxiliary variable was proposed in this paper. The median of the auxiliary variable was used in defining the calibration constraints. Simulation study as well as empirical study were performed to establish the performance of the proposed estimator over some existing estimators. The results of both simulation and empirical studies show that the proposed calibration estimator performed better and more efficient to all the existing calibration estimators in this work.

- [1] Abid, M., Nazir, H. Z., Riaz, M., Lin, Z. and Tahir, H. M. (2018), Improved ratio estimators using some robust measures, *Hacettepe Journal of Mathematics and Statistics*, 47, 1375-1393.
- [2] Audu A., Singh R. and Khare, S. (2021), Developing calibration estimators for population mean using robust measures under stratified random sampling, *Statistics in Transition*, 22, 125-142.
- [3] Zaman T., Bulut H. (2020), Modified regression estimators using robust regression methods and covariance matrices in stratified random sampling, *Communication in Statistics-Theory and Methods*, 49, 3407-3420.

Exponentiated New Modified Weighted Rayleigh Distribution with Application

 $\underline{N. I. Badmus}^1$ and O. Faweya²

¹ Department of Statistics, University of Lagos, Akoka, Lagos, Nigeria

² Department of Statistics, Ekiti State University, Ekiti, Nigeria

nibadmus@unilag.edu.ng, lanrefaweya@gmail.com

key-words: Flexibility, modified Exponentiated, rayleigh, weibull, weighted

Abstract:

A three-parameter modified exponentiated new weighted Rayleigh distribution has been proposed from existing exponentiated new weighted Weibull distribution introduced by Elsherpieny et al. (2017). The modification was done by replacing one of the parameters of the existing distribution with two to gain the modified distribution. Several statistical properties of the target distribution are derived and discussed. We apply a real life data set to illustrate the flexibility and potentiality of the distribution and the result reveals that the proposed distribution is better than other known and new distributions considered for the study.

- [1] Aleem M., Sufyan M and Khan N. S. (2013), A class of modified weighted Wei bull distribution and its properties, *America Review of Mathematics and Statistics 1 (1), 29-37.*
- [2] Azzalini A., (1985), A class of distribution which includes the normal ones. Scandinavian Journal of Statistics, 12, 171-178.
- [3] Badmus N. I., Alakija T. O and Olanrewaju G. O. (2017), The Beta-Modified Weighted Rayleigh Distribution: Application to Virulent Tubercle Disease, *International Journal on Mathematical Analysis and Optimization: Theory and Application*, 2017, 154-167.
- [4] Elsherpieny El-Sayed A., Abdelall Yassmen Y. and Mohamed Asmaa A. (2017), On the Exponentiated New Weighted Weibull Distribution, *International Journal of Engineering and Applied Sciences (IJEAS)*, 4 (10), 41-50.
- [5] Shahbaz S., Shahbaz M and Buth N. S., (2010), A class of weighted Weibull distribution, Scorn Electronic Journal, 6 (1), 53-59.

Construction of Bivariate Modified Bernstein-Chlodowsky Operators and Approximation Theorems

Sevda Yıldız¹, Nilay Şahin Bayram²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Sinop University, Sinop, Turkey

² Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Başkent University, Ankara, Turkey

sevdaorhan@sinop.edu.tr, nsbayram@baskent.edu.tr

key-words: Bernstein-Chlodowsky Polynomials, Korovkin Type Theorems, Power Series Method, Double sequences.

Abstract:

There are many studies about the Bernstein-Chlodowsky operators in the literature. On the other hand we know only a few papers that are devoted to the two-dimensional case. In this paper we modified Bernstein-Chlodowsky operators via weaker condition the classical Bernstein-Chlodowsky operators condition. We get more powerful results than classical ones. Then we prove the Korovkin type approximation theorem. As it is well-known Korovkin opened a new way to approximation theory by the test functions. Furthermore, we analyze the theoretical results and we give some concluding remarks.

- [1] Alemdar M. E. and Duman O., (2021), General Summability Methods in the Approximation by Bernstein-Chlodowsky Operators, *Numerical Functional Analysis and Optimization*, 42 (5) 497-509.
- [2] Büyükyazc . and bikli E., (2006), Inverse theorems for Bernstein-Chlodowsky type polynomials J. Math. Kyoto Univ., 46 21-29.
- [3] Gadjiev E. A. and Gasanova T. KH., (2000), Approximation by two dimensional Bernstein-Chlodowsky polynomials in triangle with mobile boundary, *Trans. Acad. Sci. Azerb. Ser. Phys.-Tech. Math. Sci.*, 20 47-51.
- [4] bikli E., (2005), On Approximation for Functions of Two Variables on a Triangular Domain, *Rocky Mountain J. Math.*, 35 1523-1531.
- [5] Korovkin, P.P. (1960),: Linear Operators and the Theory of Approximation, Hindustan Publ. Co., Delhi.

Using Reproducing Kernel for Solving Third-Order Boundary Value Problems

Bendjazia Nassima¹, Guezane-Lakoud²

¹ Department of Mathematics, University 08 Mai 45/Guelma, Algeria

² Department of Mathematics, Badji Mokhtar-Annaba University, Annaba, Algeria

nassimarihem@yahoo.fr key-words: Reproducing kernel method, exact solution, approximate solution.

Abstract:

We consider a boundary-value problem for the third-order differential equation

$$U_{xxx}(x,t) - U_{tt}(x,t) + \delta U(x,t) = F(x,t),$$
(7)
(x,t) $\in Q = (0,1) \times (0,1), \ \delta > 0$

subject to the boundary conditions:

$$U(0,t) = \varphi(t), U(1,t) = \psi(t), U_x(1,t) = \xi(t),$$

$$U_t(x,0) = U_t(x,1) = 0$$
(8)

Using the reproducing kernel Hilbert space method, we find the approximate solution of the boundary value problem, The exact solution is expressed in form of series. The convergence of the iterative method to find the approximate solution is proven. Some numerical examples are studied to demonstrate the accuracy of the present method. Results obtained by the method are compared with the exact solution of each example which are found to be in good agreement with each other.

- [1] Aronszajn N., (1950), Theory of reproducing kernels, Trans. Am. Math. Soc., 68, 337404.
- [2] Bendjazia N., Guezane-Lakoud A. and Khaldi R., (2019), On Third-Order Boundary Value Problems with Multiple Characteristics, *Differential Equations and Dynamical Systems*, 2019, 1-18.

40

Numerical Solution of Linear Equations of the Second Kind and Associated Inverse Problems

M. I. Berenguer¹, M. Ruiz-Galán¹

¹ Department of Applied Mathematics and Institute of Mathematics (IMAG), Escuela Técnica Superior de Ingeniería de Edificación, University of Granada, Granada, Spain

maribel@ugr.es, mruizg@ugr.es

key-words: Linear equations of the second kind, numerical solution, inverse problem.

Abstract:

In the first part of this talk, we obtain a method for iteratively approximating the solution of a linear equation of the second kind in a Banach space. This algorithm is based on a generalized perturbed version of the geometric series theorem and the error control that this provides. Some numerical examples in order to illustrate the behavior of the proposed method are presented. The second part deals with an inverse problem related to second kind equations and it relies on the a generalized perturbed version of the Collage theorem in a linear framework.

- [1] Amiri S., Hajipour M. and Baleanu D., (2020), On accurate solution of the Fredholm integral equations of the second kind, *Applied Numerical Mathematics*, 150, 478-490.
- [2] Berenguer M. I., Ruiz Galán M., (2022), An Iterative Algorithm for Approximating the Fixed Point of a Contractive Affine Operator, *Mathematics*, 10 (7), https://doi.org/10.3390/math10071012.
- [3] Gutiérrez J. M., Hernández-Verón M. A. and Martínez E., (2020), Improved iterative solution of linear fredholm integral equations of second kind via inverse-free iterative schemes, *Mathematics*, 8 (10).
- [4] Gutiérrez J. M., Hernández-Verón M. A., (2021), A Picard-Type Iterative Scheme for Fredholm Integral Equations of the Second Kind, *Mathematics*, 9 (1).
- [5] Karimi S., Jozi M., (2015), A new iterative method for solving linear Fredholm integral equations using the least squares method, *Applied Mathematics and Computation*, 250, 744-758.
- [6] Maleknejad K., Yousefi M., (2006), Numerical solution of the integral equation of the second kind by using wavelet bases of Hermite cubic splines, *Applied Mathematics and Computation*, 183, 134-141.
- [7] Saha R. S., Sahu P. K., (2013), Numerical Methods for Solving Fredholm Integral Equations of Second Kind, *Abstract and Applied Analysis (2013), Article ID 426916.*

New Results About Lebesgue-type Parameters in Greedy Approximation Theory

Pablo M. Berná

Departmento de Métodos Cuantitativos, CUNEF Universidad

pablo.berna@cunef.edu

key-words: Almost-greedy bases, greedy algorithm.

Abstract:

In 1999, S. V. Konyagin and V. N. Temlyakov introduced the so called Thresholding Greedy Algorithm $(\mathcal{G}_m)_{m=1}^{\infty}$ (TGA for short). Basically, given a basis \mathcal{B} in a Banach space X and $f \in X$, the algorithm selects the largest coefficients of f respect to the basis. One of the topics in this area is devoted to study the Lebesgue-type parameter $(\mathbf{L}_m)_{m=1}^{\infty}$ for the TGA: for each natural number m, \mathbf{L}_m is the smallest constant C such that

 $||f - \mathcal{G}_m(f)|| \le C\sigma_m(f), \ \forall f \in X,$

where $\sigma_m(f)$ is the best *m*th error in approximation. Several researchers have studied asymptotic bounds for \mathbf{L}_m . In [1], we quantify the size of \mathbf{L}_m in terms of a new generation of parameters that modulate accurately some features of a general basis. Our study gives the answer of a question raised by Temlyakov in 2011 to find a natural sequence of greedy-type parameters for arbitrary bases in Banach (or quasi-Banach) spaces which combined linearly with the sequence of unconditionality parameters determines the growth of \mathbf{L}_m . In that talk, we give a general review of the history of these parameters and we conclude with the new optimal results.

References

[1] F. Albiac, J. L. Ansorena, P. M. Berná, (2021), New parameters and Lebsgue-type estimates in greedy approximation, Submitted.

Some Results on Sasakian Manifolds with Non-Symmetric Non-Metric Connection

Selahattin Beyendi

Faculty of Education, Inonu University, Malatya, Türkiye.

selahattin.beyendi@inonu.edu.tr

key-words: Sasakian manifold, non-symmetric non-metric connection, Einstein manifold, η -Einstein manifold.

Abstract:

In this work, we study some results on Sasakian manifolds admitting the non-symmetric non-metric connection. In this respect, we have studied Sasakian manifolds on pseudo-projectively flat, ξ -pseudo-projectively flat, φ -pseudo-projectively semi-symmetric, W_8 flat, $\varphi - W_8$ semi-symmetric conditions admitting the non-symmetric non-metric connection.

- [1] G. Ingalahalli, S. C. Anil, C. S. Begawadi, (2020), Some results of Kenmotsu manifolds admitting Schoutten-Van Kampen connection, *MathLAB Journal Vol.* 7, 2582-0389.
- [2] S. K. Chaubey and R. H. Ojha, (2012), On a semi-symmetric non-metric connection, Filomat, Vol. 26:2, 63-69.
- [3] S. K. Chaubey and A. C. Pandey, (2013), Some properties of a semi-symmetric non-metric connection on a Sasakian manifold, *Int. J. Contemp. Math. Science, Vol. 8, No: 16, 789-799.*
- [4] Pankaj, S. K. Chaubey and R. Prasad, (2018), Tran-Sasakian manifolds with respect to a non-symmetric non-metric connection, *Global Journal of Advanced Research on Classical and Modern Geometries, Vol. 7, Issue 1, 1-10.*
- [5] Pankaj, S. K. Chaubey and R. Prasad, (2020), Sasakian manifolds admitting a non-symmetric non-metric connection, *Palestina journal of mathematic, Vol, 9(2), 698-710.*

A Unified Generalized Process Capability Index for Logistic-exponential Distribution

Amartya Bhattacharya¹, Mahendra Saha², Sukanta Pramanik³, Sudhansu S. Maiti⁴ and Arindam Gupta⁵

¹ National Atlas and Thematic Mapping Organisation(NATMO), Government of India, Kolkata, India

² Department of Statistics, Central University of Rajasthan, Ajmer, India

³ Department of Statistics, Siliguri College, Siliguri, India

⁴ Department of Statistics, Visva-Bharati University, Santiniketan, India

⁵ Department of Statistics, The University of Burdwan, Burdwan, India

amartya19910gmail.com, mahendrasaha@curaj.ac.in, skantapramanik@gmail.com, sudhansu.maiti@gmail.com, guptaarin@gmail.com

key-words: Bootstrap confidence intervals, classical methods of estimation, logistic exponential distribution, Monte-Carlo simulation.

Abstract:

The process capability index is an effective tool in industries for assessment of process performance and for measuring how much the product meets the costumer expectations. In our study, new unified measure of generalized process capability index, namely unified generalized process capability index (UGPCI) $C_{py}(u, v)$ for the logistic-exponential underlying distribution [1] has been developed. Method of maximum likelihood, method of least square, method of weighted least square, method of percentile, method of Cramèr-von-Mises and method of maximum product of spacings are taken into consideration for analysis purpose. The performances of the classical estimation methods in terms of their respective biases and mean squared errors are analyzed by simulation study. A comparative study has been made to compare the performances of the bootstrap confidence intervals [2], viz., standard bootstrap, percentile bootstrap and bias-corrected percentile bootstrap of UGPCI $C_{py}(u, v)$ in terms of average widths and coverage probabilities. Two data sets are analyzed to show the acceptance of the proposed methods.

References

[1] Lan, Y. & Leemis, L. M. (2008): The Logistic-exponential distributions, Naval Research Logistics, 55(3), 252-264.

[2] Saha, M., Dey, S. & Maiti, S. S. (2018): Parametric and non-parametric bootstrap confidence intervals of C_{Npk} for exponential power distribution, *Journal Industrial and Production Engineering*, 35(3), 160-169.

Conformal Vector Fields and Geometric Solitons on the Tangent Bundle with the Ciconia Metric

Aydın Gezer¹, Lokman Bilen²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Ataturk University, Erzurum, Türkiye

² Department of Mathematics, Iğdır University, Iğdır, Türkiye

aydingzr@gmail.com, lokman.bilen@igdir.edu.tr.

key-words: Tangent bundle, ciconia metric, conformal vector field, almost Ricci and Yamabe solitons.

Abstract:

Let (X_{2k}, γ, g) be an almost anti-paraHermitian manifold with an almost paracomplex structure γ and a Riemannian metric g and let TX be its tangent bundle with the ciconia metric \tilde{g} . The purpose of this paper is two folds. The first is to examine the curvature properties of the tangent bundle TX with the ciconia metric \tilde{g} . The second is to study conformal vector fields and almost Ricci and Yamabe solitons on the tangent bundle TX according to the ciconia metric \tilde{g} .

- [1] Abbassi M. T. K., Sarih M., (2005), On some hereditary properties of Riemannian g-natural metrics on tangent bundles of Riemannian manifolds, *Difer. Geom. Appl., 22, 19-47.*
- [2] Blaga A. M., Perktas S. Y., (2019), Remarks on almost -Ricci solitons in ε-para Sasakian manifolds, Commun. Fac. Sci. Univ. Ank. Ser. A1. Math. Stat., 68 (2), 1621-1628.
- [3] Albuquerque R., (2020), The ciconia metric on the tangent bundle of an almost Hermitian manifold, *Ann. Mat. Pura Appl. 199* (3), 969-984.
- [4] Hamilton R. S., (2005), The Ricci flow on surfaces, Contemp. Math, 71 (1988), 237-262.
- [5] Pigola S., Rigoli M., Rimoldi M. and Setti A. G., (2011), Ricci almost solitons, Ann. Scuola Norm. Sup. Pisa Cl. Sci., 5, 757-799.
- [6] Salimov A.A., Iscan M., Etayo F., (2007), Paraholomorphic B-manifold and its properties, Topology Appl., 154 (4), 925-933.
- [7] Yano K., Ishihara S., (1973): Tangent and Cotangent Bundles, Marcel Dekker, Inc. New York, USA.
- [8] Yano K., Ako M., (2005), On certain operators associated with tensor field, Kodai Math. Sem. Rep., 20, 414-436.

45

Composition Operators on the Homogeneous Besov-type Spaces

Gheribi Bochra

Laboratory of Functional Analysis and Geometry of Spaces, Mohamed Boudiaf University/ M'Sila, 28000 M'Sila, Algeria

bochra.gheribi@univ-msila.dz.

key-words: Besov-type spaces, Littlewood-Paley decomposition, composition operator.

Abstract:

Over 45 years, Many authors treated the problem of composition in a real-valued function spaces see.e.g., [1], [2] and [3], and it still until now opened problems in this line of research, they give a necessary conditions on a function $f : R \mapsto R$ where f is the associated composition operator, i.e., mappings $T_f(g) := f \circ g$ with g in function space E, to show that f acts in E by composition i.e., T_f takes E into itself ($T_f(E) \subset E$).

In the present work we propose to study this problem in the homogeneous Besov-type spaces $\dot{B}_{p,q}^{s,\tau}(R^n)$, here we want to extend the result given in [4].

- A. Ancona, (1976) Continuité des contractions dans les espaces de Dirichlet, C.R.A.S. 282 (1976), 871872, and: Springer LNM 563 (1976), 126.
- [2] G. Bourdaud, M. Moussai and W. Sickel., (2010) Composition operators in Lizorkin-Triebel spaces, J. Funct. Anal. 259, 1098–1128.
- [3] M. Moussai., (2011) The composition in Lizorkin-Triebel spaces via para-differential operators, Math. Rep. 13(63)2, 151–170.
- [4] M. Moussai and M. Saadi., (2018) Some calculus of the composition of functions Besov-type spaces. , *Matematicki Vesnik*. **72** *no.* 2 , *120–133*.
- [5] W. Yuan, W. Sickel and D. Yang., (2010): Morrey and Campanato meet Besov, Lizorkin and Triebel. Lecture Notes in Mathematics vol. 2005, Springer-Verlag.

46

Bivariate Baskakov Operators Preserving Exponential Functions

Murat Bodur

Department of Engineering Basic Sciences, Konya Technical University, Konya, Türkiye

mbodur@ktun.edu.tr

key-words: Baskakov operators, exponential functions, weighted modulus of continuity.

Abstract:

This talk aims to present an extension of the bivariate Baskakov operators that preserve some exponential functions. We investigate approximation results and provide some numerical and graphical examples to demonstrate the rate of convergence of the constructed operators.

- [1] Acar T., Aral A. and Gonska H., (2017), On Szász-Mirakyan operators preserving e^{2ax} , a > 0, Mediterr. J. Math., 14 (1), 1-14.
- [2] Baskakov V. A., (1957), An instance of a sequence of linear positive operators in the space of continuous functions, *Dokl. Akad. Nauk SSSR (N.S), 113, 249-251.*
- [3] Gürel Yılmaz Ö., Gupta V. and Aral A., (2017), On Baskakov operators preserving the exponential function, J. Numer. Anal. Approx. Theory, 46 (2), 150-161.

Bounded Variation Solution to Time Dependent Maximal Monotone Operator with Integral Perturbation

Aya Bouabsa¹, Soumia Saïdi¹

¹ LMPA Laboratory, Department of Mathematics, Mohammed Seddik Ben Yahia University, Jijel, Algeria

ayabouabsa6700gmail.com

key-words: Integro-differential inclusion, maximal monotone operator, pseudo distance, bounded variation.

Abstract:

The aim of the present work is to study an evolution problem driven by time-dependent maximal monotone operators with integral perturbation in a suitable sense of bounded variation.

Intoduction The current work deals, in the context of a Hilbert space H, with the integro-differential inclusion of the form

$$\begin{cases} -\frac{dx}{dr}(t) \in A(t)x(t) + \int_0^t f(t, s, x(s))dr(s) & \text{dr-a.e. } t \in I, \\ x(0) = x_0 \in D(A(0)), \end{cases}$$
(9)

where $A(t) : D(A(t)) \subset H \to 2^H$ is a maximal monotone operator for all $t \in I$, and D(A(t)) stands for the domain of operator A(t). The map $r : I \to [0, +\infty[$ is bounded variation continuous, and f is a Carathéodory mapping that satisfies suitable conditions.

We are motivated by the recent results [1] and [2] involving integro-differential sweeping processes. We use also some techniques from [3]. We contribute on this subject by considering evolution problems involving maximal monotone operators with integral perturbations, in the bounded variation continuous case. For the proof of the existence and uniqueness result, we use a discretization method. The well-posedness result provides remarkable applications such as minimization and relaxation problems.

After this brief introduction, we provide useful notation and necessary preliminaries. Then, we state our main results concerning the integro-differential inclusion above.

- [1] Bouach A., Haddad T. and Thibault L., (2021), Nonconvex integro-differential sweeping process with applications, *arXiv:2102.11987v1*.
- [2] Bouach A., Haddad T. and Thibault L., (2022), On the discretization of truncated integro-differential sweeping process and optimal control., J. Optim. Theory Appl., 193, 785830, https://doi.org/10.1007/s10957-021-01991-z.
- [3] Kunze M., Monteiro Marques M. D. P., (1997), BV solutions to evolution problems with time-dependent domains, *Set-Valued Anal.*, *5*, 57-72.

Incomplete LU Factorization Preconditioners Using Two Methods of Storing a Sparse Matrix

Khalifa Boumzough¹, Adnane Azzouzi² and Abderrahim Bouidi¹

¹ Department of mathematics, Ibn Zohr University, Agadir, Morocco

² Department of mathematics, Sidi Mohamed Ben Abdellah university, Fez, Morocco

khalifa.boumzough@edu.uiz.ac.ma, adnane.azzouzi@gmail.com, a.bouidi@uiz.ac.ma

key-words: Nonsymmetric Sparse linear system, incomplete LU preconditioner, krylov subspace, compressed sparse row (CSR), compressed sparse column (CSC).

Abstract:

A vast majority of problems in computational science and engineering can be described by PDEs. The discretization of these equations by numerical methods (finite element, finite difference, finite volume,...) leads to large sparse linear systems. Solving large sparse linear systems can lead to extremely long computation times. Although iterative methods for solving linear systems require less memory space than direct methods, the success of an iterative method depends firstly on the choice of the iterative method to accelerate the convergence and then depends on the storage method to obtain a better solution. In this work, we will focus on the study of incomplete LU factorization preconditioners. The idea is based on using two methods of storing a sparse matrix to compute incomplete LU factorization. The object of this technique is to minimize computation time.

- [1] Greathouse, J. L., & Daga, M. (2014, November), Efficient sparse matrix-vector multiplication on GPUs using the CSR storage format, *In SC14: Proceedings of the International Conference for High Performance Computing, Networking, Storage and Analysis, IEEE*, 769-780
- [2] R.C. Mittal and A.H. AL-Kurdi, (2003), An Efficient Method for Constructing an ILU Preconditioner for Solving Large Sparse Nonsymmetric Linear Systems by the GMRES Method, *Journal of Computers and Mathematics with applications, vol. 45, pp. 1757-1772*
- [3] I. S. Duff, A. M. Erisman, and J. K. Reid. (2017): *Direct Methods for Sparse Matrices*, 2nd Edition, Oxford University Press, London.

10

Refinements of Majorization Theorems Via Strong Convexity with Application

Slavica Ivelić Bradanović

Department of mathematics, University of Split, Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy, Split, Croatia

sivelic@gradst.hr

key-words: Majorization inequality, strongly convex functions, Csizar divergences.

Abstract:

The concept of majorization is a mathematical tool which allows us to see the existing connections between vectors. It has applications in different engineering and scientific problems. Majorization inequalities have central role in Majorization theory. We consider the weighted concept of majorization inequality and extend results to the class of n-strongly convex functions using extended idea of convexity to the class of strongly convex functions. We also present some applications to Csizar's divergences.

- [1] P. Agarwal Ravi, S. Ivelić Bradanović and J. Pečarić, (2016), Generalizations of Sherman's inequality by Lidstone's interpolating polynomial, J. Inequal. Appl. 6, 2016.
- [2] I. Burbea and C. R. Rao, (1982), On the convexity of some divergence measures based on entropy functions,*IEEE Transactions* on *Information Theory*, 28, 489-495.
- [3] I. Csiszár, (1967): Information-type measures of difference of probability functions and indirect observations, Studia Sci. Math. Hungar, 2, 299-318.
- [4] S. S. Dragomir, (2000), Other inequalities for Csiszár divergence and applications, *Preprint, RGMIA Monographs*, Victoria University.
- [5] S. Ivelić Bradanović, (2021), More Accurate Majorization Inequalities Obtained Via Superquadraticity and Convexity with Application to Entropies, *Mediterr. J. Math.*, 18 2021; 1-16
- [6] S. Ivelić Bradanović, (2019), Sherman's inequality and its converse for strongly convex functions with applications to generalized *f*-divergences, *Turk. J. Math.*, 43, 6; 2680-2696.
- [7] C. E. Shannon and W. Weaver, (1949), The Mathematical Theory of Communication, Urbana, University of Illinois Press.
- [8] S. Sherman, (1957), On a theorem of Hardy, Littlewood, Pólya and Blackwell, Proc. Nat. Acad. Sci. USA, 37 (1) 826-831.

Asymptotic Expansion of the Compound Mean with Application to the Arithmetic-geometric Mean

Tomislav Buri¹, Lenka Mihoković¹

¹ Department of the Applied Mathematics, University of Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia

tomislav.buric@fer.hr, lenka.mihokovic@fer.hr

key-words: Asymptotic expansion, compound mean, arithmetic-geometric mean.

Abstract:

Let us define an iterative process of two bivariate means M and N, for s, t > 0, in a following way:

$$\begin{aligned} M_0(s,t) &= s, \\ M_n(s,t) &= M(M_{n-1},N_{n-1}), \\ N_n(s,t) &= N(M_{n-1},N_{n-1}), \\ n &\geq 1. \end{aligned}$$

If both of these sequences converge to the same limit, this common value is called the Gaussian compound mean of s and t and is denoted by $M \otimes_g N(s, t)$. In this talk we present a complete asymptotic expansion of such Gaussian compound of two arbitrary homogeneous symmetric means and derive an efficient algorithm for computing coefficients in this expansion. This new approach leads to a simple recursive formula for coefficients in the expansion of the arithmetic-geometric mean. We also give application to the Gaussian compounds of some other classical means. By asymptotic expansion of a mean we consider representation of mean in a form

$$M(x+s,x+t) = x \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} c_n(s,t) x^{-n}, \quad x \to \infty,$$

where $c_n(s, t)$ are polynomials of the degree n in variables s and t. The technique of developing asymptotic expansions of means is presented in a series of recently published papers and is successfully used in the comparison of classical means and establishing various relations between means.

51

Multivalued Sehgal-Proinov Type Contraction Mappings Involving Rational Terms in Modular Metric spaces

Abdurrahman Büyükkaya¹, Mahpeyker Öztürk²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Karadeniz Technical University, Trabzon, Türkiye
² Department of Mathematics, Sakarya University, Sakarya, Türkiye

abdurrahman.giresun@hootmail.com, mahpeykero@sakarya.edu.tr

key-words: Sehgal fixed point, multivalued mappings, modular metric space.

Abstract:

In this study, inspired by Proinov type contractions, we aim to achieve new fixed point results, which will extend the Seghal's results, involving rational terms for multivalued mappings in the setting of modular metric space. Also, our consequences extensions and improvements of the existing literature.

References

- [1] Sehgal V. M., (1969), A fixed point theorem for mappings with a contractive iterate, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 23, 631-634.
- [2] Guseman L. F., (1970), Fixed point theorems for mappings with a contractive iterate at a point, *Proc. Am. Math. Soc.*, 26, 615618.
- [3] Alqahtani B., Fulga A. and Karapnar E., (2018), Sehgal type contractions on b-metric space, Symmetry, 10 (11).
- [4] Alqahtani B., Fulga A., Karapnar E. and Kumari P. S., (2019), Sehgal type contractions on dislocated spaces, *Mathematics*, 7 (2).
- [5] Proinov P., (2020), Fixed point theorems for generalized contractive mappings in metric spaces, J. Fixed Point Theory Appl., 22 (21).
- [6] Chistyakov V. V., (2010), Modular metric spaces, I: Basic concepts, Nonlinear Anal., 72, 1-14.
- [7] Abdou A. A. N., Khamsi M. A., (2014), Fixed points of multivalued contraction mappings in modular metric spaces, *Fixed Point Theory Appl.*, 2014, 249.

52

On Purely Infinite Ideals of Leavitt Path Algebra

Vural Cam

Department of Mathematics, Selcuk University, Konya, TURKEY

cvural@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Leavitt path algebra, extreme cycles, purely infinite ideals.

Abstract:

Let K be a field, and let E be a directed graph. $L_K(E)$ is the corresponding Leavitt path K-algebra of E with coefficients in K. P_{ec} is the set of vertices in extreme cycles of E. The ideal generated by P_{ec} , originally presented in [1], is a direct sum of purely infinite simple rings. In this talk we will see that, although the ideal generated by P_{ec} is purely infinite, it is not the largest with this property. Then we will determine the largest purely infinite ideal inside $L_K(E)$. At the end of the talk we will prove that, it is the direct sum of purely infinite simple ideals and purely infinite non-simple indecomposable ideals. This is a joint work with Cristóbal Gil Canto, Müge Kanuni and Mercedes Siles Molina.

- [1] María G. Corrales García, Dolores Martín Barquero, Cándido Martín González, Mercedes Siles Molina, José F. Solanilla Hernández,(2016), Extreme cycles. The center of a Leavitt path algebra. *Pub. Mat.* 60, 235–263.
- [2] Gene Abrams, Pere Ara, Mercedes Siles Molina, (2017), Leavitt path algebras, Lecture Notes in Mathematics 2191, Springer.
- [3] Vural Cam, Cristóbal Gil Canto, Müge Kanuni, Mercedes Siles Molina, Largest Ideals in Leavitt Path Algebras, Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics, https://doi.org/10.1007/s00009-020-1486-8.

Pseudo-contractibility on Topological Spaces

David Maya¹, Félix Capulín¹, Leonardo Juárez², Enrique Castaẽda²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Universidad Autónoma del Estado de México, Toluca, México
 ² Institute of Mathematics, Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México, México City, México

dmayae@outlook.com, fcapulin@gmail.com, juvile06@gmail.com, eca@uaemex.mx

key-words: Homotopy, pseudo-homotopy, contractibility, pseudo-contractibility, continuum.

Abstract:

A topological space is called a *continuum* if it is a nonempty compact connected metric space. Let X and Y be topological spaces, and let I be the unit interval. Two maps $f, g: X \to Y$ are called *homotopic* (written $f \simeq g$) if there exists a map $G: X \times I \to Y$ (called a homotopy) satisfying G(x, 0) = f(x) and G(x, 1) = g(x) for each $x \in X$. We say that f and g are *pseudo-homotopic* if there exist a continuum K, points $a, b \in K$ and a map $G: X \times K \to Y$ such that G(x, a) = f(x) and G(x, b) = g(x) for each $x \in X$. The map G is called a pseudo-homotopy between f and g with factor space K. We write $f \simeq_K g$. Then, a topological space X is said to be *contractible* if its identity map I_X is homotopic to a constant map in X, and a topological space X is said to be *pseudo-contractible* if its identity map I_X is pseudo-homotopic to a constant map in X. In this talk I am going to give an example where these concepts are different, also I will to give general properties about pseudo-homotopies and pseudo-contractibility and finally we will show some topological space where these concepts coincide.

- [1] Bellamy D., (1986), A null pseudohomotopic map onto a pseudo-arc, Topology Proc., 11,1-5.
- [2] Capulín F., Juárez-Villa L. and Orozco-Zitli F., (2018), General properties of pseudo-contractibility, *Topology Appl.*, 247, 5771.
- [3] Capulín F., Juárez-Villa L. and Orozco-Zitli F., (2018), *Ri*-sets, pseudo-contractibility and weak contractibility on hyperspaces of continua, *Glas. Mat.*, 53, 359370.
- [4] Capulín F., Juárez-Villa L., Castañeda E. and Maya D., (2022), Pseudo-homotopies between maps on g-growth hiperspaces of continua, *Colloq. Math.*, 170 (1), 41-64.
- [5] Illanes A., (2012), Pseudo-homotopies of the pseudo-arc, Comment. Math. Univ. Carolin., 53, 629-635.
- [6] Paulowich D. G., (1977), Weak contractibility and hyperspaces, Fund. Math., 94, 4147.
- [7] Sobolewski M., (2007), Pseudo-contractibility of chainable continua, Topology Appl., 154, 29832987.

Stabilized Finite Element Simulations of Dam-break Problems

Süleyman Cengizci

Department of Computer Programming, Antalya Bilim University, Antalya, Türkiye

suleyman.cengizci@antalya.edu.tr key-words: Shallow-water equations, dam-break problem.

Abstract:

This study concerns stabilized finite element simulations of dam-break problems. Towards this end, two test simulations, i.e., a full [1] and a partial [2] dam-break problem, are performed. The shallow-water model adopted is from [3]. In carrying out the computations, the streamline-upwind/Petrov-Galerkin (SUPG) [4] formulation is employed as the main method. The stabilized formulation is further augmented with the $YZ\beta$ discontinuity-capturing [5] technique. The test computations reveal that the proposed formulation and techniques achieve good shock representations near strong gradients without exhibiting any oscillatory behavior.

References

- [1] Fennema R. J., Chaudhry M. H., (1990), Explicit methods for 2-D transient free surface flows, J. Hydraul. Eng., 116, 1013-1034.
- [2] Delis A. I., Katsaounis T. H., (2005), Numerical solution of the two-dimensional shallow water equations by the application of relaxation methods, Appl. Math. Model., 29, 754-783.
- [3] Takase S., Kashiyama K., Tanaka S. and Tezduyar T. E., (2010), Space-time SUPG formulation of the shallow-water equations, Int. J. Numer. Methods Fluids, 64, 1379-1394.
- [4] Brooks A. N., Hughes T. J. R., (1982), Streamline-upwind/Petrov-Galerkin formulations for convection dominated flows with particular emphasis on incompressible Navier-Stokes equation, Comput. Meth. Appt. Mech. Eng., 32, 199-259.
- [5] Tezduyar T. E., (2004): Determination of the stabilization and shock-capturing parameters in SUPG formulation of compressible flows, Proceedings of the European Congress on Computational Methods in Applied Sciences and Engineering, Jyvaskyla, Finland.

55

On the Existence of Solutions for a Class of Hilfer-Hadamard Fractional Integro-differential Inclusion

Aurelian Cernea

Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

acernea@fmi.unibuc.ro

key-words: Differential inclusion, fractional derivative, boundary value problem.

Abstract:

We consider the following fractional integro-differential inclusion

$$D_{HH}^{\alpha,\beta}x(t) \in F(t,x(t),V(x)(t))$$
 a.e. ([1,T])

with boundary conditions of the form

$$x(1) = 0, \quad x(T) = \sum_{j=1}^{m} \eta_j x(\xi_j) + \sum_{i=1}^{n} \zeta_i I_H^{\varphi_i} x(\theta_i) + \sum_{k=1}^{r} \lambda_k D_H^{\omega_k} x(\mu_k),$$

where $D_{HH}^{\alpha,\beta}$ is the Hilfer-Hadamard fractional derivative of order $\alpha \in (1,2]$ and type $\beta \in [0,1]$, $\xi_j, \theta_i, \mu_k \in (1,T), \eta_i, \zeta_j, \lambda_k \in \mathbf{R}, j = \overline{1, m}, i = \overline{1, n}, k = \overline{1, r}, I_H^{\varphi}$ is the Hadamard fractional integral of order $\varphi > 0, D_H^{\omega}$ is the Hadamard fractional derivative of order $\omega > 0, F : [1,T] \times \mathbf{R} \times \mathbf{R} \to \mathcal{P}(\mathbf{R})$ is a set-valued map and $V : C([1,T], \mathbf{R}) \to C([1,T], \mathbf{R})$ is a nonlinear Volterra integral operator defined by $V(x)(t) = \int_0^t k(t, s, x(s)) ds$ with $k(.,.,.) : [1,T] \times \mathbf{R} \times \mathbf{R} \to \mathbf{R}$ a given function.

Our aim is to obtain the existence of solutions for problem above in the case when the set-valued map F has nonconvex values but it is assumed to be Lipschitz in the second and third variable. We essentially use Filippov's techniques ([2]); namely, the existence of solutions is obtained by starting from a given "quasi" solution. In addition, the result provides an estimate between the "quasi" solution and the solution obtained. Our result improve an existence theorem in [1] in the case when the right-hand side is Lipschitz in the second variable. Moreover, it may be viewed as a generalization to the case when the right-hand side contains a nonlinear Volterra integral operator.

- [1] Ahmad B. and Ntouyas S.K. (2021), Hilfer-Hadamard fractional boundary value problems with nonlocal mixed boundary conditions, *Fractal and Fractional, vol. 5, no. 195, pp. 1-25.*
- [2] Filippov A.F. (1967), Classical solutions of differential equations with multivalued right hand side, SIAM J. Control, vol. 5, pp. 609-621.

On the Structure of the Fatou set of a Certain Family of Iranscendental Entire Functions

Subham Chatterjee¹, Soumyadip Majee¹ and Gorachand Chakraborty¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Sidho Kanho Birsha University, Purulia, West Bengal, India Pin-723104

subham.acad.res@gmail.com, soumyadipmajee1998@gmail.com, gorachand11@gmail.com

key-words: Fatou set, Julia set, Wandering domain, Transcendental entire function.

Abstract:

We study the dynamics of a certain family of transcendental entire functions having infinitely many singular values. We discuss about the change in the dynamics of the family as the parameter changes. We examine the existence of various periodic Fatou components like immediate attracting basins, parabolic domains, Siegel disk etc for the family. We examine the existence of wandering domains for the family. Also, we investigate the dynamics of the family for complex values of the parameter. Finally, we compare the dynamics of different families of functions.

A Mathematical Model on Impact of Meditation on Suicidal Thoughts

M. Chaudhary

Presidency University Bangalore, 560064, India

manisha23june@gmail.com

key-words: Keywords1, keywords2, keywords3.

Abstract:

In this paper a non-linear mathematical model for the impact of meditation on suicidal thoughts due to different symptoms has been discussed based on the previous studies. In the modeling process the growth rate of awareness programs impacting the population is assumed to be proportional to the numbers of person who have suicidal thoughts and who have died cause of suicide. The model is analyzed by using stability theory of differential equations. From this analysis and simulation it is found that suicidal thoughts and suicide cases can be prevented, controlled or at least delayed by introducing effective awareness programs. Suicidal thoughts due to the world-wide pandemic is also a serious concern and it can be controlled by Meditation and timely help by suicide prevention helplines that are functioning amidst the pandemic. The numerical simulation analysis of the model confirms the analytical results.

Supersymmetric Polynomials and a Set of Multisets

Iryna Chernega¹, Andriy Zagorodnyuk²

¹ Department of Analysis, Geometry and Topology, Institute for Applied Problems of Mechanics and Mathematics, Lviv, Ukraine ² Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University, Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

icherneha@ukr.net, andriy.zagorodnyuk@pnu.edu.ua

key-words: Ring of multisets, topological rings, supersymmetric polynomials.

Abstract:

In the talk we consider possible generalizations of results about rings of multisets, obtained in [1] (see, also [2]), for more general cases. Let us consider a Banach space $\Lambda_X(\mathcal{D})$ of sequences $(x_1, x_2, \ldots, x_n, \ldots)$, where x_n are elements of a multiplicative semigroup \mathcal{D} of Banach algebra \mathcal{A} , and each sequence of norms, $(||x_1||_{\mathcal{A}}, ||x_2||_{\mathcal{A}}, \ldots, ||x_n||_{\mathcal{A}}, \ldots)$ is a vector in a Banach space X with a norm $\|\cdot\|_X$ and a symmetric basis $\{e_n\}$.

A topological basis is called *symmetric* if it is equivalent to the basis $\{e_{\sigma(n)}\}$ for every permutation σ on the set of natural numbers. It means that for every σ , a series $\sum_{n=1}^{\infty} x_n e_n$ converges if and only if $\sum_{n=1}^{\infty} x_n e_{\sigma(n)}$ converges.

Next we introduce a semigroup of "supersymmetry" on $\Lambda_X(\mathcal{D})$ and denote by $\mathcal{M}_X(\mathcal{D})$ the set of classes of the equivalence with respect to actions of the semigroup. We will show that $\mathcal{M}_X(\mathcal{D})$ is a ring with respect to some natural operations (the *ring of multisets* in \mathcal{D}). We will discuss basic properties of the ring. In particular, we will show that $\mathcal{M}_X(\mathcal{D})$ is complete in a natural metrizable topology induced from X. We investigate homomorphisms of $\mathcal{M}_X(\mathcal{D})$ and related supersymmetric polynomials on $\Lambda_X(\mathcal{D})$.

References

- Jawad, F., Zagorodnyuk, A., (2019), Supersymmetric polynomials on the space of absolutely convergent series, Symmetry, vol. 11, no. 9: 1111 https://doi.org/10.3390/sym11091111
- [2] Chopyuk, Y., Vasylyshyn, T., Zagorodnyuk, A., (2022), Rings of multisets and integer multinumbers, *Mathematics, vol. 10:* 778. https://doi.org/10.3390/math10050778

59

Stabilization of Degenerate Wave Equation Under Fractional Feedback Acting on the Degenerate Boundary

Fatiha Chouaou

University Center Maghnia, Maghnia, Algeria

drchouaou@gmail.com

key-words:

Abstract:

In this work, we are concerned with the study of stabilization of one-dimentional weakly degenerate wave equation $u_{tt} - (x^{\gamma}u_x)_x = 0$ with $x \in (0, 1)$ and $\gamma \in [0, 1)$, controlled by a fractional boundary feedback acting at x = 0 and at x = 1. Strong, uniform, and nonuniform stabilization are obtained with explicit decay estimates in appropriate spaces. The results are obtained through an estimate on the resolvant of the generator associated with the semigroup.

- [1] Achouri Z., Amroun N., Benaissa A., (2017) The Euler-Bernoulli beam equation with boundary dissipation of fractional derivative type, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, 11,3887-3854.
- [2] Arendt W., Batty C. J. K., (1998), Tauberian theorems and stability of one-parameter semigroups *Trans. Amer. Math. Soc.*, *2*, 837-852.
- [3] Bagley R. L., Torvik P. J., (1993), On the appearance of the fractional derivative in the behavior of real material *J. Appl. Mech.*, 294-298.
- [4] Benaissa A., Aichi C., (2018), Energy decay for a degenerate wave equation under fractional derivative controls *Filomat*, *17*, 6045-6072.

60

A Method to Build Your Own Autonomous Weather Station and to Validate it with Tools of Statistical Mathematics

Andrei-Călin Cîrstea¹, Liviu-Constantin Baboi¹, Gabriel Ghișoiu¹, Elena-Andreea Ștefănescu¹ and Amelia Bucur²

¹ Department of Machines and Industrial Equipment, Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu, Faculty of Engineering, Sibiu, Romania
² Department of Mathematics and Informatics, Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu, Faculty of Sciences, Sibiu, Romania

andreicalin.cirstea@ulbsibiu.ro, liviuconstantin.baboi@ulbsibiu.ro, gabriel.ghisoiu@ulbsibiu.ro, elenaandreea.stefanescu@ulbsibiu.ro, amelia.bucur@ulbsibiu.ro

key-words: Weather station; sensors; statistical mathematics.

Abstract:

A weather station is an ensemble of sensors and indicators that shows live data about the weather in the environment. This data needs to be very accurate, with an exceptional precision, in order to help us speak about an accurate data interpretation and processing. In this paper we present you our prototype. We consider that mathematics is very important in data processing so we can examine the data easier, but it also helps us get to conclusions that we could not achieve without it. The values we obtained after the mathematical processing show the fact that the station transmitted precise data for temperature, humidity and pressure, but had little errors in transmitting the data about UV radiation, light intensity and air quality. In this case, we can say that the weather station works correctly and this is confirmed using tools of mathematical statistics, because the results given by the SPSS software for correlations and regressions meet the general expectations for the analyzed variables.

- [1] Bogaerts T. et al., (2022), Leveraging Artificial Intelligence and Fleet Sensor Data towards a Higher Resolution Road Weather Model, *Sensors 2022, 22, 2732*.
- [2] Kim, J., Minagawa, D., Saito, D., Hoshina, S., Kanda, K., (2022), Development of KOSEN Weather Station and Provision of Weather Information to Farmers. *Sensors 2022*, 22, 2108.
- [3] Tang, R.et al., (2022), Numerical Forecast Correction of Temperature and Wind Using a Sin-gle-Station Single-Time Spatial LightGBM Method. *Sensors 2022, 22, 193*.
- [4] Makarov, M., Aslamov, I., Gnatovsky, R., (2021), Environmental Monitoring of the Littoral Zone of Lake Baikal Using a Network of Automatic Hydro-Meteorological Stations: Development and Trial Run. Sensors 2021, 21, 7659.
- [5] Zhang, F., Wang, X., Guan, J., Wu, M., Guo, L., (2021), RN-Net: A Deep Learning Approach to 0-2 Hour Rainfall Nowcasting Based on Radar and Automatic Weather Station Data. *Sensors* 2021, 21, 1981.

Triangular Matrix Categories Over Path Categories and Quasi-hereditary Categories, as well as One-Point Extensions by Projectives

Rafael Francisco Ochoa de la Cruz¹ and Martín Ortiz Morales²

¹ Instituto de Matemáticas, Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México, Mexico City, Mexico
 ² Facultad de Ciencias, Universidad Autónoma del Estado de México, Mexico City, Mexico

rochoa@matcom.uh.cu, mortiz@matmor.unam.mx

key-words: Path Categories, functor Categories, Quasi-hereditary categories, matrix categories.

Abstract:

We prove that the lower triangular matrix category $\Lambda = \begin{bmatrix} \mathcal{T} & 0 \\ M & \mathcal{U} \end{bmatrix}$, where \mathcal{T} and \mathcal{U} are quasi-hereditary Hom-finite Krull-Schmidt *K*-categories and *M* is a $\mathcal{U} \otimes_K \mathcal{T}^{op}$ -module that satisfies suitable conditions, is quasi-hereditary in the sense of [3] and [5]. Moreover, we solve the problem of finding quotients of path categories isomorphic to the lower triangular matrix category Λ , where $\mathcal{T} = K\mathcal{R}/\mathcal{J}$ and $\mathcal{U} = K\mathcal{Q}/\mathcal{I}$ are path categories of infinity quivers modulo admissible ideals. Finally, we study the case where Λ is a path category of a quiver Q with relations and \mathcal{U} is the full additive subcategory of Λ obtained by deleting a source vertex * in Q and $\mathcal{T} = \operatorname{add}\{*\}$. We then show that there exists an adjoint pair of functors $(\mathcal{R}, \mathcal{E})$ between the functor categories mod Λ and mod \mathcal{U} that preserve orthogonality and exceptionality; see [1]. We then give some examples of how to extend classical tilting subcategories of Λ -modules.

- [1] Assem I., Happel D., Trepode S., (2007), Extending Tilting Modules to One-Point Extensions by Projectives, *Communications* in Algebra, vol. 35:10, pp. 2983-3006
- [2] Auslander M., Reiten I., (1995): *Representation theory of artin algebras*, Studies in Advanced Mathematics, Cambridge University Press
- [3] Galeana A.L., Morales M.O., Vargas V.S., (2022): Triangular Matrix Categories I: Dualizing Varieties and Generalized One-point Extensions, Springer, Algebr Represent Theor.
- [4] Martínez-Villa R., Morales M.O., (2013), Tilting theory and functor categories II. Generalized Tilting, *Applied categorical Structures, vol. 21, pp. 311-348*
- [5] Morales M.O., (2018), The Auslander-Reiten components seen as quasi-hereditary categories, *Applied categorical Structures*, vol. 26, pp. 239-285
- [6] Ringel C.M., (1991), The category of modules with good filtrations over a quasi-hereditary algebra has almost split sequences, *Math. Z., vol. 208, pp. 209-223*
- [7] Zhu B., (2001), Triangular Matrix Algebras Over Quasi-Hereditary Algebras, Tsukuba J. Math., vol. 4, pp. 1-11

Kashuri Fundo Transform for Solving Chemical Reaction Models

Haldun Alpaslan Peker¹, Fatma Aybike Çuha² and Bilge Peker³

¹ Department of Mathematics, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

² Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

³ Department of Mathematics and Science Education, Necmettin Erbakan University, Konya, Türkiye

pekera@gmail.com, fatmaaybikecuha@gmail.com, bpeker@erbakan.edu.tr

key-words: Kashuri Fundo transform, inverse Kashuri Fundo transform, chemical reaction models.

Abstract:

There are certain rules in the background of every event that we encounter in many areas of our lives and every invention that is revealed. These rules in the background of events or inventions, especially in fields such as applied mathematics, engineering, physics and chemistry, are modeled with differential equations and made easier to interpret. The considered chemical reaction models in this study are models that include ordinary differential equations. The solutions of such equations can sometimes be quite complex. In order to eliminate this confusion, integral transforms can be used to reach solutions in general. Integral transforms are preferred methods because they transform differential equations into algebraic equations and provide a more understandable and shorter solution. In this study, we have used an integral transform, called the Kashuri Fundo transform, to arrive at the solution of some chemical reaction patterns. The results revealed that the Kashuri Fundo transform is a suitable, reliable and powerful method for solving differential equations.

References

[1] Ross S. L., (1984): Differential Equations, John Wiley & Sons.

- [2] Debnath L. and Bhatta D., (2007): Integral Transforms and Their Applications, Taylor and Francis Group.
- [3] Kashuri A. and Fundo A., (2013), A New Integral Transform, Advances in Theoretical and Applied Mathematics, vol. 8, pp. 27-43.

Hahn-Banach Smoothness in Sequence Spaces

Soumitra Daptari

School of Mathematical Sciences, National Institute of Science Education and Research Bhubaneswar (NISER), Odisha, India

daptarisoumitra@gmail.com

key-words:

Abstract:

The uniqueness of the Hahn-Banach extension is always a topic of interest in functional analysis. The norm-preserving extension (also known as the Hahn-Banach extension) of a bounded linear functional on a subspace Y of normed linear space X is guaranteed by the Hahn-Banach extension theorem. If every bounded linear functional on Y has a unique norm-preserving extension to X, then Y is said to have property-(U) in X (Y is also called Hahn-Banach smooth subspace of X) [3]. It is known that Y has property-(U) if and only if $P_{Y\perp}(x^*)$ is singleton for all $x^* \in X^*$ (see [3, Theorem 1.1]), where $P_{Y\perp} : X^* \to 2^Y$ is closed convex set-valued, is defined by $P_{Y\perp}(x^*) = \{y^{\perp} \in Y^{\perp} : d(x^*, Y^{\perp}) = \|x^* - y^{\perp}\|\}$. It is called the metric projection of Y^{\perp} . If $P_{Y\perp}$ is linear, then Y is said to have property-(SU) in X (see [1, Theorem 3.3]). In this case, one can check that $\|I - P_{Y\perp}\| = 1$. In addition, if $\|P_{Y\perp}\| = 1$, then Y is said to have property-(HB) in X (see [1, Theorem 3.4]). (The original definitions of property-(SU) and property-(HB) were introduced in [4] and [1], respectively). Finally, if $\|x^*\| = \|P_{Y\perp}(x^*)\| + \|(I - P_{Y\perp})(x^*)\|$ for all $x^* \in X^*$, then Y is called an M-ideal in X.

In this talk, we discuss Hahn-Banach smoothness and the aforementioned stronger notions. In the first half of the talk, we study some preliminaries on property-(U)/(SU)/(HB). In the second half, we will discuss these properties in sequence spaces. We describe finite-dimensional and finite co-dimensional subspaces as having these properties in c_0 , ℓ_p for $1 \le p < \infty$ and Orlicz sequence spaces.

- [1] Daptari S., Paul T., (2022) Uniqueness of Hahn-Banach extensions and some of its variants, Adv. Oper. Theory, 3 (36).
- [2] Hennefeld J., (1979), M-ideals, HB-subspaces, and compact operators, Indiana Univ. Math. J., 6, 927-934.
- [3] Phelps R. R., (1960), Uniqueness of Hahn-Banach extensions and unique best approximation, *Trans. Amer. Math. Soc.*, (1960), 238-255.
- [4] Oja E., (1988), Strong uniqueness of the extension of linear continuous functional according to the Hahn-Banach theorem, *Math. Notes*, 134-139.

Some Unsolved Problems on Extremal Decomposition of the Complex Plane

Iryna Denega

Department of complex analysis and potential theory, Institute of Mathematics of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine, Kyiv, Ukraine

iradenega@gmail.com

key-words: Green's function, inner radius of the domain, Möbius invariant.

Abstract

Let \mathbb{C} be the complex plane, and let $\overline{\mathbb{C}} = \mathbb{C} \bigcup \{\infty\}$ be its one-point compactification. A function $g_B(z, a)$ which is continuous in $\overline{\mathbb{C}}$, harmonic in $B \setminus a$ apart from z, vanishes outside B, and in the neighborhood of a has the following asymptotic expansion

$$g_B(z,a) = -\ln|z-a| + \delta + o(1), \quad z \to a,$$

is called the (classical) Green function of the domain B with pole at $a \in B$. For $a = \infty$ we define the function $g_B(z, \infty)$ in a similar way $g_B(z, \infty) = \ln |z| + \delta + o(1), z \to \infty$. The inner radius r(B, a) of the domain B with respect to a point a is the quantity e^{δ} (see, for example, [1, 2]).

Consider the estimates for a general Möbius invariant, which looks like

$$T_n := \prod_{k=1}^n r(B_k, a_k) \left\{ \prod_{1 \le k
(10)$$

The primed product means that the corresponding factor for the infinitely distant point equals unity. M.A. Lavrentiev in 1934 proved an accurate estimate $T_2 \leq 1$. In 1951, G.M. Goluzin obtained the following inequality

$$T_3 \leqslant \frac{64}{81\sqrt{3}}.$$

G.V. Kuzmina in 1998 shown that the problem of estimating T_4 is reduced to the problem of the lowest capacity in a family of continuums

$$T_4 \leqslant 3^2 \cdot 4^{-8/3}.$$

The problem of finding the maximum for (10) at $n \ge 5$ still remains unsolved.

In the paper [3], we give proof of the following estimate

 $T_n \leqslant (n-1)^{-\frac{n}{4}}$

in which the generalized M.A. Lavrentiev inequality is substantially applied.

- [1] Bakhtin A.K., Bakhtina G. P., Zelinskii Y. B., (2008): Topological-algebraic structures and geometric methods in complex analysis, Zb. prats of the Inst. of Math. of NASU
- [2] Dubinin V.N., (2014): Condenser capacities and symmetrization in geometric function theory, Birkhäuser/Springer, Basel
- [3] Bakhtin A. K., Denega I. V., (2022), Generalized M.A. Lavrentiev's inequality, J. Math. Sci., 262, 138-153.

Ψ -Ideal Convergence of Double Positive Linear Operators of Functions of Two Variables for Analytic P-ideals

Kamil Demirci¹, Fadime Dirik¹ and Sevda Yıldız¹

¹ Department of Mathematics Sinop University Sinop, Türkiye

kamild@sinop.edu.tr, fdirik@sinop.edu.tr, sevdaorhan@sinop.edu.tr

key-words: Ψ -statistical convergence, ideal convergence, analytic P-ideals, the Korovkin theorem, Berstein-Stancu operator.

Abstract:

The subject of Korovkin-type theory was initiated by Korovkin in 1960 in his pioneering paper [4] then, this theory has been widely studied and it is worthwhile to point out that, it is about approximation to continuous functions by means of positive linear operators. Dirik and Demirci ([3]) have studied the Korovkin-type approximation thorem using the notion of equi-ideal convergence for analytic P-ideals. Then, Bardaro et al. ([1, 2]) have introduced a more general notion of statistical convergence for double sequences of positive linear operators named "triangular A-statistical convergence" and they have obtained a Korovkin type approximation theorem in C(U), which is the space of all continuous real functions defined in a compact subset $U \subset \mathbb{R}^2$ and they have introduced a general definition of triangular A-statistical convergence using a suitable function $\Psi : \mathbb{N} \times \mathbb{N} \to \mathbb{R}$. After these remarkable works, authors have studied some generalizations of them. In this work, we introduce an extension of Ψ -statistical convergence to the class of all analytic P-ideals for sequences called Ψ -ideal convergence. Also using this convergence, we prove a Korovkin type approximation theorem for double sequences. We compute the rates of Ψ -ideal convergence of positive linear operators.

- [1] Bardaro C., Boccuto A., Demirci, K., Mantellini I. and Orhan S., (2015), Triangular *A*-statistical approximation by double sequences of positive linear operators, *Results in Mathematics*, *68*(*3*), *271-291*.
- [2] Bardaro C., Boccuto A., Demirci K., Mantellini I. and Orhan S., (2015), Korovkin-Type Theorems for Modular ΨA -Statistical Convergence, *Journal of Function Spaces*, 1-13.
- [3] Demirci K., Dirik, F., (2011), Equi-ideal convergence of positive linear operators for analytic p-ideals, *Math. Commun.*, 16, 169-178.
- [4] Korovkin P. P., (1960): Linear Operators and The Theory of Approximation, India, Delhi.

Calderón-Zygmund operators on regular BMO spaces

Evgueni Doubtsov¹ and Andrei V. Vasin²

¹ St. Petersburg Department of Steklov Mathematical Institute, St. Petersburg, Russia
 ² Admiral Makarov State University of Maritime and Inland Shipping, St. Petersburg, Russia

dubtsov@pdmi.ras.ru, andrejvasin@gmail.com

key-words: Calderón-Zygmund operators, non-doubling measures, regular BMO spaces.

Abstract:

For a positive Radon measure μ on \mathbb{R}^m , Tolsa [2] introduced RBMO(μ), the regular BMO space with respect to μ . This space is suitable for the non-doubling measures μ and it has genuine properties of the classical space BMO. Also, it is proved in [2] that a bounded on $L^2(\mu)$ Calderón-Zygmund operator maps $L^{\infty}(\mu)$ into RBMO(μ). Motivated by this result, we obtain a T1 condition sufficient for the boundedness of Calderón-Zygmund operators on RBMO(μ).

By definition, a cube is a closed cube in \mathbb{R}^m with sides parallel to the axes. For a cube Q, let $\ell = \ell(Q)$ denote its side-length. The notation $Q(x, \ell)$ is used to indicate explicitly the center x and the side-length ℓ . Given a finite positive measure μ on \mathbb{R}^m and two cubes $Q \subset R$ in \mathbb{R}^m , put

$$K(Q,R) = 1 + \sum_{j=1}^{N_{Q,R}} \frac{\mu(2^{j}Q)}{\ell^{n}(2^{j}Q)},$$

where $N_{Q,R}$ is the minimal integer s such that $\ell(2^s Q) \ge \ell(R)$. Also, for a cube $Q \subset \mathbb{R}^m$, put $K(Q) = K(Q, 2^k Q)$, where k is the smallest positive integer such that $2\mu(2^k Q) > \mu(\mathbb{R}^m)$.

THEOREM (see [1]). Let μ be a finite positive *n*-dimensional measure on \mathbb{R}^m , $0 < n \le m$. Let T be a Calderón-Zygmund operator with kernel \mathcal{K} such that

$$\left| \int_{Q(x,R) \setminus Q(x,r)} \mathcal{K}(x,y) \, d\mu(y) \right| \le C, \quad x \in \mathbb{R}^m, \ 0 < r < R.$$

Assume that for each doubling cube $Q \subset \mathbb{R}^m$, there exists a constant b_Q such that

$$\frac{1}{\mu(Q)} \int_{Q} |T1 - b_Q| \, d\mu \le \frac{C}{K(Q)} \text{ for all doubling cubes } Q,$$

$$|b_Q - b_R| \le C \frac{K(Q, R)}{K(Q)}$$
 for all doubling cubes $Q, R, Q \subset R$

where C > 0 does not depend on Q and R. Then T is bounded on RBMO(μ).

- [1] Doubtsov E. and Vasin A.V., (2021), Calderón-Zygmund operators on RBMO, arXiv:2106.00711, 15pp.
- [2] Tolsa X., (2001), BMO, H¹, and Calderón–Zygmund operators for non doubling measures, *Math. Ann., vol. 319, no. 1, pp.* 89-149.

Isotropic Surfaces in the De Sitter Space $S_1^3(1) \subset R_1^4$ Via Complex Variables

Martha P. Dussan

Department of Mathematics, University of Sao Paulo, Sao Paulo, Brazil

dussan@ime.usp.br

key-words:

Abstract:

In this talk we present a method of describing all isotropic surfaces in $S_1^3(1)$ using complex variable. Our main goal is to reintroduce complex analysis into the study of isotropic minimal surfaces using parametrizations of the null cone and spacelike planes. In particular, we use stereographic projection to identify necessary and sufficient conditions for lifting our isotropic surfaces in $S_1^3(1)$ into a special complex quadric of the complex projective space and then we study that surfaces. In particular we introduce a new class of complex functions, called *quasi-holomorphic*, that contains the holomorphic and anti-holomorphic functions. Next, we obtain a remarkable correspondence between isotropic minimal surfaces in $S_1^3(1)$ and pairs of quasi-holomorphic functions. This work is joint with Prof. A.P. Franco-Filho (IME-USP) and M. Magid (Wellesley College).

References

[1] Dussan M. P., Franco-Filho A. P. and Magid M., (2022), Timelike surfaces in the De Sitter space $S_1^3(1) \subset R_1^4$, Annals of Global Analysis and Geometry, 61, 895-914.

On the Reliability of Rose Window Graphs

Gülnaz Boruzanlı Ekinci

Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Ege University, Izmir, Türkiye

gulnaz.boruzanli@ege.edu.tr

key-words: Reliability, fault tolerance, rose window graphs.

Abstract:

Given natural numbers $n \ge 3$ and $1 \le a, r \le n-1$, the rose window graph $R_n(a, r)$ is defined by Wilson [1] to be the quartic graph with the vertex set $V = \{x_i \mid i \in \mathbb{Z}_n\} \cup \{y_i \mid i \in \mathbb{Z}_n\}$ and the edge set $\{\{x_i, x_{i+1}\} \mid i \in Z_n\} \cup \{\{y_i, y_{i+r}\} \mid i \in Z_n\} \cup \{\{x_i, y_i\} \mid i \in Z_n\} \cup \{\{x_{i+a}, y_i\} \mid i \in Z_n\}$. Various aspects of this class of graphs have been investigated in literature, especially the symmetries of these graphs and their relation to certain symmetric maps. This work initiates the study of reliability in rose window graphs by considering a natural generalization of the classical connectivity notion, namely the *h*-extra connectivity. For a nonnegative integer *h*, the *h*-extra connectivity of *G*, denoted by $\kappa_h(G)$, is the minimum cardinality of a set of vertices in *G*, if it exists, whose deletion disconnects *G* and every remaining component has at least h + 1 vertices. The obtained results are of great importance in evaluating the fault tolerance of the considered class.

References

[1] Wilson S., (2008), Rose window graphs, Ars Mathematica Contemporanea, 1 (1), 7-19.

Studying the Terms of Triangular Heptagonal Numbers

Ahmet Emin

Department of mathematics, Faculty of Sciences, Karabük University, Karabük, Turkey

drahmetemin@gmail.com

key-words: Polygonal numbers, pell equation, fibonacci and lucas numbers.

Abstract:

Polygonal numbers or n-gonal numbers are positive integers that can be represented by regular geometric forms. Starting from a point, it continues to increase by the same common difference. If the common difference is one, then the geometric pattern is called triangular numbers. If the common difference is five, then the geometric pattern is called heptagonal numbers.

A triangular number is a positive number of the form $\frac{n(n+1)}{2}$, $n \in \mathbb{N}$, and denoted by $S_3(n)$. Also, a heptagonal number is a positive number of the form $\frac{n(5n-3)}{2}$, $n \in \mathbb{N}$, and denoted by $S_7(n)$.

Triangular heptagonal numbers are both triangular numbers and heptagonal numbers. In this talk we mention about which numbers are simultaneously triangular and heptagonal numbers (i.e. triangular heptagonal numbers).

- [1] Deza E. and Deza M., (2012): Figurate numbers, World Scientific
- [2] Rosen Kenneth H., (1984): Elementary number theory and its applications, Pearson/Addison Wesley
- [3] Koshy T., (2019): Fibonacci and Lucas Numbers with Applications, John Wiley and Sons
- [4] The on-line encyclopedia of integer sequenceső (OEISő), Oeis.org. [Online]. Available: http://oeis.org. [Accessed: 24-July-2022].

Cartan Null and Pseudo Null Bertrand Curves in Minkowski 3-Space Revisited

Hatice Altın Erdem¹, Kazm larslan¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Kırıkkale University, Kırıkkale, Türkiye

hatice_altin@yahoo.com, kilarslan@yahoo.com

key-words: Bertrand curves, null curves, Cartan null curves, pseudo null curves, principle normal, Minkowski 3-space.

Abstract:

In the theory of curves in Euclidean 3-space, it is well known that a curve β with non-zero curvatures is said to be a Bertrand curve if for another curve β^* , there exists a one-to-one correspondence between β and β^* such that both curves have common principle normal line. These curve have been studied in different space over a long period of time and found wide application in different areas. Therefore, we have a great knowledge of the geometric properties of these curves. In [2], the authours gave a new perspective to Bertrand curves. This point of view was also carried to curves in Minkowski 3-space [1], [4]. In [5], new results for spacelike Bertrand curves was obtained in the light of recent studies on Bertrand curves. In this talk, revested results for Cartan null and pseudo null Bertrand curves with spacelike and timelike principle normal will be given with the previous studies on Bertrand curves and related examples that meet these results will be given.

- [1] Uçum A., larslan K., (2016), On Timelike Bertrand Curves in Minkowski 3-space, Honam Mathematical J., 38 (3), 467-477.
- [2] Came Ç., Uçum A. and Iarslan K., (2020), A New Approach to Bertrand Curves in Euclidean 3-Space, J. Geom., 111 (49).
- [3] Altn Erdem H., Uçum A., Camc Ç. and larslan K., (2022), New approach to timelike Bertrand Curves in Minkowski 3-space, *Accepted in Carpathian Mathematical Pub.*
- [4] Altn Erdem H., larslan K., (2022), Spacelike Bertrand Curves in Minkowski 3-space Revested, Submited.

The New Aspect to Fixed Point Theory on Orthogonal Metric Space

Eşref Erdoğan¹, Aybala Sevde Özkapu¹ and Özlem Acar¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

esreferdogan@yahoo.com, aybalasevdeozkapu.007@yahoo.com, ozlem.acar@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Fixed point, F-contraction, orthogonal metric space.

Abstract:

Recently, Gordji et al. [5] for the first time, introduced the concept of orthogonality, and obtained the fixed point result on orthogonal metric space. Furthermore, they gave the application of this results for the existence and uniqueness of the solution of a first-order ordinary differential equation, while the Banach [2] contraction mapping principle cannot be applied in this situation. Then Sawangsup, Sintunavarat and Cho [10] introduced the new concept of an orthogonal *F*-contraction mappings and proved the fixed point theorems on orthogonal complete metric space. In this talk, we discuss and investigate the problem of the existence and uniqueness of some contraction type mappings on orthogonal metric space.

- [1] Agarwal R. P., ORegan D. and Shahzad N., (2004), Fixed point theorems for generalized contractive maps of Mei-Keeler type, *Math. Nachr.*, 276, 3-12.
- [2] Banach S., (1922), Sur les operations dans les ensembles abstraits et leurs applicationsaux equations integrales, *Fund. Math.*, 3 (1), 133-181.
- [3] Gordji M. E., Ramezani M., De La Sen M., Cho Y. J., (2017), On orthogonal sets and Banach fixed point theorem, *Fixed Point Theory*, 18 (2), 569-578.
- [4] Kanokwan S., Sintunavarat W., Cho Y. J., (2020), Fixed point theorems for orthogonal *F*-contraction mappings on O-complete metric space, *J. Fixed Point Theory Appl.*, 22 (1), 1-14.
- [5] Matkowski J., (1977), Fixed point theorems for mappings with a contractive iterate at a point, Amer. Math. Soc., 62, 344-348.
- [6] Ran A. C. M., Reuring M. C. B., (2004), A fixed point theorem in partially ordered sets and some appllications to matrix equations, *Proc. Am. Math. Soc.*, 132, 1435-1443.
- [7] Reich S., (1971), A fixed point theorem. Atti della Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei. Classe di Scienze Fisiche, *Matematiche e Naturali. Rendiconti, 51 (1-2), 26-28.*
- [8] Sawangsup K., Sintunavarat W., Cho, Y. J., (2020), Fixed point theorems for orthogonal *F*-contraction mappings on *O*-complete metric spaces, *Journal of Fixed Point Theory and Applications, 22 (1) 1-14*.
- [9] Wardowski D., (2012), Fixed points of a new type of contractive mappings in complete metric spaces, *Fixed Point Theory Appl.*, 94.

An Hopf-type Lemma for Elliptic Problems Involving Singular Nonlinearities

Francesco Esposito

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Calabria, Rende (CS), Italy

francesco.esposito@unical.it

key-words: Hopf boundary lemma, singular nonlinearities.

Abstract:

In this talk we consider positive solutions to some semilinear and quasilinear elliptic problems involving singular nonlinearities. We provide an Hopf type boundary lemma via a suitable scaling argument that allows to deal with the lack of regularity of the solutions up to the boundary.

- [1] A. Canino, F. Esposito and B. Sciunzi, (2019), On the Hopf boundary lemma for singular semilinear elliptic equations, *J. Differ. Equ.*. 266(9), pp. 5488–5499.
- [2] F. Esposito and B. Sciunzi,(2020) On the Hopf boundary lemma for quasilinear problems involving singular nonlinearities and applications, J. Funct. Anal. 278, 108346, 25 pp.
- [3] E. Hopf,(1927): Elementäre Bemerkungen über die Lösungen partieller Differentialgleichungen zweiter. Ordnung vom elliptischen Typus, Sitzungsberichte Preussiche Akademie Wis- senschaften, Berlin, pp. 147–152.
- [4] A.C. Lazer and P.J. McKenna, (1991), On a singular nonlinear elliptic boundary-value problem. Proc. AMS, 111, pp. 721–730.

Optimization of Financial Planning of Enugu State Broadcasting Service (ESBS)

P. N. Ezra¹, J. C. Nzekwe¹, L. O.Agbo¹

¹ Department of Statistics, University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria

precious.ezra@unn.edu.ng, joshua.nzekwu249167@unn.edu.ng,lynda.agbo244036@unn.edu.ng key-words: Optimization, goal, goal programming, financial planning and optimization technique.

Abstract:

This study examines the optimization of the financial planning of Enugu State Broadcasting Service (ESBS) using goal programming technique based on the current data. The goals / targets of the organization are to maximize the cash reserve, maximize the employment benefits, minimize general expenditure, minimize the capital expenditure, and as well the operating capital, minimize the amount they give out as loans, and also minimize the total financial budget. The study proposed the use of combined Weighted and Pre-emptive goal programming technique for solving the formulated multiple objective goal programming problems. The proposed methodology was tested on the financial estimates of ESBS between 2018 and 2021. The obtained results revealed that the proposed methodology was efficient in solving the company's financial planning optimization problem. Based on the findings from this study, it is therefore recommended that the firm should increase their workers employment benefits so as to encourage the workers to put in more effort which will in turn enhance their revenue optimization.

References

- Ali, A., and Teg, A. (2021), Lexicographic Goal Programming for Banks Performance Management. Hinda Wi, Journal of Applied Mathematics. Vol. 2021, 8011578, pp. 7 https://doi.org/10.1155/2021/8011578
- [2] Ezra, P. N, Oladugba, A. V, Ohanuba, F. O., and Opara, P. N. (2020), Goal Optimization of Pastry Company, American Journal of Operational Research. Vol.10, No. 1, 2020, pp. 17-21. https://doi:10.5923/j.ajor.20201001.03
- [3] Gan., G-Y, et al (2021), Selecting Suitable, GreenPort Crane Equipment for International Commercial Ports, Academic Open Access Publishing. Sustainability 2021, 13(12), 6801

74

A Uniqueness Theorem for Sturm-Liouville Equations with a Spectral Parameter Nonlinearly Contained in the Boundary Condition

Khanlar Mamedov¹ and Ramin Farzullazadeh²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Igdir University, Igdir, Türkiye

² Department of Mathematics and Informatics, Lankaran State University, Lankaran, Azerbaijan

hanlar.residoglu@igdir.edu.az, ramin.ferzulla@gmail.com

key-words: Inverse scattering problem, a uniqueness theorem, scattering data.

Abstract:

In this paper, we consider the differential equation on the half line $[0,\infty)$

$$-z'' + p(x)z = \lambda^2 z,\tag{11}$$

and the boundary condition

$$(\alpha_0 + \alpha_2 \lambda^2) z'(0) - (\beta_0 + \beta_1 \lambda + \beta_2 \lambda^2) z(0) = 0.$$
(12)

Here λ is a complex parameter, p(x) is a real valued Lebesgue measurable function satisfying the condition

$$\int_{0}^{\infty} x|p(x)|dx < \infty.$$
(13)

The purpose of this paper is to investigate the inverse scattering problem of the boundary value problem 11–13. The direct and inverse scattering problems for the classical case $(\alpha_2 = \beta_1 = \beta_2 = 0)$ completely solved in [1, 2]. A similar problem for the boundary value problem 11–13 with spectral parameter in boundary condition 12 was investigated in [3, 4].

Note that, as different from the previous work (different from the self-adjoint case) the zeros of the Jost function do not lie on the imaginary axis, lie on the complex plane and these zeros are not simple or the boundary value problem 11–13 may have complex eigenvalues. For this reason, the scattering data of the problem 11–13 is differently defined.

- [1] Marchenko V.A., (2011), Sturm-Liouville Operators and Applications, AMS Chelsea Publishing.
- [2] Levitan B.M., (1975), On the solution of the inverse problem of quantum scattering theory, *Matematicheskie Zametki, vol. 17*, pp. 611-624.
- [3] Mamedov Kh. R., (2003), Uniqueness of the solution to the inverse problem of scattering theory for the Sturm-Liouville operator with a spectral parameter in the boundary condition, *Mathematical Notes*, vol. 74, pp. 136-140.
- [4] Mamedov Kh. R., Kosar P.N., (2010), Inverse scattering problem for SturmLiouville operator with a nonlinear dependence on the spectral parameter in the boundary condition, *Mathematical Methods in* the Applied Sciences, vol. 34, pp. 231241.

Certain Results on Cumulants and Higher Order Probability Distribution Cumulants

Sandra Ferreira¹, Dário Ferreira¹

¹ Mathematics Department and Center of Mathematics and Applications, University of Beira Interior, Covilhã, Portugal

sandraf@ubi.pt, dario@ubi.pt

key-words: Central Moments, cumulants, moments

Abstract:

In this presentation, a review of results on cumulants is made and a study of cumulants of higher-order probability distributions is presented, which correspond to sets of quantities that provide an alternative to the distribution moments. The well-known higher order cumulants are variance (second order), skewness (third order), measurement skewness and kurtosis (fourth order), measuring 'peak' of the probability distribution. Of particular interest is the fourth cumulant. Next, multivariate cumulants are presented and it is shown that the relationship between moments and cumulants is simpler in the multivariate case. It is considered an application of cumulants in mixed linear models.

- [1] Craig, C. C. (1931). On A Property of the Semi-Invariants of Thiele. Ann Math Statist, 2, 2, 154-164.
- [2] Kotz S. and Nadarajah S. (2000). Extreme value distributions: theory and applications, World Scientific.
- [3] Lehmann E. L. (1986). Testing Statistical Hypotheses, 2nd edition, New York, NY: John Wiley.
- [4] Rinne H., (2008). The Weibull Distribution: A Handbook, CRC Press.

Some Properties of Stop-loss Moments Under Biased Sampling

Indranil Ghosh¹, N. Vipin² and S. M.Sunoj³

¹Department of Mathematics and Statistics, University of North Carolina, Wilmington, USA 28403

² Department of Data Science, PSPH, Manipal Academy of Higher Education, Karnataka, India 576104

³ Department of Statistics, Cochin University of Science and Technology, Kerala, India 682 022

ghoshi@uncw.edu, vipinn.stats@gmail.com, smsunoj@cusat.ac.in

key-words: Stop-loss transform, Weighted distributions; Hidden Truncation Models, Empirical estimation, Biased sampling.

Abstract:

To obtain a standardized layout, we ask all authors to use the The stop-loss moments have generally used as useful summary measures for analyzing the data which exceeds specific thresh- old levels. In many scientific studies the investigator cannot record the sampling units with equal probability, lead to a biased or weighted sampling. In the present study we examine the usefulness of stop-loss moments in biased sampling. The application of the weighted stop-loss moments in analyzing biased data have been investigated and compared using different empirical estimators through simulated and real data sets.

References

- [1] Denuit M., Dhaene J., Goovaerts M., and Kaas R. (2006), Actuarial theory for dependent risks: measures, orders and models, John Wiley & Sons.
- [2] Feizjavadian, S. H. and Hashemi, R.(2015), Mean residual weighted versus the length-biased Rayleigh distribution, *Journal of Statistical Computation and Simulation*, 85(14), 2823-2838.
- [3] Nair N. U., Sunoj S. M., and Vipin, N. (2018), On characterizations of some bivariate continuous distributions by properties of higher-degree bivariate stop- loss transforms, *Com- munications in Statistics-Theory and Methods*, 49, 1-18.

77

Fixed Points of Simulative Contraction in Super Metric Spaces

Ekber Girgin¹, Mahpeyker Öztürk²

¹ Department of Fundamental Engineering Sciences, Sakarya University of Applied Science, Sakarya, Türkiye
 ² Department of Mathematics, Sakarya University, Sakarya, Türkiye

Department of Mathematics, Sakarya Oniversity, Sakarya, Turkiy

ekbergirgin@subu.edu.tr, mahpeykero@sakarya.edu.tr

key-words: Simulation function, fixed point, super metric.

Abstract:

In this talk, we establish fixed point results for simulative contraction in super metric space which is a new type metric space introduced by Karapinar and Fulga. Our results generalize and improve various comparable results in the literature.

- [1] Khojasteh F., Shukla S. and Radenovic S., (2015), A new approach to the study of fixed point theorems via simulation functions, *Filomat, 29, 1189-1194.*
- [2] Girgin E., Öztürk M., (2019), Modified Suzuki-simulation type contractive mapping in non-Archimedean quasi modular metric spaces and application to graph theory, *Mathematics*, *7*, 769.
- [3] Karapnar E., Fulga A., (2022), Contraction in rational forms in the framework of super metric spaces, Mathematics, 10, 377.

Identities and Approximations Obtained by Special Vertices of the Suborbital Graphs and Some Special Sequences

Ibrahim Gökcan¹, Ali Hikmet Değer²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Artvin Coruh University, Artvin, Turkey

² Department of Mathematics, Karadeniz Technical University, Trabzon, Turkey

gokcan43850gmail.com, ahikmetd@ktu.edu.tr

key-words: Approximation, identity, suborbital graph.

Abstract:

Suborbital graphs, $G_{u,N}$ and $F_{u,N}$ based on ideas from [1] are studied extensively in the last years. In particular, the vertices obtained on $F_{u,N}$ are generalized and written as some values of special number sequences. It is demonstrated that each vertex has a structure of continued fraction in [2] and associated with Fibonacci numbers for special values in [3]. In this study, it is aim to achieve to some identities and approximations. In [3], it is written as $p_n = (-1)^n F_{2n}$, where the n^{th} numerator is p_n of the continued fraction. It is known that $F_n \cong \frac{\alpha^n}{\sqrt{5}}$ for $n \to \infty$. From here, $p_n \cong (-1)^n \frac{\alpha^n}{\sqrt{5}} L_n$, where L_n is the n^{th} term of Lucas number sequences. Then the vertex is obtained as Lucas numbers. Also, some identities and approximations are reached by using identities $L_{2n} = (-1)^n tr[S_n]$, $5F_{2n} = (-1)^n tr[H_n]$, $Q_{2n} = \frac{(-1)^n}{2} tr[R_n]$ and $P_{2n} = \frac{(-1)^n}{16} tr[Z_n]$ in [4] related with Pell and Pell-Lucas numbers, where S_n , H_n , R_n and Z_n are special matrices.

- [1] Sims C.C., (1967), Graphs and finite permutation groups, Mathematische Zeitschrift, vol. 95, pp. 76-86
- [2] Deger A.H., Besenk M. and Guler B.O., (2011), On suborbital graphs and related continued fractions, *Applied Mathematics and Computation, vol. 218, pp. 746-750*
- [3] Deger A.H.,(2017), Relationships with the fibonacci numbers and the special vertices of the suborbital graphs, *Gümühane* University Journal of Science and Technology, vol. 7, pp. 168-180
- [4] Akbaba U., Deger A.H., (2022), Relation between matrices and the suborbital graphs by the special number sequences, *Turkish Journal of Mathematics*, vol. 46, pp. 753767

79

An Identification Problem for a Differential-Difference Equation with an Integral Term

İsmet Gölgeleyen

Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Zonguldak Bülent Ecevit University, Zonguldak, Türkiye

ismet.golgeleyen@beun.edu.tr

key-words: Differential-difference equation, identification problem.

Abstract:

Differential-difference equations arise in mathematical modeling of various processes of natural sciences and socio-economic phenomena, [1,2]. For instance, in nanotechnology, since the space at the quantum scale is not a continuum at all, and the continuum hypothesis on the nanoscale is not valid, these equations play an important role in describing heat/electron conduction and flow in carbon nanotubes and nanoporous materials, [3,4].

In this work, we consider an identification problem for a differential-difference equation with an integral term. Identification in dynamical systems is a set of methods for constructing mathematical models of these systems based on the observations. Namely, identification is the determining of an unknown object from its characteristics. We deal with two inverse problems and obtain the solutions by using the given data.

- [1] Anikonov Yu.E., Ayupova N.B., Bardakov V.G., Golubyantikov V.P., Neshchadim M.V., (2012), Inversion of mapping and inverse problems, Siberian Electronic Mathematical Reports, vol. 9 (1), pp. 382-432.
- [2] Anikonov Yu.E., (2018), Operator formulas for differential-difference equations with applications to identification, Journal of Applied and Industrial Mathematics, vol. 12(1), pp. 1-8.
- [3] Ercolani J.S. and Chambers M.J., (2006), Estimation of differential-difference equation systems with unknown lag parameters, Econometric Theory, vol. 22 (3), pp. 483 - 498.
- [4] Kajiwara K. and Satsumma J., (1991), The conserved quantities and symmetries of the two-dimensional Toda lattice hierarchy, J. Math. Phys., vol. 32, pp. 506-515.

Economic Trend Resistant Designs Based on Hadamard Matrices

Ahlam Guiatni¹ and Hisham Hilow²

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Jijel, Jijel, Algeria

² Department of Mathematics, University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan

ahlam.guiatni@univ-jijel.dz, hilow@ju.edu.jo

key-words: sequential fractional factorial experimentation, time trend free systematic run orders, generalized foldover scheme for sequencing experimental runs, the total cost of factor level changes between successive runs, the Normalized Sylvester-Hadamard Matrices, orthogonal arrays and factor projection, design resolution and the alias structure.

Abstract:

This article utilizes the Normalized Sylvester-Hadamard Matrices of size $2^k \times 2^k$ and their associated saturated orthogonal arrays $OA(2^k, 2^k - 1, 2, 2)$ to propose an algorithm based on factor projection (Backward/Forward) for the construction of three systematic run-after-run $2^{n-(n-k)}$ fractional factorial designs: (i) minimum cost trend free $2^{n-(n-k)}$ designs of resolution III $(2^{k-1} \le n \le 2^k 1k)$ by backward factor deletion (ii) minimum cost trend free $2^{n-(n-k)}$ designs of resolution IV $(2^{k-2} \le n \le 2^{k-1}2 + k)$ by forward factor addition (iii) minimum cost trend free $2^{n-(n-k)}$ designs of resolution IV $(2^{k-2} \le n \le 2^{k-1} - 2)$ where each $2^{n-(n-k)}$ design is economic minimizing the number of factor level changes between the 2^k successive runs and allows for the estimation of all factor main effects unbiased by the linear time trend, which might be present in the 2^k sequentially generated responses. The article gives for each $2^{n-(n-k)}$ design: (i) the defining contrast displaying the designs alias structure (ii) the k independent generators for sequencing the designs $2^{n-(n-k)}$ runs by the Generalized Foldover Scheme and (ii) the minimum total cost of factor level changes between the $2^{n-(n-k)}$ runs of the design. Proposed designs compete well and sometimes better than existing systematic $2^{n-(n-k)}$ designs (of either resolution) both in minimizing the experimental cost of factor level changes and in securing factors resistance to the non-negligible time trend.

- [1] Cheng C. and Jacroux M., (1988), The construction of trend-free run orders of two-level factorial designs, *Journal of The American Statistical Association, vol. 83, pp. 1152-1158*
- [2] Coster D. and Cheng C., (1988), Minimum cost trend-free run orders of fractional factorial designs, *The Annals of Statistics*, vol. 16, pp. 1188-1205
- [3] Hilow H., (2013), Comparison among run order algorithms for sequential factorial experiments, *Computational Statistics and Data Analysis, vol. 58, pp. 397-406*
- [4] Peng J. and Lin D., (2019), Construction of optimal run order in design of experiments, *Journal of Quality Technology, vol.* 51, pp. 159-170
- [5] Singh P., Thapliyal P. and Budhraja V., (2016), A technique to construct linear trend free fractional factorial design using some linear codes, *International Journal of Statistics and Mathematics*, vol. 3, pp. 073-081

Predicting Bitcoin Volatility via Gramian Angular Fields and Deep Learning

Oğuzhan Güler¹, Ömer Akgüller¹ and Mehmet Ali Balcı¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Muğla Sıtkı Koçman University, Muğla, Turkey

oguzhanguleer@mu.edu.tr, oakguller@mu.edu.tr, mehmetalibalci@mu.edu.tr

key-words: Gramian angular fields, LeNet, time series prediction.

Abstract:

Studying the volatility of crypto digital currency prices is becoming increasingly important for several reasons, including the difficulty of mining, the openness of the markets to speculation, their popularity, the price of alternative coins, stock markets, emotions, and certain legal grounds [1, 2]. In this study, we employ a deep learning-based method for forecasting Bitcoin's price volatility. The images obtained by using Gramian Angular Fields [3] from the Bitcoin price time series are fed into a convolutional neural network, where they were labeled according to a temporal association between each data point. A prediction at the ensuing volatility has been performed with accuracy of 97.1

- [1] Christiansen C., Schmeling M., Schrimpf A., (2012), A comprehensive look at financial volatility prediction by economic variables, *Journal of Applied Econometrics, vol.* 27(6), pp. 956-977
- [2] Dai Z., Chang X., (2021), Forecasting stock market volatility: Can the risk aversion measure exert an important role?, *The* North American Journal of Economics and Finance, vol. 50, pp. 101510
- [3] Barra S., Carta S. M., Corriga A., Podda A. S., Recupero D. R. Deep learning and time series-to-image encoding for financial forecasting, *IEEE/CAA Journal of Automatica Sinica, vol. 7(3), pp. 683-692*

A Note On Spherical Fuzzy Topological Spaces

Süleyman Güler

Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Aydin Adnan Menderes University, Aydin, Turkiye

sguler@adu.edu.tr

key-words: Spherical fuzzy set, spherical fuzzy topological space, spherical fuzzy continuity.

Abstract:

In spherical fuzzy sets the squared sum of membership, nonmembership and hesistancy degrees should be between 0 and 1. We generalize this structure by expanding the domain of picture fuzzy sets and Phthagorean fuzzy sets.

The concept of spherical fuzzy set (shortly SFS), which has various applications such as data mining, machine learning and quantum gravity, has been studied by many mathematicians. In this study, we define fuzzy topological space as an extension of Phthagorean topological space. Then we investigate some basic properties and prove theorems regarding this new concept.

- [1] S. Ashraf and S. Abdullah,(2018): Spherical aggregation operators and their applications in multi attribute group decision making, Int. J. Intell Syst, 34(3), 493-523
- [2] S. Ashraf, S. Abdullah, M. Aslam, M. Qiyas, M. A. Kutbi (2019a): Spherical fuzzy sets and its representation of spherical fuzzy t-norms and t-conorms, J Intell Fuzzy System, 36(6), 6089-6102
- [3] C. Chang, (1968), Fuzzy topological spaces, Journal of Mathematical Analysis and Applications, 24(1), 182-190.
- [4] A. Guleria, R. K. Bajaj, (2019): T-Spherical fuzzy graphs: operations and applications in various selection processes Arabian J Sci Eng., 117
- [5] F. K. Gundogdu, C. Kahraman, (2019a): Spherical fuzzy sets and spherical fuzzy TOPSIS method J Intell Fuzzy Syst, 36(1),337-352.
- [6] R. Princy, K. Mohanna, (2019): An introduction to spherical fuzzy topological spaces International Journal of Innovative Research in Technology, 6(5), 110-112.
- [7] M. Rafiq, S. Ashraf, S. Abdullah, T. Mahmood and M. Shakoor, (2019): The cosine similarity measures of spherical fuzzy sets and their applications in decision making Journal of Intelligent and Fuzzy Systems, 36(6), 6059-6073,
- [8] V. Torra, Y. Narukawa, (2009): On hesitant fuzzy sets and decision. In: 2009 International Conference on Fuzzy Systems, 1378-1382. IEEE
- [9] K. Ullah, H. Garg, T. Mahmood, N. Jan, Z. Ali, (2019a): Correlation coefficients for T-spherical fuzzy sets and their applications in clustering and multi-attribute decision making Soft Comput., 113.
- [10] L.A. Zadeh, (1965): Fuzzy Sets, Inform Contr., 8, 338-353.

Fixed Point Theorems in Orthogonal Metric Spaces Via *w***-Distances**

Nurcan Bilgili Gungor

Department of Mathematics, Amasya University, Amasya, Türkiye

nurcan.bilgili@amasya.edu.tr

key-words: Fixed point, altering distance functions, w-distance, orthogonal metric space, orthogonal p-contraction.

Abstract:

In 2017 (see [5]), orthogonal set and orthogonal metric spaces are presented by establishing a perpendicular relation on a set. And an extension of Banach fixed point theorem is proved in this type metric spaces. Then in 2018 (see [11]), orthogonal lower semicontinuity and w-distance functions on orthogonal metric spaces are defined, also an actual generalization of Banach's fixed point theorem is presented via w-distances. Further in 2019 (see [2]), fixed point theorems are given on orthogonal metric spaces by using altering distance functions. In this work, presence and uniqueness of fixed points of the generalizations of orthogonal p-contraction by using altering distance functions are presented.

- [1] Babu G. V. R., Lalitha B. and Sandhya M. L., (2007), Common fixed point theorems involving two generalized altering distance functions in four va Proceedings of the Jangjeon Mathematical Society, 10 (1).
- [2] Gungor N. B., Turkoglu D., (2019), Fixed point theorems on orthogonal metric spaces via altering distance functions, *In AIP Conference Proceedings*, 2183 (1), 4-11.
- [3] Boyd D. W., Wong S. W., (1969), On nonlinear contractions, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 20, 458-464.
- [4] Ciric L. B., (1974), A generalization of Banach principle, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 45, 727-730.
- [5] Eshaghi Gordji M., Habibi H., (2017), Fixed point theory in generalized orthogonal metric space, *Journal of Linear and Topological Algebra (JLTA)*, 6 (3), 251-260.
- [6] Gordji M. E., Ramezani M., De La Sen M. and Cho Y. J., (2017), On orthogonal sets and Banach fixed point theorem, Fixed Point Theory, 18 (2), 569-578.
- [7] Hardy G. E., Rogers T. D., (1973), A generalization of a fixed point theorem of Reich, Canad. Math. Bull., 16, 201-206.
- [8] Khan M. S., Swaleh M. and Sessa S., (1984), Fixed point theorems by altering distances between the points, *Bulletin of the Australian Mathematical Society*, *30 (1), 1-9.*
- [9] Naidu S. V. R., (2003), Some fixed point theorems in metric spaces by altering distances, *Czechoslovak Mathematical Journal*, *53*(1), 205-212.
- [10] Rhoades B. E., (2001), Some theorems on weakly contractive maps, *Nonlinear Analysis: Theory, Methods and Applications,* 47 (4), 2683-2693.
- [11] Senapati T., Dey L. K., Damjanovi B. and Chanda A., (2018), New fixed point results in orthogonal metric spaces with an application, *Kragujevac Journal of Mathematics*, 42 (4), 505-516.

Kantorovich Operators of Order *j* Based on Pòlya Distribution

Vijay Gupta

Department of Mathematics, Netaji Subhas University of Technology, New Delhi, India

vijaygupta2001@hotmail.com

key-words: Pòya distribution, finite differences, backward difference operator, Kantorovich type integral variant.

Abstract:

The present article is a study on higher order Kantorovich variant, which are connected with Pòlya distribution. We provide some direct estimates for the higher order (j - th order) Kantorovich type integral operators.

- [1] Acar T., Aral A. and Raa I., (2016), Approximation by *k*-th order modification of Szász-Mirakyan operators, *Studia Scientiarum Mathematicarum Hungarica*, 53 (3), 379-398.
- [2] Agrawal P. N., Ispir N. and Kajla A., (2016), Approximation properties of Lupas-Kantorovich operators based on Polya distribution, *Rend. Circ. Mat. Palermo*, 65, 185208.
- [3] Baumann K., Heilmann M. and Raa I., (2016), Further results for k-th order Kantorovich modification of linking Baskakov type operators, *Results Math.* 69, 297-315.
- [4] Gupta V., (2021), Higher order Lupaÿs-Kantorovich operators and finite differences, Rev. R. Acad. Cienc. Exactas F`s. Nat. Ser. A Mat., RACSAM 115, 100. https://doi.org/10.1007/s13398-021-01034-2.
- [5] Gupta V., (2021), Operators based on Pólya distribution and finite differences, *Math. Methods Appl. Sci.*, *doi:10.1002/mma.7995*.

85

Non-linear Elliptic Unilateral Problems and L^1 Data in Orlicz Spaces Having Two Lower-order Terms

H. Farjil¹, <u>I. Haddani¹</u>, S.M. Douiri¹, M. Moumni¹ and M. Ait Khellou²

¹ Laboratory MAIS, Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Sciences and Techniques, Moulay Ismail, University of Meknes, P.O.Box 509 Boutalamine, Errachidia 52000, Morocco

² MIA Group, Department of Sciences, Higher Normal School, Moulay Ismail University of Meknes, P.O.Box 3104, Toulal, Meknes 50000, Morocco

hindfarjil@gmail.com, haddaniismail050@gmail.com, douiri.s.m@gmail.com, md.moumni@gmail.com, maitkhellou@gmail.com

key-words: Lower order term, Orlicz-Sobolev spaces, Non-linear elliptic unilateral problems

Abstract:

In this paper, we study the existence of solution for strongly unilateral problems associated to the non-linear elliptic with two lower -order terms in Orlicz spaces with L^1 data like the form

$$A(u) + g(x, u, \nabla u) + H(x, \nabla u) = f,$$
(14)

where A is Leray-Lions operator acting from $W_0^1 L_M(\Omega)$ to its dual, and the non-linear term $g(x, s, \xi)$ is assuming verified the growth condition on ξ , and a sign condition on s. The function $H(x, \xi)$ is only growing at most as $\overline{M}^{-1}M(|\nabla u|)$.

Equations examples:

(a)
$$-\operatorname{div}\left(\frac{\exp(|\nabla u|)-1}{|\nabla u|^2}\nabla u\right) + u\exp(|\nabla u|) = f,$$

(b) $-\operatorname{div}\left(\exp\left(|\nabla u|^2\right)\nabla u\right) + u^3\exp\left(|\nabla u|^2 - u\right)|\nabla u|^2 = f,$
(c) $-\operatorname{div}\left(\exp(m|u|)\frac{\exp(|\nabla u|)}{|\nabla u|^2}\nabla u\right) + u\sin^2 u\exp(|\nabla u|) = f, \quad m \ge 0, \text{ with } f \in L^1(\Omega).$

- A. Benkirane, A. Elmahi, (1997), Almost everywhere convergence of the gradients of solutions to elliptic equations in Orlicz spaces and application, *Nonlinear Anal., Theory Methods Appl. 28, 1769-1784*
- [2] A. Elmahi, D. Meskine, (2004, December): Existence of solutions for elliptic problems having natural growth in Orlicz spaces. *In Abstract and applied analysis*, (Vol. 2004, No. 12, pp. 1031-1045). Hindawi.
- [3] A. Benkirane, A. Elmahi,(2000),Strongly nonlinear elliptic equations having natural growth terms and L¹ data, Nonlinear Anal. T.M.A. 39, pp. 403-411.
- [4] A. Benkirane, A. Elmahi, D. Meskine, (2002), An existence theorem for a class of elliptic problems in L1.*Appl. Math. 29*, 439-457.
- [5] Del Vecchio, T., (1995), Nonlinear elliptic equations with measure data, Potential Anal. 4, 185-203.

p-Adic Multiframelets and its Dual

Debasis Haldar¹, Animesh Bhandari²

¹ Department of Mathematics, NIT Rourkela, Rourkela, India

² School of Advanced Sciences and Languages, VIT Bhopal University, Bhopal, India

debamath.haldar@gmail.com, bhandari.animesh@gmail.com

key-words: p-adic, Besselet, multiframelet, multiframelet operator.

Abstract:

We will present *p*-adic multiframelets and its dual which are build upon *p*-adic wavelet construction. Various properties of multiframelet sequences in $L^2(\mathbb{Q}_p)$ will be analyzed. Moreover, multiframelets in \mathbb{Q}_p through several properties of associated multiframelet operators and effect of bounded linear operators on multiframelets will be discussed. Furthermore, we will give characterization of multiframelets by erasure and Paley-Wiener type perturbation.

References

- [1] Christensen O., (2003): An Introduction to Frames and Riesz Bases, Birkhauser, Boston
- [2] Haldar, D., Singh, D., (2019), p-Adic multiwavelet sets, p-Adic Numbers, Ultrametric Analysis and Application, 11(3), 192–204

87

- [3] Kozyrev S., (2002), Wavelet theory as *p*-adic spectral analysis, *Izvestiya Mathematics*, 66(2), 367–376
- [4] Vladimirov V. S., Volovich I. V. and Zelenov E. I., ()1994): p-Adic Analysis and Mathematical Physics, World Scientific

Spatial Risk Estimation in Tweedie Compound Poisson Double Feneralized Linear Models

Aritra Halder¹, Shariq Mohammed², Kun Chen³ and Dipak K. Dey³

¹ Department of Biostatistics, Drexel University, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States of America

² Department of Biostatistics, Boston University, Boston, Massachusetts, United States of America

³Department of Statistics, University of Connecticut, Storrs, Connecticut, United States of America

aritra.halder@drexel.edu, shariqm@bu.edu, kun.chen@uconn.edu, dipak.dey@uconn.edu

key-words: Double generalized linear model, graph Laplacian, majorization descent.

Abstract:

The Tweedie exponential dispersion family [1] constitutes a fairly rich sub-class of the exponential family. In particular, a member, compound Poisson-gamma (CP-g) model [2] has seen extensive use over the past decade for modeling mixed response featuring exact zeros coupled with a continuous gamma tail. This paper proposes a framework to perform residual analysis on CP-g double generalized linear models for spatial uncertainty quantification [3]. Approximations are introduced to the proposed framework to make the procedure scalable, without compromise in accuracy of estimation and model complexity. Proposed framework is applied to quantifying spatial uncertainty in insurance loss costs arising from automobile collision coverage. Scalability is demonstrated by choosing sizable spatial reference domains comprised of groups of states within the United States of America.

References

[1] Jørgensen Bent, (1987), Exponential dispersion models, Journal of the Royal Statistical Society: Series B (Methodological), 49(2), 127145

[3] Li T. et al., (2019), Prediction models for network-linked data, The Annals of Applied Statistics 13(1), 132164, Institute of Mathematical Statistics

^[2] Tweedie MCK, (1984), An index which distinguishes between some important exponential families, *Statistics: Applications and new directions: Proc. Indian statistical institute golden Jubilee International conference*, 579604

A Modified Leslie-Gower Predator-prey Mathematical Model with Fear Effect on Prey

Susmita Halder¹, Joydeb Bhattacharyya² and Samares Pal²

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Kalyani, Nadia, India

² Department of Mathematics, Karimpur Pannadevi College, Nadia, India

sumimath.halder@gmail.com, b.joydeb@gmail.com, samaresp@gmail.com

key-words: predator-prey model, fear effect, harvesting.

Abstract:

In this article, we propose a modified Leslie-Gower predator-prey model with linear, Holling type II and Holling type III foraging strategies of the generalist predator with the predator induced fear effect on prey. We also have considered density-dependent harvesting for both prey and predator population. We investigate the dynamical behavior of the system analytically as well as numerically from the viewpoint of stability and bifurcations. We observe that the systems with linear and Holling type III foraging exhibit transcritical bifurcation, whereas the system with Holling type II foraging has a much more intricate dynamics with transcritical, saddle-node and Hopf bifurcations. It is observed that the prey population in the system with Holling type III foraging of the predator gets severely affected by the predation-driven fear effect in comparison with linear and Holling type II foraging rates of the predator.

- Wang X., Zanette L. and Zou X., (2016), Modelling the fear effect in Predator-prey interactions, *Journal of Mathematical Biology, vol. 73, pp. 1179-1204.*
- [2] Wang X. and Zou X., (2017), Modelling the fear effect in predator-prey interactions with adoptive avoidance of predators, *Bulletin of Mathematical Biology, vol. 79, pp. 1325-1359.*
- [3] Singh M. K., Bhadauria B. S. and Singh B. K., (2018), Bifurcation analysis of modified leslie-gower predator-prey model with double Allee effect, *Ain Shams Engineering Journal, vol. 9, pp. 1263-1277.*
- [4] Halder S., Bhattacharyya J. and Pal S., (2020), Comparative studies on a predator-prey model subjected to fear and Allee effect with type I and type II foraging, *Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computing*, vol. 62, pp. 93-118.
- [5] Perko L., (2013): Differential equations and dynamical systems, Springer Science and Business Media.

89

Finite Volume Relaxation Method for Hyperbolic Systems of Multiphase Flows

Fatima Harbate¹, Nouh Izem¹ and Mohammed Seaid²

¹ Department of mathematics, Ibn Zohr University, Agadir, Morocco

² Department of Engineering, Durham University, South Road Durham, United Kingdom

fatima.harbate@edu.uiz.ma, n.izem@uiz.ac.ma, m.seaid@durham.ac.ma

key-words: Relaxation methods, two-phase flows, Runge-Kutta methods.

Abstract:

A class of high-order finite volume Relaxation methods are proposed for numerical solution of hyperbolic systems of conservations laws. The proposed relaxation method transforms the nonlinear hyperbolic system to a semilinear model with a relaxation source terms and linear characteristics which can be numerically solved without using either riemann solvers or linear iterations. To discretize the relaxation system we consider a high resolution reconstruction in space and a TVD Runge-Kutta scheme for time integration. The method is applied to several problems of two-phase flows and a comparative study of different finite volume methods is presented. The numerical results demonstrate high resolution of the proposed relaxation methods and confirm their capability to provide accurate simulations for flow regimes with strong shocks.

- M. K. Banda and M. Seaid, (2005), Higher-order relaxation schemes for hyperbolic systems of conservation laws, *Journal of Numerical Mathematics*, vol. 13, pp. 171-196
- [2] Asad Rehman, Rana Danish Aslam, M. A. Meraj and Shamsul Qamar, (2021): *High order finite volume weighted essentially non-oscillatory scheme for solving the isentropic two-phase flow model*, vol. 10.
- [3] D. Zeidan, (2016), Assessment of mixture two-phase flow equations for volcanic flows using Godunov-type methods, *Applied Mathematics and Computation, vol. 272, pp. 707-719*

Iterative Approximation of a Common Solution of a Split Equilibrium Problem and a Fixed Point Problem in a Hilbert Space

Ihssane Hay

MAISI, Ibn Zohr University, Agadir, Morocco

ihssane.hay@gmail.com

key-words: Split equilibrium problem, fixed point problem.

Abstract:

The main objective of this paper is to introduce and study a new iterative method for solving a split equilibrium problem defined below by 15 and 16 and fixed point of a finite family of nonexpansive mapping in a real Hilbert space. Under some suitable assumptions, we prove the strong convergence of our method presented in this paper to the common element of the solution set of split equilibrium problems and the set of fixed points problems in the setting of Hilbert spaces. Moreover we give a numerical example to illustrate the efficiency of our proposed iterative method. See references [1], [2] and [3].

The Split Equilibrium Problem Formulating:

Let H is a real Hilbert space, C and Q be nonempty closed convex subsets of H.

Let $F: C \times C \longrightarrow R$, and $G: Q \times Q \longrightarrow R$, be two bifonctions, and $A: H \longrightarrow H$ be a finite family of bounded linear operators, The split equilibrium problem is as follows:

$$\begin{cases} \text{Find} \quad x^* \in C \\ F(x^*, x) \ge 0, \quad \forall x \in C, \end{cases}$$

and

 $\begin{cases} \text{Find} \quad y^* = Ax^* \in Q\\ G(y^*, y) \ge 0, \quad \forall y \in Q. \end{cases}$

References

- [1] Khan M. A. A., Arfat Y. and Butt A. R., (2018), A Shrinking projection approach for equilibrium problem and fixed point problem in Hilbert spaces, *U.P.B. Sci. Bull.*, 80 (1), 33-46.
- [2] Kazmi K. R., Rizvi S. H., (2013), Iterative approximation of a common solution of a split equilibrium problem, a variational inequality problem and a fixed point problem, *J. Egypt. Math. Society*, 21 (1), 44-51.
- [3] Cho Y. J., Qin X. and Kang J. I., (2009), Convergence theorems based on hybrid methods for generalized equilibrium problems and fixed point problems, *Nonlinear Analysis: Theory, Methods Appl.*, 71 (9), 4203-4214.

(15)

(16)

Chebyshev Polynomials of Second Kind to Approximate Nonlinear Singular Fredholm Integro-Differential Equations

Youcef Henka¹, Samir Lemita² and Mohamed Zine Aissaoui¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Guelma 08 May 1945, Guelma, Algeria

² Department of Mathematics, Ecole normale supérieure de Ouergla, Ouregla, Algeria

henka.youcef.henka@gmail.com

key-words: Fredholm integro-differential equation, Galerkin method, weakly singular kernel.

Abstract:

In the present work, we examine a numerical study for nonlinear Fredholm integro differential equations with the weakly singular kernel which have the following form

$$\begin{cases} \beta(x) = f(x) + \int_{a}^{b} p(|x-s|)\Psi(x,s,\beta(s),\beta'(s))ds, \ x \in [a,b],\\ \beta(0) = \rho, \end{cases}$$
(17)

where,

$$\begin{array}{c|c} (1) & p(s) \in W^{1,1}(0, b-a) \\ (2) & \lim_{s \to 0} +p'(s) = +\infty \end{array} \end{array}$$

$$W^{1,1}(0, b-a) = p \in L^1(0, b-a) : p' \in L^1(0, b-a)$$

and

$$eta(x), f(x) \in C^1([a,b],R), \quad rac{\partial \Psi}{\partial t} \in C^0\left([a,b]^2 imes R^2
ight).$$

We propose a new method to deal with the singularity of the function p'(s), the numerical solution is given by applying the Galerkin method and using Chebyshev polynomials of the second kind, we show the effectiveness and accuracy of the proposed method through several illustrative examples.

- [1] Touati S., Aissaoui S. L. and Guebbai H.,(2022), Investigation approach for a nonlinear singular Fredholm integro-differential equation, *Boletim da Sociedade Paranaense de Matemática*, 40, 1-11.
- [2] Fathy M., El-Gamel M. and El-Azab M. S., (2014), Legendre-Galerkin method for the linear Fredholm integro-differential equations, *Applied Mathematics and Computation*, 243, 789-800.

On Some Well-posedness Issues of the Inviscid Burgers Equation on Sobolev Spaces

Hasan İnci

Department of Mathematics, Koç University, İstanbul, Türkiye

hinci@ku.edu.tr

key-words: Inviscid burgers equation, well-posedness.

Abstract:

In this paper we consider for $n \ge 1$ the *n* dimensional inviscid Burgers equation on the Sobolev space $H^s(\mathbb{R}^n)$, s > n/2 + 1. In Lagrangian coordinates the Burgers equation is "linear". We will use this simple structure of the Burgers equation to study some well-posedness issues for classical solutions. The Burgers equation is locally well-posed in $H^s(\mathbb{R}^n)$ in the "classical" regime s > n/2 + 1. We will show that its solution map, mapping the initial value to the corresponding solution, cannot be continuously extended to $H^{s_c}(\mathbb{R}^n)$ for the borderline case $s_c = n/2 + 1$. We will further show that the solution map is nowhere locally uniformly continuous in the classical regime s > n/2 + 1. We will also show that there are always solutions which blow up in finite time. The purpose of this paper is to give some new results, improve known results and to illustrate a Lagrangian approach in the simple setting of the Burgers equation which can be applied to more complicated equations like the incompressible Euler equations.

- [1] Bahouri H., Chemin J. Y. and Danchin R., (2011), Fourier analysis and nonlinear partial differential equations. *Grundlehren* der mathematischen Wissenschaften, Springer, Heidelberg, xvi+523 343.
- [2] Inci H., Kappeler T. and Topalov P., (2013), On the regularity of the composition of diffeomorphisms, *Mem. Amer., Math. Soc.* 226, 1062.
- [3] Inci H., (2016), On a Lagrangian formulation of the incompressible Euler equation, J. Partial Differ. Equ. 29(4), 320-359.
- [4] McLean W., (2000), Strongly elliptic systems and boundary integral equations, *Cambridge University Press, Cambridge*.
- [5] Kato T., (1975), The Cauchy problem for quasi-linear symmetric hyperbolic systems, Arch. Rational Mech. Anal. 58(3), 181205.

93

On the Prekernels of Reflective Modifications of Concrete Categories

Federico Giovanni Infusino

Department of Mathematics and Computer Sciences (DeMaCS), University of Calabria, Rende (CS), Italy

f.infusino@mat.unical.it

key-words: Proper Moore-Concrete Subcategories, prekernels, Pretorsion theories.

Abstract:

In this talk we focus our attention on the notion of *prekernel*, recently introduced in order to generalize the context of categorical homological theory. More in detail, we aim at studying the main properties of prekernels (and dually of *precokernels*) of reflective modifications of a concrete category C.

We will also see how to induce a *pretorsion theory* on a reflective modification starting from any given pretorsion theory defined on the ambient category C. Finally, we characterize the prekernels in any functor-structured category and, in the specific case of set-functor structured categories, we also get a correspondence between prekernels and the kernels of a suitable quotient category and, similarly, between precokernels and weak cokernels of the same quotient category.

References

[1] Infusino F., (2022), Categorification of a Set Relation Geometry Induced by Lower and Upper Operators *Journal of Algebra* and Its Applications, https://doi.org/10.1142/S0219498823502031.

Blow-up Result of Solutions for Hyperbolic Type Equations with Degenerate Viscoleastic and Logarithmic Source erm

Nazlı Irkıl

Institute of Sciences, Dicle University, Divarbakır, Turkey

nazliirkil@gmail.com

key-words: Blow up, degenerate, logarithmic source term.

Abstract:

In this presentation, we established blow up results for the initial boundary value problem of hyperbolic type equation with degenerate viscoelastic and logarithmic source term and nonlinear damping term. In the absence of logarithmic source term mathematicians studied hyperbolic type equations with degenerate viscoelastic term (see [2, 3, 5, 8]). The wave equation with logarithmic source term which is related with different branches of physics was discussed in last time. Wave equation with logarithmic source term is an effective area for mathematicians and there is a widely literature, for examples (see [1, 4, 6, 7]). As far as know, there is not enough study about hyperbolic type equation with degenerate viscoelastic and logarithmic source term. We study blow up results result by using concavity method. This work generalizes and earlier results in literature.

- Boulaaras, S., Draifia, A., Zennir, K., (2019), General decay of nonlinear viscoelastic Kirchhoff equation with Balakrishnan-Taylor damping and logarithmic nonlinearity, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, 42(14), 4795-4814.
- [2] Boumaza, N., & Gheraibia, B., (2020), General decay and blowup of solutions for a degenerate viscoelastic equation of Kirchhoff type with source term, *Journal of Mathematical Analysis and Applications*, 489(2), 124185, 1-20.
- [3] Cavalcanti, M. M., Oquendo, H. P., (2003), Frictional versus viscoelastic damping in a semilinear wave equation, *SIAM journal on control and optimization*, 42(4), 1310-1324.
- [4] Irkıl, N., Pişkin, E., Agarwal, P., (2022), Global existence and decay of solutions for a system of viscoelastic wave equations of Kirchhoff type with logarithmic nonlinearity, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, 45(5), 2921-2948.
- [5] Li, F., Du, G., (2018), General energy decay for a degenerate viscoelastic Petrovsky-type plate equation with boundary feedback, *The Journal of Applied Analysis and Computation*, 8(1), 390-401.
- [6] Pereira, D. C., Cordeiro, S., Raposo, C., Maranhao, C.(2021), Solutions of Kirchhoff plate equations with internal damping and logarithmic nonlinearity, *Electronic Journal of Differential Equations*, 2021(21),114.
- [7] Pişkin, E., Boulaaras, S., Irkl, N. (2025), Local existence and blow up for a nonlinear viscoelastic Kirchhoff-type equation with logarithmic nonlineraity, Kragujevac Journal of Mathematics, 49(3), 335-351.
- [8] Zennir, K., Bayoud, M., Georgiev, S. (2018), Decay of solution for degenerate wave equation of Kirchhoff type in viscoelasticity, *International Journal of Applied* and Computational Mathematics, 4(1), 1-18.

Emphasising the Mortality Path for Adulthood and Senescent Period Using Mathematical Growth Models

Begüm Çığar¹, Deniz Ünal¹ and Neslihan Iyit²

¹ Department of Statistics, Çukurova University, Adana, Turkey

² Department of Statistics, Selcuk University, Konya, Turkey

dunal@cu.edu.tr, begumcigsar@cu.edu.tr, niyit@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Life tables, mathematical growth models, Exponential growth, Kannisto model, Gompertz function.

Abstract:

The tables giving the number of newborns and the number of individuals surviving in a community on years are called life tables. In other words, life tables are textures that record how many people survived and how many died in a year at each age. By understanding and modeling the structure of these tables, it is possible to make predictions about the future. For this purpose, mathematical mortality functions are used. The literal meaning of mortality is death and comes from the Latin root 'mortis' with the same meaning. In order to provide a better mathematical modeling of the life process (or to measure mortality) of the community, these functions can be arranged through parameters and the pattern of life can be determined more strongly. Using mathematical growth models for life tables may differ according to the countries, genders and different stages of life. For this reason, both the functions used and the parameters related to these functions may change. In this study, the necessity of expressing the mortality probabilities of adults and old age ones with different distributions is emphasized and the mathematical growth models obtained with this motivation are introduced. A distribution in the log-normal structure was used to calculate adult mortality rates by these models. Because, while modeling adult deaths, a curve of this nature may also include accidental situations and maternal deaths which are high risk factors for women. In addition, exponential growth model, Kannisto model and Gompertz function having exponential structure were used in the defined mathematical models. The common feature of these distributions is that they can model the increase in death rates for elders. In the second part of this study, the mortality probabilities of the functions were estimated with the age-based life table data of TUIK for the years 2017-2019. The reason for choosing these years is to target the use of death statistics unaffected by the Covid-19 Pandemic period. Finally, the fit of the predicted mathematical growth models are shown with graphics, and their performances are compared with the RMSE, MAPE and $adjR^2$ criteria.

- [1] Kannisto V., (2000): Measuring the compression of mortality, Demographic research, 3.
- [2] Tjørve K.M. and Tjørve E., (2017), The use of Gompertz models in growth analyses, and new Gompertz-model approach: An addition to the Unified-Richards family, *PloS one*, *12(6)*, *e0178691*
- [3] Silva E., Ramos A., and Olvera K. G., (2020), Inferences on mortality using the Heligman-Pollard model: the Mexican case, *Communications in Statistics-Simulation and Computation*, 49(12), 3227-3239.

One Concave-Convex Inequality and its Consequences

Julije Jakšetić

Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia Section for Mathematics

jjaksetic@pbf.hr

key-words: Convex function, completely monotone functions, means, random variable.

Abstract:

Our starting point is an integral inequality, unsolved Problem 8, Jósef Wildt International Mathematical Competition, that involves convex, concave and monotonically increasing functions. We give some interpretations of the inequality, in terms of probability and in terms of linear functionals from which we further generate completely monotone functions and means. The later application is seen from perspective of monotonicity and convexity.

- [1] 8th Problem, József Wildt International Mathematical Competition, The Edition XXVI, 2016. Available online: https://www.mat.uniroma2.it/~perfetti/lavori/Wildt_2016.pdf (accessed on 13-09-2022)
- [2] Jakšetić J. (2021), One Concave-Convex Inequality and Its Consequences, Mathematics, 9(14), pp. 1-6.

Bi-symphonic Maps Between Riemannian Manifolds

Ahmed Mohammed Cherif¹, Zegga Kaddour¹

¹ Mascara University, Faculty of Exact Sciences, Mascara, Algeria

a.mohammedcherif@univ-mascara.dz, zegga.kadour@univ-mascara.dz

key-words: Variational problem, Symphonic map, Bi-Symphonic map.

Abstract:

Let (M^m, g) , (N^n, h) be Riemannian manifolds without boundary, (m=dim(M), n=dim(N)) and let φ be a smooth map from M into N. Let φ^*h be the pullback of the metric h by φ , i.e.,

$$(\varphi^*h)(X,Y) = h(d\varphi(X),d\varphi(Y))$$

for any vector fields X, Y on M. We consider the functional or the symphonic energy

$$\Phi(\varphi) = \int_M \|\varphi^* h\|^2 dv_g,$$

where dv_g is the volume form on (M, g), and $\|\varphi^* h\|$ denotes the norm of the pullback $\varphi^* h$, i.e.,

$$\|\varphi^*h\|^2 = \sum_{i,j=1}^m h(d\varphi(e_i), d\varphi(e_j))^2,$$

and $\{e_i\}$ is a local orthonormal frame on (M^m, g) . The symphonic energy $\Phi(\varphi)$ is related to the energy $E(\varphi)$ in the theory of harmonic maps since the functional $\Phi(\varphi)$ is an integral of the norm of the pullback φ^*h . The first variation formula of the functional energy $\Phi(\varphi)$ was given by Shigeo Kawaia, Nobumitsu Nakauchi in [4]. they proved that

$$\frac{d\Phi(\varphi_t)}{dt}\Big|_{t=0} = -4\int_M h(\operatorname{div}_g \sigma_{\varphi}, \upsilon) dv_g,$$

for any variation vector field v, where

$$div_{g} \sigma_{\varphi} = \sum_{i,j=1}^{m} \Big\{ h(\nabla d\varphi(e_{i},e_{i}),d\varphi(e_{j}))d\varphi(e_{j}) + h(d\varphi(e_{i}),\nabla d\varphi(e_{i},e_{j}))d\varphi(e_{j}) \\ + h(d\varphi(e_{i}),d\varphi(e_{j}))\nabla d\varphi(e_{i},e_{j}) \Big\}.$$

The map φ is called symphonic if and only if $\operatorname{div}_g \sigma_{\varphi} = 0$. In this paper, we extend the definition of symphonic maps φ : $(M,g) \longrightarrow (N,h)$ via the variation of the bi-energy functional related to the pullback metric φ^*h between two Riemannian manifolds.

- [1] Baird P., Wood J. C., (2003), Harmonic morphisms between Riemannain manifolds, *Clarendon Press Oxford*.
- [2] Eells J., Lemaire L., (1978), A report on harmonic maps. Bull. Lond. Math. Soc. 10, 1-68.
- [3] Eells J., Sampson J. H., (1964), Harmonic mappings of Riemannian manifolds, Amer. J. Math., 86, 109-160.
- [4] Kawai S., Nakauchi N., (2011), Some results for stationary maps of a functional related to pullback metrics, Nonlinear Anal., 74, 2284-295.
- [5] Kawai S., Nakauchi N., (2016), Stability of stationary maps of a functional related to pullbacks of metrics, Differ. Geom. Appl., 44, 161-177.
- [6] Nakauchi N., Takenaka Y., (2011), A variational problem for pullback metrics, Ricerche di Matematica, 60, 219-235.
- [7] Petersen P., (1998): Riemannian Geometry. Springer-Verlag.

Béezier Baskakov-Durrmeyer Type Operators

Arun Kajla 1

¹Department of Mathematics, Central University of Haryana, Haryana, India

arunkajla@cuh.ac.in

key-words: Order of approximation, Baskakov operator.

Abstract:

In this study, we construct the Bézier variant of the generalized Baskakov-Durrmeyer type operators. We give a direct approximation theorem in terms of the Ditzian-Totik modulus of smoothness $\omega_{\varphi^{\eta}}(\zeta, s)(0 \le \eta \le 1)$ and the rate of convergence for functions having derivatives of bounded variation.

Weighted Hermite-Hadamard Inequalites via Steffensen's Inequality and Lidstone Interpolating Polynomial

Ksenija Smoljak Kalamir

Faculty of Textile Technology, University of Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia

ksmoljak@ttf.hr

key-words: Lidstone interpolating polynomial, convex functions, generalizations, estimates.

Abstract:

One of the most interesting results relating to convexity is Hermite-Hadamard's inequality (see [1] and [2]). It gives us an estimate of the integral mean value of a continuous convex function. The weighted Hermite-Hadamard inequality for convex functions [6] and Steffensen's inequality [3, 7, 8] have been the starting point for many recent advances in the theory of inequalities. In this talk we will use the method presented in [5] on identities related to generalizations of Steffensen's inequality via Lidstone interpolating polynomial proved in [4] to obtain new weighted Hermite-Hadamard inequalities as well as some estimates for Steffensen-type differences.

- [1] Hadamard J., (1893), Étude sur les propriétés des fonctions entières et en particulier d'une fonction considérée par Riemann, J. Math. Pures Appl., vol. 58, pp.171-215
- [2] Hermite C., (1883), Sur deux limites d'une intégrale dé finie, Mathesis, vol. 3, pp. 82
- [3] Jakšetić J., Pečarić J., Perušić Pribanić A. and Smoljak Kalamir K., (2020): Weighted Steffensen's inequality (Recent advances in generalizations of Steffensen's inequality), Element
- [4] Pečarić J., Perušić Pribanić A. and Smoljak Kalamir K., (2016), Generalizations of Steffensen's inequality by Lidstone's polynomials, Ukrainian Math. J., vol. 67, pp. 1721-1738
- [5] Pečarić J., Perušić Pribanić A. and Smoljak Kalamir K., (2022), Weighted Hermite-Hadamard-type inequalities by identities related to generalizations of Steffensen's inequality, *Mathematics, vol. 10, Article ID 1505*
- [6] Pečarić J. Proschan F. and Tong Y.L., (1992): Convex functions, partial orderings, and statistical applications, Academic Press
- [7] Pečarić J. Smoljak Kalamir K. and Varošanec S., (2014): Steffensen's and related inequalities (A comprehensive survey and recent advances), Element
- [8] Steffensen J.F., (1918), On certain inequalities between mean values and their application to actuarial problems, *Skand. Aktuarietids.*, *vol. 1*, *pp.* 82-97

Peaks Over Threshold Estimation for Ergodic Distribution of a Semi-Markovian Inventory Model

Aslı Bektaş Kamışlık

Department of Mathematics, Recep Tayyip Erdoğan University, Rize, Turkey

asli.bektas@erdogan.edu.tr

key-words: Extreme value theory, POT based estimation, semi-Markovian inventory model.

Abstract:

In this study, we aim to use the basic principles of extreme value theory to provide an estimator for ergodic distribution of the stochastic process X(t) which represents a semi Markovian inventory model of type (s,S). For this purpose, POT (Peaks Over Threshold) based estimation investigated for renewal function. A stochastic process which express a semi Markovian inventory model of type (s,S) with heavy tailed demand quantities is constructed mathematically and exact formula for ergodic distribution of this process is provided. More specifically we consider that demand random variables are regularly varying with infinite variance where survival function has following form:

$$\bar{F}(x) = cx^{-1/\xi} \left(1 + x^{-\delta} L(x) \right)$$
(18)

for $\xi \in (0, 1)$, $\delta > 0$ and some real constant c > 0, with L(x) is slowly varying function at infinity. We used well known results of POT based estimation (see for example [1], [2], [4]) for renewal function in order to propose new estimator for ergodic distribution function of the process X(t). Finally we show that the proposed estimator is consistent and asymptotically unbiased.

- [1] Abdelaziz R., (2012), Estimating of the Renewal Function with heavy-tailed claims, World Acad. Sci. Eng. Tech., 6, 2-21.
- [2] Embrechts P., Klüppelberg C. and Mikosch T., (2001): Modelling Extremal Events for Insurance and Finance, Applications of Mathematics, Stochastic Modelling and Applied Probability 33, Springer, New York.
- [3] Johansson J., (2004), Estimating the mean of heavy tailed data, Extremes, 6, 91-109.

101

Some Special Vector Fields on a Tangent Bundle with a Ricci Quarter-symmetric Metric Connection

Aydın Gezer, Erkan Karakaş

Department of Mathematics, Atatürk University, Erzurum, Türkiye

aydingzr@gmail.com, erkanberatkarakas@gmail.com

key-words: Complete lift metric, Ricci quarter-symmetric metric connection, tangent bundle, vector field.

Abstract:

Let TM be the tangent bundle of a (pseudo-)Riemannian manifold M with a Ricci quarter-symmetric metric connection $\overline{\nabla}$. This paper classifies some special vector fields, such as incompressible vector fields, harmonic vector fields, concurrent vector fields, conformal vector fields, projective vector fields and $\tilde{\varphi}(Ric)$ vector fields on TM according to the Ricci quarter-symmetric metric connection $\overline{\nabla}$.

- [1] Friedmann A., Schouten J. A., (1924), Uber die geometrie der halbsymmetrischen ubertragungen, Math. Z., 21(1), 211-223.
- [2] Gezer A., (2009), On infinitesimal conformal transformations of the tangent bundles with the synectic lift of a Riemannian metric, *Proc. Indian Acad. Sci. 119(3)*, 345-350.
- [3] Gezer A., Karakas E., Geometry of the tangent bundle with a Ricci quarter-symmetric metric connection, Submitted.
- [4] Golab S., (1975), On semi-symmetric and quarter-symmetric linear connections, Tensor (N.S.) 29, 249-254.
- [5] Hasegawa I., Yamauchi K., (2003), Infinitesimal projective transformations on tangent bundles with lift connections, Sci. Math. Jpn. 57(3), 469-483, e7, 489-503.
- [6] Hayden H. A., (1932), Sub-spaces of a space with torsion, Proc. London Math. Soc. 34, 27-50.
- [7] Hinterleitner I., Kiosak V.A., (2008), $\varphi(Ric)$ -vector fields in Riemannian spaces, Arch. Math. 44, 385-390.
- [8] Kamilya D., De U.C., (1995), Some properties of a Ricci quarter-symmetric metric connection in a Riemannian manifold, *Indian J. Pure and Appl. Math.*, 26(1) 29-34.
- [9] Sasaki S., (1958), On the differential geometry of tangent bundles of Riemannian manifolds, Tohoku Math. J. 10(3), 338-354.
- [10] Yamauchi K., (1994), Yamauchi, K. On infinitesimal conformal transformations of the tangent bundles over Riemannian manifolds, Ann. Rep. Asahikawa Med. Coll. 15, 1-10.
- [11] Yamauchi K., (1998), On infinitesimal projective transformations of the tangent bundles with the complete lift metric over Riemannian manifolds, Ann. Rep. Asahikawa Med. Coll. 19, 49-55.
- [12] Yano K., (1970), On semi-symmetric metric connection, Rev. Roumaine Math. Pures Appl. 15, 1579-1586.
- [13] Yano K., (1965): Differential Geometry on Complex and Almost Complex Spaces, The Macmillan Company, New York.
- [14] Yano K., Imai T., (1982), Quarter-symmetric metric connections and their curvature tensors, Tensor, 38, 13-18.
- [15] Yano K., Ishihara S., (1973): Tangent and Cotangent Bundles, Marcel Dekker, Inc., New York.

Neimark-Sacker Bifurcation Analysis in a Population Model

Hatice Karakaya¹, Şenol Kartal²

¹ Erciyes University, Department of Mathematics, Kayseri, Türkiye

² Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli University, Department of Science and Mathematics Education, Nevsehir, Türkiye

htc_karakaya38@hotmail.com, senol.kartal@nevsehir.edu.tr

key-words: Piecewise constant arguments, difference equation, stability, Neimark-Sacker bifurcation, network dynamics

Abstract:

In this paper, we present a mathematical model which consists of system of differential equations with piecewise constant arguments for the dynamics of early stage brain tumor. The discretization process of a differential equation with piecewise constant arguments gives us two dimensional discrete dynamical system. In discrete model, we analyze the stability of the equilibrium points and prove the existence of Neimark-Sacker bifurcation depending on the parameter tumor growth parameter r. It has been observed that periodic behaviors occur in the tumor population as a result of Neimark-Sacker bifurcation. Finally, the existence of chaotic behavior in the system is investigated by calculating Lyapunov exponents. All these results are supported by numerical simulations.

- [1] Din Q., (2017), Complexity and chaos control in a discrete-time prey-predator model, *Commun. Nonlinear. Sci. Numer. Simulat.*, 49, 113-134.
- [2] Li L., (2015), Bifurcation and chaos in a discrete physiological control system, Appl. Math. Comput., 252, 397-404.
- [3] Shang S., Tian Y. and Zhang Y., (2017), Flip and N-S bifurcation behavior of a predator-prey model with piecewise constant arguments and time delay, *Acta. Math. Sci.*, *37*, *1705-1726*.
- [4] Gopalsamy K., Liu P., (1998), Stability Analysis of a Persistence and global stability in a population model, J. Math. Anal. Appl., 224, 59-80
- [5] Q. Cui, Q. Zhang, Z. Qui and Z. Hu, Complex dynamics of a discrete-time predator-prey system with Holling IV functional response, *Chaos. Soliton. Fract.* 87 (2016) 158-171.
- [6] Cui Q., Zhang Q., Qui Z. and Hu Z., (2016),
 Complex dynamics of a discrete-time predator-prey system with Holling IV functional response, *Chaos. Soliton. Fract.*, 87, 158-171.

Unit Generalized Marshall-Olkin Weibull Distribution: Properties and Application

Kadir Karakaya

Department of Statistics, Faculty of Science, Selçuk University, Konya, Turkey

kkarakaya@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Marshall-Olkin family, unit distribution, Monte Carlo simulation.

Abstract:

In this study, a new unit distribution is introduced. The generalized Marshall-Olkin Weibull distribution is considered a baseline distribution. The new distribution is called the unit generalized Marshall-Olkin Weibull distribution. Some mathematical properties of the new model are discussed. Some estimation methods for four parameters of the model are examined. Also, an extensive Monte Carlo simulation study is conducted to observe the performance of the estimators. A practical data set is provided to demonstrate the efficiency of the new unit distribution.

- [1] Chesneau C., Karakaya K., Bakouch H. S. and Kus, C., (2022), An Alternative to the Marshall-Olkin Family of Distributions: Bootstrap, Regression and Applications, *Communications on Applied Mathematics and Computation*, 4. pp. 1229-1257
- [2] Korkmaz M.C. and Chesneau C., (2021), On the unit Burr-XII distribution with the quantile regression modeling and applications, *Mathematics*, 40(29). pp. 1-26
- [3] Korkmaz M.C., Altun E., Alizadeh M. and El-Morshedy, M., (2021), The Log Exponential-Power Distribution: Properties, Estimations and Quantile Regression Model, *Mathematics*, 9 (2634). pp. 1-19

Schouten Connection in Transversal Lightlike Submersions

Cumali Yıldırım¹, Esra Karataş²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Inonu University, Malatya, Turkey

² Department of Mathematics, Inonu University, Malatya, Turkey

cumali.yildirim@inonu.edu.tr, esrakrts4422@gmail.com

key-words: Semi-Riemannian manifold, Transversal lightlike submersion, Schouten connection.

Abstract:

In this paper, we examine Schouten connection, which was introduced in Riemannian submersions before, for transversal lightlike submersions. In addition, we find various equations according to the T and A fundamental tensor field and give some results about whether the Schouten connection is a metric connection or not.

- [1] Şahin, B., (2012): Manifoldların Diferensiyel Geometrisi, Nobel Akademik Yayıncılık.
- [2] O'Neill, B., (1966), The fundamental equations of a submersion, Michigan Math.J., 13(4), 456-469.
- [3] Gray, A., (1967), Pseudo-Riemannian almost product manifolds and submersions, *Journal of Mathematics and Mechanics*, 16, 715-737.
- [4] Şahin,B., and Gündüzalp, Y. (2010), Submersion from semi-Riemannian manifolds onto lightlike manifolds, *Hacettepe Journal of Mathematics and Statistics*, 39(1), 41-53.
- [5] Şahin, B. (2010), On a submersion between Reinhart lightlike manifolds and semi-Riemannian manifolds, *Mediterranean J. Math*, *5*, 273-284.
- [6] Karataş E., (2022): Transversal Lightlike Submersions, (PhD. Thesis), Inonu University, Institute of Science.
- [7] Duggal, K.L. and Bejancu, A., (1996): Lightlike Submanifolds of semi-Riemannian manifolds and Applications, Springer.
- [8] Şahin, B., (2017): Riemannian Submersions, Riemannian Maps in Hermitian Geometry, and their Applications, Springer.

Dynamics of a Star Network in Discrete Fractional Order Biological Model

Neriman Kartal

Department of Mathematics, Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli University, Nevşehir, Turkey

nerimangok@nevsehir.edu.tr

key-words: Piecewise constant arguments, difference equation, stability, Neimark-Sacker bifurcation, network dynamics

Abstract:

In this paper we study the predator-prey model with piecewise constant arguments under the fractional order derivative in Conformable sense. The discretization process of the conformable fractional order model with piecewise constant arguments gives us two dimensional discrete dynamical system in the sub-intervals. We find the all of the equilibrium points of the discrete dynamical system and determine algebraic conditions to ensure the asymptotic stability of the equilibrium points. By using the center manifold theory we show that flip and Neimark-Sacker bifurcations occur in the discrete dynamical system. Dynamic structures of the system are also studied in a star network. Similar dynamical behaviours can be observed on this coupled network. Numerical simulations show that coupling strength parameter plays a key role on the dynamics of the network. All theoretical results are supported by numerical simulations and interpreted biologically.

- [1] Nepomuceno E.G. and Perc M., (2012), Computational chaos in complex networks, J. Complex. Netw., 8, cnz015.
- [2] Ghaziani R.K., Alidousti J. and Eshkaftaki A.B., (2016), Stability and dynamics of a fractional order Leslie-Gower preypredator model, *Appl. Math. Model.*, 40, 2075-2086.
- [3] Selvam A.G.M. and Jacob S.B., (2020), Complex Behavior in Fractional Order Leslie-Gower Prey-Predator Model with Harvesting, *AIP Conference Proceedings*, 2246, 020024.
- [4] Rahmi E., Darti I., Suryanto A., Trisilowati and Panigoro H.S., (2021), Stability Analysis of a Fractional-Order Leslie-Gower Model with Allee Effect in Predator, J. Phys.: Conf. Ser., 1821 (2), 012051.
- [5] Li H.L., Muhammadhaji A., Zhang L. and Teng Z., (2018), Stability analysis of a fractional-order predator-prey model incorporating a constant prey refuge and feedback control, Adv. Differ. Equ., 325, https://doi.org/10.1186/s13662-018-1776-7.

A Generalization of the Durrmeyer-variant of Lototsky-Bernstein Operators

Jaspreet Kaur¹, Meenu Goya¹

¹ Thapar Institute of Engineering and Technology, Patiala, India

jazzbagri3@gmail.com, meenu_rani@thapar.edu

key-words: Baskakov operators, Korovkin-type approximation theorem, rate of convergence, modulus of continuity.

Abstract:

In the present note, we give the generalization of α -Baskakov Durrmeyer operators depending on a real parameter $\rho > 0$. We present the approximation results in Korovkin and weighted Korovkin spaces. We also prove the order of approximation, rate of approximation for these operators. In the end, we verify our results with the help of numerical examples by using Mathematica.

Random Generation Problem in the Substitution Group of Formal Power Series

Tuğba Aslan Khalifa

Management and Information Systems, Istanbul Medipol University, Istanbul, Turkey

tugba.aslankhalifa@medipol.edu.tr

key-words: Nottingham Group, pro-p groups, random generation.

Abstract:

We consider the group, \mathcal{N} , of formal power series with leading term x, under formal substitution over a finite field of prime characteristic. This group is known as the Nottingham group. Admitting that \mathcal{N} has a significant role in both number theory and group theory, we are rather interested in \mathcal{N} as a crucial example of a pro-p group. It, actually, gained its group theoretic interest after the result of R. Camina, [2]: Every finitely generated pro-p group can be embedded into the Nottingham group. Following Camina's result, \mathcal{N} was heavily investigated by many group theorists, see e.g., [3], [4], [5].

Every pro-p group can be viewed as a probabilistic space with respect to the normalized Haar Measure. Due to this probabilistic nature of pro-p groups, there has been a growing interest to probabilistic questions in group theory during the last 30 years, in particular to random generation problems, see e.g., [1], [5]. In this talk, we will consider \mathcal{N} as a probabilistic space with respect to its normalized Haar Measure and we will prove that "The probability that two randomly chosen elements from \mathcal{N} generates a subgroup, where every element has depth divisible by p, is zero.". In our proof, we use some extended properties of Engel words in \mathcal{N} that may seem interesting in their own.

- [1] Barnea Y., Larsen M., (2004), Random generation in semisimple algebraic groups over local fields, J. Algebra, vol. 271(1), pp. 1-10
- [2] Camina R., (1997), Subgroups of the Nottinham Group, J. Algebra, vol. 196(1), pp. 101-113
- [3] Ershov M., (2005), The Nottingham group is finitely presented, J. London Math. Soc., vol. 71(2), pp. 362-378
- [4] Keating K., (2005), How close are p-th powers in the Nottingham group?, J. Alegbra, vol. 287(2), pp. 294-309
- [5] Shalev A., (1999): Probabilistic group theory, In C. M. Campbell, E. F. Robertson, N. Ruskuc, and G. C. Smith, editors, Groups St. Andrews 1997 in Bath, Lon- don Math. Soc. Lecture Note Series 261, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, pp. 648-678

h-stabilization of Perturber Time-varying Nonlinear Systems

Abir Kicha¹, Hanen Damak² and Mohamed Ali Hammami²

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Jijel, Jijel, Algeria

² Department of Mathematics, University of Sfax, Sfax, Tunisia

kichaabir050gmail.com

key-words: *h*-stabilization, perturbed systems, Lyapunov's theory.

Abstract:

The main purpose of developing stability theory is to examine the dynamic responses of a system to disturbances as time approaches infinity. It has been and still is the subject of intense investigations due to its intrinsic interest and its relevance to all practical systems in engineering, natural science and social science. To study the stability of nonlinear differential systems we generally refer to the results introduced by Lyapunov in 1892, which is called: Lyapunovs second method. It is one of the most well known techniques for studying the stability properties of dynamic systems. This method uses an auxiliary function, called Lyapunov function, which checks the stability behavior of a specific system without the need to generate system solutions. In this work, we concern with practical problems, especially problems from the area of controls, such a concept called practical h-stability. We investigated the global uniform h-stabilization for certain classes of nonlinear time-varying systems and we proved that the proposed controller guarantees the global uniform h-stability of the closed-loop system. The technique is based on the Lyapunov theory. We illustrated the applicability of the obtained results by numerical examples with simulations. Our original results generalize well known fundamental results: exponential stabilization for nonlinear time-varying systems.

- [1] Ben Hamed B., Haj Salem Z. and Hammani M. A., (2013), Stability of nonlinear time-varying perturbed differential equations, *Nonlinear Dynamics*, 73 (3), 1353-1365.
- [2] Damak H., Hammami M. A. and Kicha A., (2020), A converse theorem on practical *h*-stability of nonlinear Systems, *Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics*, *17* (88), *1-18*.
- [3] Damak H., Hammami M. A., Kicha A., (2021), On the practical *h*-stabilization of nonlinear time-varying systems application to separately excited DC motor, *COMPEL The international Journal for Computation and Mathematics in Electrical and Electronic Engineering*, 40 (4), 888-904.
- [4] Khalil H. K., (2002), Nonlinear systems, Prentice-Hall, New York.

Classification of Eye Diseases Based on Retinal Images Using Deep Learning

Ismail Hakkı Kınalıoğlu

Department of Actuarial Science, Selçuk University, 42250 Konya, Turkey

ismailhakkikinali@gmail.com

key-words: Classification, deep learning, disease diagnosis, eye disease diagnosis.

Abstract:

Deep learning networks are widely used in many fields due to their classification capabilities. One of these fields is Medicine. Especially with the effect of developing medical imaging techniques, deep learning networks are used in the diagnosis of many diseases. In this study, deep learning networks are used to diagnose Diabetic Retinopathy, Cataract and Glaucoma, some of the most common eye diseases among the public. Retinal images of people with this diseases are collected from various online databases. Classification is made with deep learning networks using approximately 5000 retinal images. At the end of the classification, a success of 93.84% is achieved

- [1] Sarki et al., (2021), Image preprocessing in classification and identification of diabetic eye diseases, *Data Science and Engineering*, 6(4), 455-471.
- [2] Triwijoyo et al., (2020), Deep learning approach for classification of eye diseases based on color fundus images, *In Diabetes and Fundus OCT*, 25-57.

On the Oscillation of Discrete Time Switched Linear Systems

Gülnur Çelik Kızılkan¹, Ahmet Duman¹ and Kemal Aydın²

¹ Department of Mathematics Computer, Necmettin Erbakan University, Konya, Türkiye

² Department of Mathematics, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

gckizilkan@erbakan.edu.tr, aduman@erbakan.edu.tr, kaydin@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Switched systems, dwell time, Schur stability, Hurwitz stability, stability parameter, oscillation.

Abstract:

Switched systems, encountered in many real-life problems, are dynamic systems consisting of a finite family of systems and a rule that provides transitions among these subsystems [1]. For this reason, there are many studies examining the behavior of switched systems in the literature (for example, [1]- [3]). The most of these studies are based on the eigenvalues. Therefore, methods based on stability parameter for dwell time have been developed in [2]-[3]. Another issue as important as the study of the stability of switched systems is the study of their oscillation [4]. In this study, we have considered the following discrete- time switched system:

$$x(t+1) = A_{\sigma(t)}x(t), t \in \mathbf{N}$$
⁽¹⁹⁾

where $x(t) \in \mathbb{C}^N$, $A_p \in \mathbb{C}^{N \times N}$ are constant matrices, $p \in \mathcal{P}$, \mathcal{P} is index set and $\sigma : \mathbb{N} \to \mathcal{P}$ is switching signal. We investigated the dwell time for system (19) to be both Schur stable and oscillating. We have used the condition number to determine dwell time. For condition number, see [2]-[3]. We have presented our results with numerical examples.

- [1] Hespanha J. P., Morse A.S. (1999): Stability of switched systems with average dwell-time, in: Proc. of the 38th Conf. on Decision and Control, 3655.
- [2] Duman A., (2022), A new computation method of minimum dwell time for the global asymptotic stability of switched linear differential systems, *Revista Mexicana de Física*, 68, 17.
- [3] Duman A., Çelik Kızılkan G., (2022), New computation method of minimum dwell time for the Schur stability of discrete-time linear systems, *Comptes rendus de lAcad7 émie bulgare des Sciences*, 75(6), 795-803.
- [4] Çakıroğlu R., Duman A. and Aydın K. (2021), On Schur stability and oscillation of second order difference equations, *Journal* of the Institute of Science and Technology, 11(4), 3098-3110.

111

On the Notion of Sobriety in the Setting of Diframes

Esra Korkmaz

Department of Mathematics, Hacettepe University, Ankara, Turkey

esrakaratas@hacettepe.edu.tr

key-words: Point-free topology, diframe, sobriety.

Abstract:

Sobriety is a concept that is of great interest to scholars studying point-free topology. The reason is that sober spaces can be reconstructed from their lattices of open sets [1]. This construction is a key to the door between classical and point-free topology. M. Erné [2] claims that sobriety must be defined in a point-free setting to obtain a suitable generalization. Burdick [3] defined the notion of sobriety for bitopological spaces. Taking Burdick's work as a starting point, we presented the concept of soberness in difframes. Further, we studied the interplay between sobriety and some other difframe-theoretical concepts.

References

[1] Picado J. and Pultr A., (2012): Frames and locales. Topology without points, Springer Basel AG

- [2] Erné E., (2007), Choiceless, Pointless, but not Useless: Dualities for Preframes, Applied Categorical Structures, vol. 15, pp. 541572
- [3] Burdick B.S., (1997), Compactness and sobriety in bitopological spaces, Topology Proceedings, vol. 22, pp. 43-61

Unbounded Quasi-normed Convergence in Quasi-normed Lattices and Some Property of L_p Spaces for 0

Enkeleda Zajmi Kotonaj

Department of Mathematics, University of Tirana, Tirana, Albania

enkeleida.kallushi@fshn.edu.al

key-words: unbounded quasi-normed convergence, quasi-normed lattices, L_p spaces.

Abstract:

The unbounded norm convergence was first defined by V. Troitsky (2004) in [9] under the name d convergence. The name unbounded norm convergence was introduced by Y. Deng, M. OBrien and V. Troitsky (2017) in [10], where they studied basic properties of unbounded norm convergence.

In this paper, the initial purpose is to extend the concept of unbounded convergence in quasi-normed spaces which is named unbounded quasi - norm convergence and to study some of basic properties of unbounded quasi-normed convergence in quasi-normed lattices. In assuming that (X, Σ, μ) is finite measurable space, we will discuss also some properties of L_p spaces for 0 where most important results are the generalizations of dominated convergence theorem and Brézis - Lieb lemma.

- [1] A. G. Kusraev and B. B. Tasoev ,(2017), Maximal quasi-normed extension of quasi-normed lattices, Vladikavkaz. Mat. Zh., vol. 19 number 3, pp. 41-50
- [2] C. D. Aliprantis and O. Burkinshaw, (2003): Locally solid Riesz spaces with applications to economics, Mathematical Surveys and Monographs, American Mathematical Society, Volume 105 second edition.
- [3] H.Brézis and E.Lieb (1983), A relation between pointwise convergence of functions and convergence of functionals, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., vol.88(3), pp. 486-490
- [4] M.Kandi, M.A.A.Marabeh and V. G. Troitsky, (2017), Unbounded norm topology in Banach lattices, J.Math.Anal.Appl, vol. 451(1), pp. 259-279
- [5] M.Papadimitrakis, (2004): Notes on measure theory, University of Crete, Heraklion.
- [6] M. Pavlovi, (2004) Introduction to function spaces on the disc, Matematiki institut SANU, Beograd.
- [7] N. Gao, V. G. Troitsky and F. Xanthos, (2017), Uo-convergence and its applications to Cesáro means in Banach lattices, Israel Journal of Math., vol. 220, pp. 649-689
- [8] N. Gao and F. Xanthos, (2014), Unbounded order convergence and application to martingales without probability, J.Math.Anal.Appl, vol. 412(2), pp.931-947
- [9] V. G. Troitsky,(2004), Measures on non-compactness of operators on Banach lattices, Positivity vol. 8 (2), pp. 165-178
- [10] Y. Deng, M. OBrien and V. G. Troitsky, (2017), Unbounded norm convergence in Banach lattices, Positivity, vol. 21, pp. 963-974

A Revisit to Some Generalized Functions Used in Applied Analysis and Astrophysics

Dilip Kumar

Department of Mathematics, University of Kerala, Kerala, India

dilipkumar@keralauniversity.ac.in

key-words: Thermonuclear function, Krätzel function, pathway model, G-function, Mellin Transform, H-function.

Abstract:

The paper is devoted to the retrospection of some generalized integrals in Applied analysis namely Krätzel function [1] and thermonuclear functions [2, 3, 9] in Astrophysics. The generalization are done by means of a statistical model called pathway model[8] which covers the Tsallis' non-extensive statistical mechanics[11, 12]. The generalized functions are represented in terms of special functions like *G*-function and *H*-function[4, 5, 6, 7, 10]. Comparison with standard cases are studied. Scope of further research in these area are also pointed out.

- [1] Krätzel E., (1975): Integral transformations of Bessel type, In: Generalized Functions and Operational Calculus (Proc. Conf. Varna 1975), Bulg. Acad. Sci., Sofia , 148-155.
- [2] Haubold H. J., Kumar D., (2008), Extension of thermonuclear functions through the pathway model including Maxwell-Boltzmann and Tsallis distributions, Astroparticle Physics, 29, 70-76.
- [3] Haubold H. J., Kumar D., (2011), Fusion yield: Guderley modeland Tsallis statistics, Journal of Plasma Physics, 77, 1-14.
- [4] Kumar D., (2009), Some connections among generalized Krätzel function, *P*-transform and their applications, *Proceedings of the National Workshop on Fractional Calculus and Statistical Distributions*, 47-60.
- [5] Kumar D., (2011), P-transform, Integral Transforms and Special Functions, 22 (8), 603-616.
- [6] Kumar D., Haubold H. J., (2021), Analytical Representation of Maxwell-Boltzmann and Tsallis Thermonuclear Functions with Depleted Tail, Axioms, 10 (2), 115.
- [7] Kumar D., Kilbas A. A., (2010), Fractional calculus of P-transforms, Fractional Calculus & Applied Analysis, 13 (3), 309-328.
- [8] Mathai A. M., (2005), A pathway to matrix-variate gamma and normal densities, Linear Algebra and Its Applications, 396, 317-328.
- [9] Mathai A. M., Haubold H. J., (1988): Modern Problems in Nuclear and Neutrino Astrophysics, Academie-Verlag, Berlin.
- [10] Nair H. N., Kumar D., (2015), Treatise on generalized Krätzel function, Vietnam Journal of Mathematics, 43(1), 23-36.
- [11] Tsallis C., (1988), Possible generalization of Boltzmann-Gibbs statistics, Journal of Statistical Physics, 52, 479-487.
- [12] Tsallis C., (2009), Introduction To Non-Extensive Statistical Mechanics, Springer, New York.

Some Results of Generalized Kantorovich Exponential Sampling Series in Logarithmic Weighted Spaces

Sadettin Kursun

Department of Mathematics, Selcuk University, Selcuklu, Türkiye

sadettinkursun@yahoo.com

key-words: Generalized Kantorovich forms of exponential sampling series, logarithmic weighted spaces, logarithmic modulus of continuity.

Abstract:

The present paper is a continuation of the recent paper "A. Aral, T. Acar, S. Kursun, Generalized Kantorovich forms of exponential sampling series, Anal. Math. Pyh., 12:50, 1-19 (2022)" in which a new Kantorovich form of generalized exponential sampling series has been introduced by means of Mellin Gauss Weierstrass singular integrals. In this paper, in order to investigate pointwise convergence of the family of this operators, we first obtain an estimate for the remainder of Mellin-Taylor's formula and by this estimate we give the Voronovskaya theorem in quantitative form by means of Mellin derivatives. Furthermore, we present quantitative Voronovskaya theorem for difference of family of this operators and generalized exponential sampling series. The results are examined by illustrative numerical examples.

- Acar T., Kursun S. and Turgay M., (2022), Multidimensional Kantorovich modifications of exponential sampling series, Quaestiones Mathematicae, (in press), doi:10.2989/16073606.2021.1992033.
- [2] Angamuthu S. K., Bajpeyi S., (2020), Direct and inverse results for Kantorovich type exponential sampling series, *Results in Mathematics*, 75, doi.org/10.1007/s00025-020-01241-0.
- [3] Aral A., Acar T. and Kursun S., (2022), Generalized Kantorovich forms of exponential sampling series, *Analysis and Mathematical Physics*, 12 (2).
- [4] Bardaro C., Bevignani G. and Mantellini I., (2019), Bivariate generalized exponential sampling series and applications to seismic waves, *Constructive Mathematical Analysis*, 2 (4), 153-167.
- [5] Bardaro C., Faina L. and Mantellini I., (2017), A generalization of the exponential sampling series and its approximation properties, *Mathematica Slovaca*, 67 (6), 1481-1496.
- [6] Bardaro C., Mantellini I., (2021), On a Durrmeyer-type modification of the exponential sampling series, *Rendiconti del Circolo Matematico di Palermo Series II, 70, 1289-1304.*
- [7] Bardaro C., Mantellini I. and Schmeisser G., (2019), Exponential sampling series: convergence in Mellin- Lebesgue spaces, *Results in Mathematics*, 74:119 2019, doi.org/1422-6383/19/030001-20.
- [8] Kursun S., Turgay M., Alagoz O. and Acar T., (2021), Approximation properties of multivariate exponential sampling series, *Carpathian Mathematical Publications 13 (3), 666-675.*

Existence of Solutions of Nicholson's Blowflies Differential Equations with Conformable Derivative

A. Guezane-Lakoud¹, M. Ladjimi¹ and R. Khalil²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Laboratory of Advanced Materials, Faculty of Sciences, University Badji Mokhtar-Annaba. Algeria
 ² Department of Mathematics, The university of Jordan, Amman, Jordan

meriemladjimi70@gmail.com, a_guezane@yahoo.fr, roshdi@ju.edu.jo

key-words: Nicholson's blowflies differential equation, Conformable derivative, Existence of solution, Uniqueness of solution.

Abstract:

The well-known Nicholson's blowflies differential equation is an important biological model that appeared in the 1950s with Nicholson's experiments on the sheep blowflies. Our main purpose is to study the existence and uniqueness of nonnegative solutions for Nicholson's blowflies differential equation with conformable derivative on the half-line using Leray-Schauder nonlinear alternative theorem and contraction mapping principe. Moreover, an example with its numerical simulations is given to illustrate the feasibility of the theoretical findings

- [1] Ladjimi M, Guezane-Lakoud A. and Khalil R., (2021), Nicholson's blowflies fractional differential equations, *Nonlinear Studies, vol. 28, pp. 1-11*
- [2] Khaldi R., Guezane-Lakoud A., (2018), Solvability of a boundary value problem with a Nagumo Condition, *Journal of Taibah* University for Science, pp. 439-443
- [3] Roshdi K. Horani H, Yousef A, and Sababheh M., (2014), A new definition of fractional derivative, *Journal of Computational* and Applied Mathematics, pp. 65-70

Standard M/G/1 Queue with Preemptive Repeat Priority and Lose of Lower Priority Demands

Boutarfa Leila

Laboratory of Analysis and control of Differential Equations "ACED", Fac. MISM, Dept. Maths, Univ. 8 May 1945, Guelma, Algeria

leila.bout@gmail.com

key-words: Queue, Preemptive repeat priority, Embedded Markov chain, Ergodicity condition, Steady-state distribution.

Abstract:

The queuing systems can be classified into two categories according to the number of different calls: models with a single type of calls and models with several types of call (multi-class priority queues). The phenomenon of priority exists in various real applications. For this fact, a large attention was given to queuing systems with priority in the literature [1],[2],[3]... There are two disciplines for treating the priority demand. The non-preemptive discipline lets the lower priority demand completes service unlike the preemptive discipline which retires it from service. In this work, we consider a classical M/G/1 queue system with preemptive repeat priority and two types of customers. In this System, any customer finding the server free immediately occupies the server and leaves the system after service completion. Any high priority customer finding the server occupied by the service of another high priority customer, take place in an infinite waiting line. A low priority customer finding the server occupied by the service of any type of customer lives the system. high priority customers have a preemptive priority over low priority customers. low priority customer whose service was interrupted by the arriving of high priority customers persists in the service station until the completion of high priority customers service to repeat immediately his service again. For model under consideration, we give the generating function of steady-state distribution of the number of customers, by using the embedded Markov chain technique. This model can be used to model some information desks where a single agent receives urgent faxes and answers the present customer .

- [1] Dimitriou I., (2018), A two class queueing system with constant policy and general class dependent service times, *European Journal of Operational Research, vol. 02, pp. 1063-1073*
- [2] Mojalal M., Standford D. and Caron R., (2020), The lower-class waiting time distribution in the delayed accumulating priority queue, *INFOR: Information Systems and Operational Research, vol. 01, pp. 60-86*
- [3] Boutarfa L. and Djellab N., (2015), On the performance of the M1,M2/G1,G2/1 retrial queue with pre-emptive resume policy, *Yugoslave Journal of Operation Research, vol. 01, pp. 153-164*

Spider's Web Structure on Quite Fast Escaping Set

Soumyadip Majee¹, Subham Chatterjee¹ and Gorachand Chakraborty¹

¹ Department of mathematics, Sidho-Kanho-Birsha university, Purulia, West Bengal, India

soumyadipmajee1998@gmail.com, subham.acad.res@gmail.com, gorachand11@gmail.com

key-words: Transcendental entire function, Escaping set, Quite fast escaping set, Spider's web.

Abstract:

Let f be a transcendental entire function. In this article, our main focus is to find out spider's web structure in quite fast escaping set. We define different levels of the set $Q_{\epsilon}(f)$ which is a subset of quite fast escaping set. Then we prove some relations between the levels of $Q_{\epsilon}(f)$. We show that every component of $Q_{\epsilon}(f)$ is unbounded. Finally, we give some conditions about the existence of spider's web structure in $Q_{\epsilon,R}(f)$ (0th level of $Q_{\epsilon}(f)$), $Q_{\epsilon}(f)$, quite fast escaping set and escaping set.

References

[1] Rippon, P. J. and Stallard, G. M., (2014), Regularity and fast escaping points of entire functions, *International Mathematics Research Notices, vol. 19, pp. 5203-5229*

Mathematical Analysis of an Optimal Control Problem for a Generalized Reaction-Diffusion System Arising in Epidemiology

Mohamed Mehdaoui¹, Abdesslem Lamrani Alaoui¹ and Mouhcine Tilioua¹

¹ Moulay Ismail University of Meknes, FST Errachidia, MAIS Laboratory, MAMCS Group, P.O. Box 509, Boutalamine 52000, Errachidia, Morocco

m.mehdaoui@edu.umi.ac.ma, abdesslemalaoui@gmail.com, m.tilioua@umi.ac.ma

key-words: Partial differential equations, optimal control, numerical simulations.

Abstract:

This work is concerned with the problem of finding the possible optimal control vaccination and treatment strategies for infectious diseases propagating disparately within populations, by addressing an optimal control problem for a generalized spatio-temporal multi-group epidemic model of type SIR. First, the biological and mathematical well-posedness of the model, for fixed controls, are proved by using semigroup theory and a truncation technique. Then, first order necessary optimality conditions are derived by means of the adjoint-state method. At last, numerical simulations incorporating different scenarios are performed.

- [1] Luo Y., Tang S., Teng Z., Zhang L., (2019), Global dynamics in a reaction diffusion multi-group SIR epidemic model with nonlinear incidence, *Nonlinear Analy: Real World App, vol. 50, pp. 365-385*
- [2] Zhou M., Xiang H., Li Z., (2019), Optimal control strategies for a reaction diffusion epidemic system, *Nonlinear Anal: Real World App, vol. 46, pp. 446464*
- [3] Liu P., Li H., (2022), Global behavior of a multi-group SEIR epidemic model with spatial diffusion in a heterogeneous environment, Int J Appl Math Comput Sci, vol. 32(2), pp. 271283

On Some Diffusion Problems with Interfaces and Concrete Applications

Abdallah Menad¹, Ahmed Medeghri² and Rabah Labbas³

¹ Department of Mathematics, Ibn Badis University, Mostagenem, Algeria

² Department of Mathematics, Abdelhamid Ibn Badis University, Mostagenem, Algeria

³ Department of Mathematics, Havre University, Havre, French

abellah.menad@univ-mosta.dz, ahmed.medeghri@univ-mosta.dz , abellah.menad@univ-mosta.dz

key-words: Population dynamics, Habitat type, Skew brownian motion, Diffusion equation, Buffer zones, Semigroups.

Abstract:

In this work we study an elliptic differential equation set in three habitats with skewness boundary conditions at the interfaces. It represents the linear stationary case of dispersal problems of population dynamics which incorporate responses at interfaces between the habitats. Existence, uniqueness and regularity of the solution of these problems are obtained in Hölder spaces under necessary and sufficient conditions on the data. Our techniques are based on the semigroup theory, the fractional powers of linear operators, the H^{∞} functional calculus for sectorial operators in Banach spaces and some properties of real interpolation spaces. Deadline for submission of abstracts is April 20, 2021.

The goal of this work [3] is to study a problem of diffusion with interfaces coming from (concrete) situations in population dynamics [2].

In stationary mode this problem is reduced to an operational form of the type:

$$(P1A) \begin{cases} (\text{Equats}) \quad u''(x) + Au(x) = G(x) \text{ in }]-l, 0[\cup]0, 2L[\cup]2L, 2L + l[\\ (\text{Bounda C.}) \quad u_{-}(-l) = f_{-}, \ u_{+}(2L + l) = f_{+}\\ (\text{Transmission. C.}) \quad u_{-}(0) = u_{0}(0), \ u_{0}(2L) = u_{+}(2L)\\ (\text{Skewness C.}) \quad (1-p)du'_{-}(0) = pd_{0}u'_{0}(0), \ pd_{0}u'_{0}(2L) = (1-p)du'_{+}(2L). \end{cases}$$

The operator A verifies the following ellipticity hypothesis:

$$\rho(A) \supset [0, +\infty[\text{ et } \exists C > 0 : \forall \lambda \ge 0, \left\| (A - \lambda I)^{-1} \right\|_{L(E)} \le \frac{C}{1 + |\lambda|}.$$

Where $\rho(A)$ denotes the resolvent set of A.

Then operator $B := -(-A)^{\frac{1}{2}}$ generates an analytic semigroup (see [1]) which makes possible to find a representation of the solution. The analysis of this representation allows us to find necessary and sufficient conditions on the data for existence, uniqueness and regularity.

- [1] Balakrishnan, A. V., (1960): Fractional powers of closed operators and the semigroups generated by them, pacific. J. Math., 10, 419 437.
- [2] Cantrell. R. S and Cosner. C, (1999): Diffusion Models for Population Dynamics Incorporating Individual Behavior at Boundaries: Applications to Refuge Design, Theoretical Population Biology 55, 189-207.
- [3] Labbas. R, Medeghri. A and Menad. A, (2018): Solvability of elliptic differential equations, set in three habitats with skewness boundary conditions at the interfaces, *Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics*.

Asymptotic Expansions of the Archimedean Compounds

Tomislav Burić¹, Neven Elezović¹ and Lenka Mihoković¹

¹ Department of Applied Mathematics, University of Zagreb, Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Computing, Zagreb, Croatia

tomislav.buric@fer.hr, neven@element.hr, lenka.mihokovic@fer.hr

key-words: Means, asymptotic expansions.

Abstract:

Iterative techniques have been used in various computational problems since the antics. As a continuation of Archimedes iterative method for finding the constant of a circle, today known as π , in the 19th century analytic procedures were formalized and the Pfaff-Schwab-Borchardt iterative algorithm has been studied. This algorithm can be generalized on two bivariate means M and N. By a bivariate mean we consider symmetrical function $M : \mathbf{R}_+ \times \mathbf{R}_+ \to \mathbf{R}_+$ such that

$$\min(x, y) \le M(x, y) \le \max(x, y). \tag{20}$$

Then, starting with $M_0 = x$, $N_0 = y$, we define an iterative algorithm:

$$M_{n+1} = M(M_n, N_n), \quad N_{n+1} = N(M_{n+1}, N_n), \quad n \ge 0.$$
(21)

For the computation of the mean N the updated value of mean M is used in contrast to a value from the previous iteration which is used in the known Gauss algorithm. If these two sequences converge to the same limit, we call it Archimedean compound and use notation $M \otimes_a N(x, y)$ ([1, 2]).

The compounds in a general setting rarely have a closed explicit form and therefore it is useful to find another way of representing these means. The asymptotic power series expansion of the mean M(s,t) is a series representation such that for each $n' \in \mathbb{N}_0$ holds

$$M(x+s, x+t) = x \sum_{n=0}^{n'} c_n(s, t) x^{-n} + o(x^{-n'+1}), \quad x \to \infty,$$
(22)

where $c_n(s, t)$ are polynomials of the degree n in variables s and t.

In this paper we present a complete asymptotic expansion of the Archimedean compound of two symmetric homogeneous means and derive recursive algorithms for coefficients in this expansion. We also show some examples and obtain explicit expansions for the Archimedean compounds of the arithmetic, geometric and harmonic mean.

- [1] Borwein, J. M., Borwein, P. B., (1998), *Pi and the AGM. A study in analytic number theory and computational complexity.* Reprint of the 1987 original. John Wiley & Sons, New York.
- [2] Bullen, P. S., (2003), Handbook of Means and Their Inequalities, Kluwer Academic Publisher, Dordrecht/Boston/London.

On Cure Rate Modelling: Some Theoretical and Practical Aspects

F. S. Milienos

Department of Sociology, Panteion University of Social and Political Sciences, Greece

milienos@panteion.gr

key-words: Bounded cumulative hazard cure model, mixture cure model, EM-algorithm.

Abstract:

It is now common to assume that many patients after getting an appropriate treatment, will never face again the same problem, or to assume that a non-negligible proportion of people who have committed a crime, will never commit the same or other crime, during their lives. Having said that, modelling time-to-event should not ignore the existence of such individuals/items (known as cured), and this can be done by the theory of cure models; see, for example, the monographs by Maller and Zhou (1996, and Peng and Yu (2021). Hence, a great flexibility is offered by statistical models performing well under the existence or not of a cured proportion. In this talk we discuss some theoretical and practical aspects of such families, focusing to the parameter estimation. For illustrative purposes, analysis of two real life data sets (on recidivism and cutaneous melanoma) is also presented.

References

[1] Maller, R.A., and Zhou, X. (1996). Survival Analysis with Long-term Survivors, John Wiley & Sons, NY

[2] Peng, Y., and Yu, B. (2021). Cure Models: Methods, Applications, and Implementation, Chapman and Hall/CRC, NY.

Energy Decay Of Solutions For An Inverse Problem With Variable-Exponent

Metin Yaman¹, <u>Zülal Mısır</u>¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Sakarya University, Sakarya, TURKEY

myaman@sakarya.edu.tr, zulalmisir@sakarya.edu.tr

key-words: Decay of solution, inverse problem, variable exponent.

Abstract:

We study an inverse source problem with variable-exponent nonlinearities. Sufficient conditions on initial data for decay of solutions when the integral overdetermination tends to zero as time goes to infinity in acceptable range of variable exponents[1],[2].

- [1] M.Shahrouzi, (2022), General decay and blow up of solutions for a class of inverse problem with elasticity term and variable-exponent nonlinearities, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences Volume (45) Issue (4), 1864-1878.*
- [2] . Gür, M.Yaman, Y.Ylmaz, (2016), Finite time blow up of solutions to an inverse problem for a quasilinear parabolic equation with power nonlinearity, *Journal of Nonlinear Sciences and Applications, Volume (9) Issue (4), 1902-1910.*

123

A New Interpoint Distance-based Clustering Algorithm Using Kernel Density Estimation

Soumita Modak

Faculty of Statistics, Department of Statistics, University of Calcutta, Basanti Devi College 147B, Rash Behari Ave, Kolkata- 700029, India

soumitamodak20130gmail.com

key-words: Clustering algorithm, interpoint distance, nonparametric method, kernel density estimator, high-dimensional applicability.

Abstract:

A novel nonparametric clustering algorithm is proposed using the interpoint distances between the members of the data to reveal the inherent clustering structure existing in the given set of data [1], where we apply the classical nonparametric univariate kernel density estimation method [2] to the interpoint distances to estimate the density around a data member. Our clustering algorithm is simple in its formation and easy to apply resulting in well-defined clusters. The algorithm starts with objective selection of the initial cluster representative and always converges independently of this choice. The method finds the number of clusters itself and can be used irrespective of the nature of underlying data by using an appropriate interpoint distance measure [3]. The cluster analysis can be carried out in any dimensional space with viability to high-dimensional use. The distributions of the data or their interpoint distances are not required to be known due to the design of our procedure, except the assumption that the interpoint distances possess a density function. Data study shows its effectiveness and superiority over the widely used clustering algorithms.

- [1] Kaufman L. and Rousseeuw P. J., (2005): Finding Groups in Data: An Introduction to Cluster Analysis, John Wiley & Sons, New Jersey
- [2] Silverman B. W. (1986): Density Estimation for Statistics and Data Analysis, Chapman and Hall, London.
- [3] Modak S., (2022): A new nonparametric interpoint distance-based measure for assessment of clustering, *Journal of Statistical Computation and Simulation*, 92, 1062-1077

Control of a Degenerate and Singular Wave Equation in Cylindrical Domain

Alhabib Moumni¹ and Jawad Salhi¹

¹MAIS Laboratory, FST Errachidia, University of Moulay Ismail, Meknes, Morocco

alhabibmoumni2020@gmail.com, sj.salhi@gmail.com

key-words: Control, Wave equation, Hardy-Poincaré inequalities.

Abstract:

In this talk, we discuss the controllability problem for a one-dimensional degenerate and singular wave equation in cylindrical and non-cylindrical domains. Exact controllability is proved in the range of both subcritical and critical potentials and for sufficiently large time, through a boundary controller acting away from the degenerate/singular point. By duality argument, we reduce the problem to an observability estimate for the corresponding adjoint system, which is proved by means of the multiplier method and some Hardy-type inequalities.

References

- [1] Alabau-Boussouira F., Cannarsa P., Leugering G., (2017), Control and stabilization of degenerate wave equation, *SIAM J. Control Optim.*, vol. 55, pp. 2052-2087
- [2] Allal B., Moumni A., Salhi J., (2022), Boundary controllability for a degenerate and singular wave equation, *Math Meth Appl Sci, pp. 1-19*
- [3] Bai J., Chai S., (2020), Exact controllability for some degenerate wave equations, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, vol. 43, pp. 7292-7302
- [4] Gao M., Zhang M., (2017), Null controllability of some degenerate wave equations, J Syst Sci Complex, vol. 29, pp. 1-15
- [5] Gueye M., (2014), Exact boundary controllability of 1-D parabolic and hyperbolic degenerate equations, SIAM J. Control Optim., vol. 52, pp. 2037-2054

125

On the Existence and Uniqueness of Solution for the Riesz Fractional Derivative Equation

Assia Guezane-Lakoud¹, Somia Nasri¹ and Rabah Khaldi¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Badji Mokhtar-Annaba, Annaba, Algeria

a_guezane@yahoo.fr, soumiyanasri1992@gmail.com, rkhadi@yahoo.fr.

key-words: Fractional differential equation, riesz fractional derivative, existence.

Abstract:

This paper is based on [1],[2],[3] and devoted to study the existence and uniqueness of solution for Riesz fractional differential equation, using Krasnoselskii's fixed point theorem. We transform the problem considered to the singular integral equation and by using the compactness property of the Riemann Liouville fractional integral operator on Lebesgue space that we modify to prove the existence and uniqueness of solution for the problem considered.

- [1] Kilbas, A. A., Srivastava, H. M., Trujillo, J. J. (2006): Theory and applications of fractional differential equations (Vol. 204). elsevier.
- [2] Samko, S. G., Kilbas, A. A., Marichev, O. I, (1993): Fractional integrals and derivatives (Vol. 1). Yverdon-les-Bains, Switzerland: Gordon and breach science publishers, Yverdon.
- [3] Fazli, H., Sun, H., Nieto, J. J. (2022), On solvability of differential equations with the Riesz fractional derivative. Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences, 45(1), 197-205.

Approximation by Nonlinear Multivariate Sampling Kantorovich Operators and Quantitative Estimates

Nursel Çetin¹, Danilo Costarelli², Mariarosaria Natale^{2,3} and Gianluca Vinti²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Ankara Haci Bayram Veli University, Turkey

² Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Perugia, Italy

³ Department of Mathematics and Computer Science Ulisse Dini, University of Firenze, Italy

danilo.costarelli@unipg.it, mariarosaria.natale@unifi.it, gianluca.vinti@unipg.it

key-words: Nonlinear operators, Orlicz spaces, order of approximation, quantitative estimates, kernel functions.

Abstract:

In the present talk, we will focus our attention on some quantitative estimates for the nonlinear multivariate sampling Kantorovich operators. A wide literature can be found in [6, 1, 7, 5, 2].

In [4], we establish such estimates in a nonuniform setting with respect to the modulus of smoothness in Orlicz spaces $L^{\varphi}(\mathbb{R}^n)$ defined in terms of the modular functional. As a consequence, the qualitative order of convergence can be obtained in the case of functions belonging to suitable Lipschitz classes. In the particular instance of L^p -spaces, $1 \le p < +\infty$, using a direct approach, we obtain a sharper estimate than that one achieved in the general case.

Particular cases of the nonlinear multivariate sampling Kantorovich series based on Fejèr's kernel and B-spline kernels are also shown in detail.

- [1] Bardaro C., Musielak J. and Vinti G., (2003): *Nonlinear integral operators and applications*, Sampling Theory in Signal and Image Processing, de Gruyter Series in Nonlinear Analysis and Applications, 9, Walter de Gruyter and Co., Berlin.
- [2] Çetin N., Costarelli D. and Vinti G., (2021), Quantitative estimates for nonlinear sampling Kantorovich operators, *Results in Mathematics*, *76*, (80).
- [3] Çetin N., Costarelli D., Natale M. and Vinti G., (2022), Nonlinear multivariate sampling Kantorovich operators: quantitative estimates in functional spaces, *Dolomites Research Notes on Approximation*.
- [4] Costarelli D., Vinti G., (2013), Order of approximation for nonlinear sampling Kantorovich operators in Orlicz spaces, *Commentationes Mathematicae*, 53, (2), 271-292.
- [5] Musielak J., (1991), Approximation by nonlinear singular integral operators in generalized Orlicz spaces, *Commentationes Math.*, *31*, 79-88.
- [6] Vinti G., Zampogni L., (2009), Approximation by means of nonlinear Kantorovich sampling type operators in Orlicz spaces, *Commentationes Math., Journal of Approximation Theory, 161, 511-528.*

Best Proximity Points of Proximal Interpolative Contractions

Muhammad Nazam¹, Khalil Javedr²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad, Pakistan

² Department of Mathematics and Statistics, International Islamic University, Islamabad, Pakistan

muhammad.nazam@aiou.edu.pk

key-words: Best proximity point, proximal contraction, complete metric space.

Abstract:

The (fixed point) equation $\ell(r) = r$ is identical to W(r) = 0 where $W(r) = \ell(r) - r$. As a result, the concrete solution of such equations takes into account "fixed point theory." Any approximative solution is also worth examining and can be determined using the best proximity point theory in circumstances where such a problem cannot be solved. Best proximity roughly translates to the smallest value of $d(r, \ell(r))$ if $\ell(r)$ is not equal to r. Best proximity theorems, interestingly, are a natural development of fixed point theorems. When the mapping in question is a self-mapping, a best proximity point becomes a fixed point. The existence of a best proximity point can be determined by analyzing different types of proximal contractions, the details can be seen in [1]. The process of generalization of the existing notions has a vital role in any theory. Recently, two such generalizations have appeared in fixed point theory. First; the notion of interpolation contractions that was introduced by Erdal Karapinar in his paper [2] published in 2018, and the second notion was presented by Proinov in his paper [10] published in 2020.

Recently, Altun *et al.*[4], revisited all the interpolative contractions and defined interpolative proximal contractions. They presented best proximity theorems on such contractions. The aim of this talk is to introduce (L, E) interpolative proximal contractions and to establish best proximity point theorems for (L, E) interpolative proximal contractions, thereby extending Proinov contraction principle [10] to the case of non-self mappings. The (L, E)-proximal interpolative contractions generalize interpolative proximal contractions introduced in [4].

- [1] Basha S. S., (2018), Best proximity point theorems for some classes of contractions, Acta Math. Hungar, 156 (2), 336-360.
- [2] Karapinar E., (2018), Revisiting the Kannan type contractions via interpolation, Adv. Theory Nonlinear Anal. Appl., 2, 85-87.
- [3] Proinov P. D., (2020), Fixed point theorems for generalized contractive mappings in metric spaces, J. Fixed Point Theory Appl., 22:21, https://doi.org/10.1007/s11784-020-0756-1.
- [4] Altun I., Tademir A., (2020), On Best Proximity Points of Interpolative Proximal Contractions, *Quaestiones Mathematicae*, 44 (9), 1233-1241.

Constrained Mock-Chebyshev Least Squares Quadrature

Francesco Dell'Accio¹, Filomena Di Tommaso¹, Federico Nudo^{1,2}

¹ Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Calabria, Rende, Italy

² Laboratoire de Mathématiques Appliquées de Pau (LMAP) - UMR 5142, E2S-UPPA, Université de Pau et des Pays de l'Adour (UPPA)

francesco.dellaccio@unical.it, filomena.ditommaso@unical.it, federico.nudo@unical.it

key-words: Equispaced nodes, Mock-Chebyshev least squares operator, Polynomial approximation, Quadrature formula.

Abstract:

The constrained mock-Chebyshev least squares interpolation is a univariate polynomial interpolation technique exploited to cutdown the Runge phenomenon. It takes advantage of the optimality of the interpolation on the mock-Chebyshev nodes, i.e. the subset of the uniform grid formed by nodes that mimic the behavior of Chebyshev–Lobatto nodes. The other nodes of the grid are not discarded, rather they are used in a simultaneous regression to improve the accuracy of the approximation of the mock-Chebyshev subset interpolant. In this work we use the constrained mock-Chebyshev least squares interpolation to obtain stable quadrature formulas with high degree of exactness and accuracy from equispaced nodes. Numerical tests demonstrate the effectiveness of the proposed method.

- De Marchi S., Dell'Accio F. and Mazza M., (2022), On the constrained mock-Chebyshev least-squares, *Journal of Computa*tional and Applied Mathematics, vol 280 pp. 94-109
- [2] Dell'Accio F., Di Tommaso F. and Nudo F., (2022), Generalizations of the constrained mock-Chebyshev least squares in two variables: Tensor product vs total degree polynomial interpolation, *Applied Mathematics Letters, vol 125 pp. 107732*
- [3] Dell'Accio F., Di Tommaso F. and Nudo F., (2022), Constrained mock-Chebyshev least squares quadrature, *Applied Mathematics Letters, vol 134 pp. 108328*

129

The Null Boundary Controllability for the Mullins Equation with Periodic Boundary Conditions

Isil Oner

Department of Mathematics, Gebze Technical University, Türkiye

ioner@gtu.edu.tr

key-words: Null controllability, Mullins equation, moment method, periodic boundary condiition, one-dimensional fourth order parabolic equations.

Abstract:

In this paper, we study the null controllability of the Mullins equation with the control acting on the periodic boundary. Firstly, using the duality relation between controllability and observability, we express the controllability condition in terms of the solution of the backward adjoint system. After showing the existence and uniqueness of the solution of the adjoint system, we determine the admissible initial data class since the system is not always controllable under these boundary conditions. Finally, using this spectral analysis, we reduce the null controllability problem to the moment problem and solve the problem on this admissible initial class.

- [1] Fattorini H., Russell D. L., (1971), Exact controllability theorems for linear parabolic equations in one space dimension, *Arch. Rational Mech. Anal.*, 43, 272292.
- [2] Yu H., (2009), Null controllability for a fourth order parabolic equation, Sci. China Ser. F Inf Sci., 52, 2127-2132.
- [3] Martin L. R., Rouchon P., (2016), Null controllability of one-dimensional parabolic equations by the flatness approach, SIAM J. Control Optim, 54, 198-220.
- [4] Y. L. Guo, (2002), Null boundary controllability for a fourth order parabolic equation, *Taiwanese Journal of Mathematics*, *3*, 421-431, 6.

Lifting of Conjugate Idempotents

Meltem Altun Özarslan

Department of Mathematics, Hacettepe University, Ankara, Türkiye

meltemaltun@hacettepe.edu.tr

key-words: Conjugate idempotent, lifting of idempotents, formal triangular matrix ring.

Abstract:

Two idempotents e and f of a ring R are called *conjugate* if $f = u^{-1}eu$ for some unit $u \in U(R)$. Clearly, this relation is an equivalence relation on the set idem(R) of idempotent elements of R [3]. Recall that an ideal I in a ring R is called *idempotent lifting* if, whenever $a \in R$ is an idempotent modulo I, then there exists an idempotent $e \in R$ with $e - a \in I$ [5]. As a part of a recent study [4], Khurana et al. extended the usual lifting property of idempotents and introduced a new kind of lifting property for ideals, that is, an ideal I of a ring R is said to be *conjugate idempotent lifting* if x and y are elements in R such that their images in the factor ring R/I are conjugate idempotents, then there exist conjugate idempotents $e, f \in R$ such that $x - e, y - f \in I$. The purpose of this work [1] is to address this newly-appeared lifting property and investigate conjugate idempotent lifting ideals of formal triangular matrix rings as a continuation of our previous article [2].

References

- [1] Altun Özarslan M., (2022), Lifting of conjugate idempotents, in preperation.
- [2] Altun Özarslan M., (2021), Lifting properties of formal triangular matrix rings, *Revista de la Real Academia de Ciencias Exactas, Físicas y Naturales. Serie A. Matemáticas, 115:104.*
- [3] Camillo V., Nielsen P., (2016), Half-orthogonal sets of idempotents, Trans. Amer. Math. Soc., 368, 965-987.
- [4] Khurana D., Lam T. Y. and Nielsen P., (2018), An ensemble of idempotent lifting hypotheses, J. Pure Appl. Algebra, 222 (6), 1489-1511.

131

[5] Nicholson W. K., (1977), Lifting idempotents and exchange rings, Trans. Amer. Math. Soc., 229, 269-278.

Newton Method with IDDM

Zeliha Özdemir¹, Gülnur Çelik Kızılkan² and Kemâl Aydın¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

² Department of Mathematics-Computer, Necmettin Erbakan University, Konya, Türkiye

ozzdemirrzzeliha@gmail.com, gckizilkan@erbakan.edu.tr, kaydin@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Newton method, IDDM, Newton method with IDDM.

Abstract:

Newton's method is one of the iterative methods used to find the roots of the equation F(x) = 0. It is generally preferred because it gives fast results and it is an iterative method [1, 2, 3]. Let's $\mathbf{x} \in \mathbb{R}^n$ and $\mathbf{F} : \mathbb{R}^n \to \mathbb{R}^n$. When Newton's method is used to solve the system of equations $\mathbf{F}(\mathbf{x}) = 0$, the inverse of the $\mathbf{J}(\mathbf{x})$ Jacobian matrix must be calculated. For this, there are studies in the literature that include different methods. One of these studies is the Broyden method, in which Sherman-Morrison formulas are used to calculate the matrix [6, 7]. Keskin (2005) and Keskin, Aydn (2007) gave the iterative dimension reduction method (IDDM) for the solution of the algebraic linear equation system given by Ax = f [4, 5]. IDDM is an iterative method that divides the system into two blocks, reducing the size of the system at each step and calculating the solution of given equation system. In this study, a hybrid method similar to the Broyden method was obtained by using the iterative dimension reduction method (IDDM) for the solution of the linear equation system encountered in the Newton method. A procedure was written for the obtained method and numerical examples were given.

- [1] Kelley C. T., (1995), Iterative methods for linear and nonlinear equations, Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics.
- [2] Aydn K., Bulgak A. and Bulgak H., (2003), Mathematical analysis by computer, Selcuk University Publications.
- [3] Deuflhard P., (2005), Newton methods for nonlinear problems: affine invariance and adaptive algorithms, *Springer Science and Business Media*, 35.
- [4] Keskin T., (2005), Dimensional reduction algorithm for linear equation systems, *MSc., Selcuk University, Institute of Science and Technology.*
- [5] Keskin T., Aydn K., (2007), Iterative decreasing dimension algorithm, *Computers and Mathematics with Applications*, 53 (7), 1153-1158.
- [6] Remani C., (2013), Numerical methods for solving systems of nonlinear equations, *Lakehead University Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada.*
- [7] Burden R. L., Faires J. D., (2015), Numerical analysis, Ninth Edition, Cengage learning.

Convergence of a Family of Sampling-Durrmeyer Operators in Weighted Spaces of Functions

Dilek Özer¹, Metin Turgay¹, and Tuncer Acar¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Selçuk University, 42003, Konya, Turkey

dilekozer@yahoo.com, metin.turgay@yahoo.com, tunceracar@ymail.com

key-words: sampling-Durrmeyer operators, weighted space, uniform convergence, rate of convergence.

Abstract:

The L^1 version of generalized sampling operators was first introduced by Bardaro et al. [4]. While Kantarovich modification is a method to approximate functions belonging to L^1 , the method to approximate functions belonging to L^p spaces is to consider Durrmeyer modification of corresponding operators. Durrmeyer modification of the generalized sampling operators was first introduced by Bardaro et al. [5]. In this talk, we first give the basic concepts of sampling type approach methods. Next, we give well-definiteness of sampling Durrmeyer operators in weighted spaces of functions and we examine their pointwise and uniform convergence and determine rate of convergence via weighted modulus of continuity. A quantitative Voronovskaja theorem is also presented to obtain a rate of pointwise convergence and an upper estimate for this convergence.

- [1] Acar T., Alagöz O., Aral A., Costarelli D. and Turgay M., (2022), Approximation by sampling Kantorovich series in weighted spaces of functions, Turkish Journal of Mathematics, vol. 46, pp. 2663-2676.
- [2] Acar T., Alagoz O., Aral A., Costarelli D., Turgay M. and Vinti G., (2022), convergence of generalized sampling series in weighted spaces, Demonstratio Mathematica, vol. 55, pp. 153-162.
- [3] Alagoz O., Turgay M., Acar T. and Parlak M., (2022), Approximation by sampling Durrmeyer operators in weighted space of functions, Numerical Functional Analysis and Optimization, vol. 43, pp. 1223-1239.
- [4] Bardaro C., Butzer P. L., Stens R. L. and Vinti G., (2007), Kantorovich-type generalized sampling series in the setting of Orlicz space, Sampl. Theory Signal Image Process, vol. 6(1), pp. 29-52.
- [5] Bardaro C., Mantellini I., (2014), Asymptotic expansion of generalized Durrmeyer sampling type series, Jaen J. Approx., vol. 6(2), pp. 143-165.

Jungck's Fixed Point Theorem for Weakly Compatible Mappings Satisfying Orthogonal *F*-contraction

<u>Kübra Özkan</u>

Department of Mathematics, Manisa Celal Bayar University, Manisa, Turkey

kubra.ozkan@hotmail.com and kubra.ozkan@cbu.edu.tr

key-words: Fixed point rheory, F-contraction, o-completeness.

Abstract:

In this paper, we proved two generalizations of Jungck's fixed point theorem for a pair of weakly compatible *F*-contraction mappings in orthogonal metric spaces. With the new results presented in the article, we generalize and enrich methods presented in the literature that we cite.

- [1] Jungck G., (1976): Commuting maps and fixed points, Amer. Math. Monthly, vol.83, pp.261263.
- [2] Jungck G., (1996): Common fixed points for noncontinuous nonself maps on non-metric spaces, *Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)*, vol.4, pp.199215.
- [3] Jungck G. and Rhoades B.E., (1998): Fixed point for set valued functions without continuity, *Indian J. Pure Appl. Math.*, vol.29(3), pp.227238.
- [4] Gordji M.E., Rameani M., De La Sen M. and Cho Y.J., (2017): On orthogonal sets and Banach fixed point theorem, *Fixed Point Theory*, vol.18, pp.569-578.
- [5] Ahmadi Z., Lashkaripour R. and Baghani H., (2018): A fixed point problem with constraint inequalities via a contraction in incomplete metric spaces, *Filomat*, vol.32(9), pp.3365-3379.
- [6] Baghani H., Gordji M.E. and Ramezani M., (2016): Orthogonal sets: The axiom of choice and proof of a fixed point theorem, J. Fixed Point Theory Appl., vol.18(3),pp. 465-477.
- [7] Baghani H. and Ramezani M., (2019): Coincidence and fixed points for multivalued mappings in incomplete metric spaces with application, *Filomat*, vol.33, pp.13-26.
- [8] Baghani H., Agarwal R.P. and Karapnar E., (2019): On coincidence point and fixed point theorems for a general class of multivalued mappings in incomplete metric spaces with an application, *Filomat*, vol.33(14), pp.4493-4508.
- [9] Ozkan, K., (2022): Common fixed point theorems in incomplete metric spaces with application, *Journal of Nonlinear and Convex Analysis, vol.23(5), pp.891-903.*
- [10] Sawangsup K., Sintunavarat W. and Cho Y.J., (2020): Fixed point theorems for orthogonal F-contraction mappings on Ocomplete metric spaces, J. Fixed Point Theory Appl., vol.22(1), Article number: 10.
- [11] Wardowski D., (2012): Fixed point theory of a new type of contractive mappings in complete metric spaces, *Fixed Point Theory Appl.*, vol.2012, Article ID 94.
- [12] Sürmelioğlu M. and Güngör Bilgili N., (2019): Ortogonal Koni Metrik Uzaylarda Bazı Ortak Sabit Nokta Teoremleri, SETSCI Conference Proceedings, vol.4(1), pp.326-332.

A Result for Multivalued Mappings on Ultrametric Space

Aybala Sevde Özkapu¹, Eşref Erdoğan¹ and Özlem Acar¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

aybalasevdeozkapu.007@yahoo.com, esreferdogan@yahoo.com, ozlem.acar@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Fixed point, integral type mapping, ultrametric space.

Abstract:

Ultrametric spaces are a special type of metric space with strong triangle inequality. This strong triangle inequality shows some interesting properties that ultrametric spaces have, like any triangle being isosceles. For this reason, ultrametric spaces are also known as isosceles metric spaces. Many researchers have worked on various fixed point problems on ultrametric spaces. In 1998, Priess-Crampe and Ribenboim [7] proved the common fixed point theorem for ultrametric spaces and they give an applications to determine conditions for the existence of solutions of polynomial differential equations of any order, or even of systems of such equations with fixed point theorems. Considering the spherically completeness of a given ultrametric space, Gajic [5] obtained a fixed point theorem with uniqueness for the mappings having the property:

 $d(\mathcal{T}\varsigma, \mathcal{T}\eta) < \max \{ d(\varsigma, \eta), d(\varsigma, \mathcal{T}\varsigma), d(\eta, \mathcal{T}\eta) \}$ for all $\varsigma, \eta \in X, \varsigma \neq \eta$.

Then, many authors extend this result using different type contraction. (see [1, 2, 4, 6]) The aim of this talk to obtain a fixed point theorem using integral type multivalued maps on a spherically complete ultrametric space and give some corollaries and example.

- [1] Lemin A., (2003), On ultrametrization of general metric spaces, Proc. Am. Math. Soc., 131 (3), 979-989.
- [2] Giniswamy J., Maheshwari P. G., (2017), Fixed Point Theorems Under F-Contraction In Ultrametric Space, Adx. Fixed point Theory, 7 (1), 144-154.
- [3] Rao K. P. R., Kishore G. N. V and Ranga Rao T., (2007), Some coincidence point theorems in ultra metric spaces, *Int. J. of Math. Anal, 1 (18).*
- [4] Gajic L., Arshad M., Khan S. U. and Rahman L. U., (2017), Some New Fixed Point Results In Ultra Metric Space, Twms Journal Of Pure And Applied Mathematics, 8 (1), 33-42.
- [5] Gajic L., (2001), On ultrametric spaces, Novi Sad J. Math., 31 (2), 69-71.
- [6] Gajic L., (2002), A multivalued fixed point theorem in ultrametric spaces, Matematicki Vesnik, 54 (3-4), 89-91.
- [7] Priess-Crampe S., Ribenboim P., (1998), The common point theorem for ultrametric spaces, *Geometriae Dedicata*, 72, 105-110.

On Free Nilpotent Leibniz Algebras

Zeynep Özkurt

Department of Mathematics, Cukurova University, Adana, Turkey.

zyapti@cu.edu.tr

key-words: Leibniz algebras, automorphism, fixed points

Abstract:

Let F be a free nilpotent Leibniz algebra of finite rank over the field K of characteristic 0. In this study, a result about fixed points of a finite group of automorphisms of F is applied to fixed points for a single automorphism. And it is obtained the fixed point sets of some automorphisms of F.

- [1] Bryant R M., (1991), On the fixed points of a finite group acting on a free Lie algebra, *J. London Math. Soc.*, vol. 43(2), pp. 215224
- [2] Bryant, R. M., Papistas, A. I. (2000). On The Fixed Points Of A Finite Group Acting On A Relatively Free Lie Algebra. *Glasgow Math. J., vol. 42, pp. 167-181.*
- [3] Drensky V., (1994), Fixed algebras of residually nilpotent Lie algebras, Proc. Am. Math. Soc., vol. 120, pp. 10211028
- [4] Drensky, V., Papstas, A.I.; (2005), Automorphisms Of Free Left Nilpotent Leibniz Algebras, Communications n Algebra, vol. 33, pp. 2957-2975.
- [5] Drensky, V., Piacentini Cattaneo, G. M. (2002). Varieties Of Metabelian Leibniz Algebras. J.Algebra Appl., vol. 1, pp. 31-50.
- [6] Formanek E., (1985), Noncommutative invariant theory, in: Group actions on rings, Contemp. Math., vol. 43, pp. 87119
- [7] Loday, J.L., Pirashvili, T., (1993). Universal Enveloping Algebras Of Leibniz algebra And (Co)Homology, Math. Ann., vol. 296, pp. 139-158.
- [8] Mkhalev A.A., (1998), And U.U. Umirbaev, Subalgebras Of Free Leibniz Algebras, Comm. Algebra, vol. 26, pp. 435 446
- [9] Mkhalev A.A., Umrbaev, U.U, Abdykholykov, A.T.; (2001) Automorphism Of Two Generated Free Leibniz Algebra *Communications n Algebra, vol. 29(7), pp. 2953-2960r.*
- [10] Ekici, N., Parlak Sönmez, D., (2011), Fixed points of IA-endomorphisms of a free metabelian Lie algebra , *Proc. Indian* Acad. Sci., vol. 121-4, pp. 405416

Convergence Theorems with a New Type Modulus of Continuity in the Locally Integrable Function Space

Fırat Özsaraç

¹ Department of Mathematics, Kırıkkale University, Kırıkkale, Türkiye

firat_ozsarac@hotmail.com

key-words: Quantitative type theorems, weighted convergence, the convolution type singular integral operator, n-iterations.

Abstract:

In this presentation, we express a new modulus of continuity for locally integrable function spaces. Later, we acquire a quantitative type theorem for the rate of convergence of convolution type integral operators and iterates of them. Furthermore, we introduce their global smoothness preservation property with the inclusion of the mentioned modulus of continuity. In the final part, applications of the previously mentioned results will be given.

- [1] Acu A. M., Tunca G. B. and Raşa I., (2021), Information potential for some probability density functions, *Appl. Math. Comput.*, 389, 1-15.
- [2] Aral A., Ozsarac F. and Yilmaz B., (2022), Quantitative type theorems in the space of locally integrable functions, *Positivity*, 26 (3), 1-13.
- [3] Bernau S. J., (1974), Theorems of Korovkin type for Lp spaces, Pac. J. Math., 53 (1), 11-19.
- [4] Gadjiev A. D., Aral A., (2007), Weighted Lp-approximation with positive linear operators on unbounded sets, *Appl. Math. Lett.*, 20 (10), 1046-1051.
- [5] Gadjiev A. D., Efendiyev R. O. and Ibikli E., (2003), On Korovkins type theorem in the space of locally integrable functions, *Czechoslov. Math. J.*, 53 (128), 45-53.
- [6] Nishishiraho T., (1981), Quantitative theorems on linear approximation processes of convolution operators in Banach spaces, *Tóhoku Math. J.*, 33 (1), 109-126.

137

A New Machine Learning-Based Cure Rate Model

Suvra Pal

Department of Mathematics, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, USA

suvra.pal@uta.edu

key-words: Cure rate model, support vector machine

Abstract:

In this talk, I will present a new cure rate model that uses the support vector machine to model the incidence part [1]. The proposed model inherits the features of the SVM and provides flexibility in capturing non-linearity in the data. Furthermore, the new model has the potential to incorporate high-dimensional covariates. For the estimation of model parameters, I will discuss the steps of an expectation maximization algorithm where I will make use of the sequential minimal optimization technique together with the Platt scaling method [2]. Next, I will present the results of a detailed simulation study and show that the proposed model outperforms the existing logistic regression-based cure rate model as well as the spline regression-based cure rate model, noting that the spline-based models can also capture complex patterns in the data [3]. This is specifically when the true boundary separating the cured and uncured subjects is non-linear. I will also show that the proposed model's ability to capture complex classification boundaries can improve the estimation results related to the latency part. Finally, I will analyze a data from leukemia cancer study and show that the proposed model results in improved predictive accuracy.

- [1] Li P., Peng Y., Jiang P. and Dong Q., (2020), A support vector machine based semiparametric mixture cure model, *Computational Statistics*, vol. 35, pp. 931-945
- [2] Balakrishnan N. and Pal S., (2016), Expectation maximization-based likelihood inference for flexible cure rate models with Weibull lifetimes, *Statistical Methods in Medical Research*, vol. 25, pp. 1535-1563
- [3] Wang L., Du P. and Liang H., (2012), Two-component mixture cure rate model with spline estimated nonparametric components, *Biometrics, vol. 68, pp. 726-735*

138

Evaluation of Mean-Time-To-Failure Based on Nonlinear Degradation Data with Applications

Lochana Palayangoda¹, Hon Keung Tony Ng², Ronald W. Butler³, Fangfang Yang⁴, and Kwok Leung Tsui⁵

¹ Department of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences, University of Nebraska at Omaha, Nebraska, USA

² Department of Mathematical Sciences, Bentley University, Massachusetts, USA

³ Department of Statistical Science, Southern Methodist University, Texas, USA

⁴ School of Intelligent Systems Engineering at Sun Yat-sen University, Shenzhen, China

⁵ Grado Department of Industrial and Systems Engineering at Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Virginia, USA

lpalayangoda@unomaha.edu, tng@bentley.edu, rbutler@mail.smu.edu, fangfyang@foxmail.com, kltsui@vt.edu

key-words: Empirical saddlepoint approximation, first-passage time distribution, gamma process, Lévy process, trend-renewal-process, Wiener process.

Abstract:

Estimation of lifetime of highly reliable products is a challenging problem. Despite those products are hardly failed, their performance is subjected to degradation. Using stochastic processes, this degradation data can be used to obtain important lifetime information such as the first-passage (failure) time distribution and the mean-time-to-failure. Lévy process is a commonly used stochastic process to model the degradation and it can be applied when degradation measurements are linearly related to time throughout the lifetime of the product. However, the degradation data may not be linearly related to time in practice. In this study, trend-renewal-process-type models are considered for degradation modeling where a trend function is applied to transform the degradation data from which the Lévy process approach can be used. Several parametric and semiparametric models are proposed to estimate the first-passage time distribution and mean-time-to-failure for degradation data when degradation data are not linearly related to time. A Monte Carlo simulation study is used to demonstrate the performance of the proposed methods. Numerical examples of lithium-ion battery degradation data from two experiments are applied to illustrate the proposed methodologies.

- Palayangoda L., Butler R., Ng T., Fangfang Y., and Tsui K., (2022), Evaluation of mean-time-to-failure based on nonlinear degradation data with applications, *IISE Transactions*, vol. 54, pp. 286-302
- [2] Palayangoda L., Ng T., and Butler R. (2020), Improved techniques for parametric and nonparametric evaluations of the first-passage time for degradation processes, *Applied Stochastic Models in Business and Industry, vol. 36, pp. 730-753*
- [3] Wang Y., Tseng S., Lindqvist B., Tsui K. (2019), End of performance prediction of lithium-ion batteries, *Journal of Quality Technology, vol. 51, pp. 198-213*

Approximation by Durrmeyer-sampling Type Operators: Quantitative Estimates in Functional Spaces

Danilo Costarelli¹, Michele Piconi^{1,2} and Gianluca Vinti¹

¹ Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Perugia, Italy

² Department of Mathematics and Computer Science Ulisse Dini, University of Firenze, Italy

danilo.costarelli@unipg.it, michele.piconi@unifi.it, gianluca.vinti@unipg.it

key-words: Durrmeyer-sampling operators, Orlicz spaces, modulus of smoothness, order of approximation, quantitative estimates, kernel functions.

Abstract:

The Durrmeyer-sampling type operators [6] (DSO) have been introduced as a further generalization of the well-known Generalized [5] and Kantorovich-sampling operators [1].

In [2], a unifying theory on the convergence for DSO has been established in the general setting of Orlicz spaces, including some quantitative estimates on the order within the classical frame of uniformly continuous and bounded functions, by using the modulus of continuity.

In the present talk, we will also show some recent results on the order of approximation for DSO in the general setting of Orlicz spaces, based on quantitative estimates via the modulus of smoothness, defined by the modular functional [4]. We remark that working in this framework leads to a general theory that covers several functional spaces, such as L^p -spaces, Zygmund spaces and exponential spaces. In particular, we have deeply investigated the above problem in the remarkable case of L^p -spaces, by using a direct approach, providing a quantitative estimate that turns out to be sharper than the general one, thanks to the well-known properties of the usual L^p -modulus of smoothness.

Finally, also the qualitative versions of the above estimates will be discussed, considering functions belonging to suitable Lipschitz classes.

- [1] Bardaro C., Butzer P.L., Stens R.L., Vinti G., (2007), Kantorovich-Type Generalized Sampling Series in the Setting of Orlicz Spaces, *Sampling Theory in Signal and Image Processing*, *9*, *6*, *pp.* 29-52.
- [2] Bardaro C., Mantellini I., (2014), Asymptotic expansion of generalized Durrmeyer sampling type series, *Jean J. Approx.*, 6 (2), 143-165.
- [3] Costarelli D., Piconi M. and Vinti G., (2021), On the convergence properties of Durrmeyersampling Type Operators in Orlicz spaces, *in print in: Mathematische Nachrichten, DOI: 10.1002/mana.202100117, arXiv: 2007.02450v1.*
- [4] Costarelli D., Piconi M. and Vinti G., (2022), Quantitative estimates for Durrmeyer-sampling series in Orlicz spaces, submitted.
- [5] Costarelli D., Vinti G., (2011), Approximation by Multivariate Generalized Sampling Kantorovich Operators in the Setting of Orlicz Spaces, *Bollettino U.M.I., Special issue dedicated to Prof. Giovanni Prodi, 9, 445-468.*

Power-central Valued b-Generalized Derivation on Lie Ideals in Prime and Semiprime Ring

Francesco Rania

Department of Law, Economics and Sociology - Viale Europa, University Magna Graecia of Catanzaro, Catanzaro, Italy

raniaf@unicz.it

key-words: Prime ring, generalized derivation, right Martindale quotient ring.

Abstract:

Let R be a ring of characteristic different from 2 with extended centroid $C, n \ge 1$ a fixed positive integer, L a non-central Lie ideal of $R, F: R \to R$ a non-zero b-generalized derivation of R. We prove the following results:

1. If R is prime and
$$(F(x)x)^n \in C$$
 for all $x \in L$, then $R \subseteq M_2(K)$, the 2×2 matrix ring over a field K.

2. If R is semiprime and $(F(x)x) \in C$ for all $x \in R$, then R contains a non-zero central ideal. In particular, if R is prime, then it is commutative.

References

- Argaç N., De Filippis V., (2021), Power-Central Values and Engel Conditions in Prime Rings with Generalized Skew Derivations, *Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics*, 18 (3) (2021), 1-20.
- [2] Beidar K. I., Martimdale III W. S. and Mikhalev A. V., (1996), Rings with Generalized Identities, Pure Appl. Math., 196.
- [3] De Filippis V., Wei F., (2018), b-generalized skew derivations on Lie ideals, *Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics*, 15 (2) (2018), 1-24.

141

[4] Koşan M. T., Lee T. K., (2014), b-Generalized derivations having nilpotent values, J. Aust. Math. Soc., 96, 326-337.

Chordal Graphs, Higher Independence Complexes and Their Stanley-Reisner Ideal

Fred M. Abdelmalek¹, Priyavrat Deshpande², Shuchita Goyal³, Amit Roy⁴ and Anurag Singh⁵

¹ University of Toronto, Canada

² Chennai Mathematical Institute, India

³ Indian Institute of Technology Delhi, India

⁴ National Institute of Science Education and Research, Bhubaneswar, India

⁵ Indian Institute of Technology Bhilai, India

amitiisermohali493@gmail.com

key-words: Chordal graph, monomial ideal, simplicial complex.

Abstract:

Given a finite simple undirected graph G there is a simplicial complex Ind(G), called the independence complex, whose faces correspond to the independent sets of G. This is a well studied concept because it provides a fertile ground for interactions between commutative algebra, graph theory and algebraic topology. In this article we consider a generalization of independence complex. Given $r \ge 1$, a subset of the vertex set is called r-independent if the connected components of the induced subgraph have cardinality at most r. The collection of all r-independent subsets of G form a simplicial complex called the r-independence complex and is denoted by $Ind_r(G)$.

It is known that when G is a chordal graph the complex $\operatorname{Ind}_r(G)$ has the homotopy type of a wedge of spheres. Hence it is natural to ask which of these complexes are shellable or even vertex decomposable. We prove, using Woodroofe's chordal hypergraph notion, that these complexes are always shellable when the underlying chordal graph is a tree. Using the notion of vertex splittable ideals we show that for caterpillar graphs the associated r-independence complex is vertex decomposable for all values of r. Further, for any $r \ge 2$ we construct chordal graphs on 2r + 2 vertices such that their r-independence complexes are not sequentially Cohen-Macaulay.

References

[1] Fred M. Abdelmalek, Priyavrat Deshpande, Shuchita Goyal, Amit Roy and Anurag Singh, *Chordal graphs, higher independence and vertex decomposable complexes*, arXiv:2106.10863.

142

A Projected Non-linear Conjugate Gradient Algorithm for Parameter Estimation in a Cure Rate Model

Suvra Pal¹ and Souvik Roy¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, University of Texas at Arlington, Texas, USA

suvra.pal@uta.edu, souvik.roy@uta.edu

key-words: Cure-rate, optimization, cancer.

Abstract:

In this talk, we propose a new estimation methodology based on a projected non-linear conjugate gradient (PNCG) algorithm with an efficient line search technique. We develop a general PNCG algorithm for a survival model incorporating a proportion cure under a competing risks setup, where the initial number of competing risks are exposed to elimination after an initial treatment (known as destruction). Traditionally, expectation maximization (EM) algorithm has been widely used for such a model to estimate the model parameters. Using an extensive Monte Carlo simulation study, we compare the performance of our proposed PNCG with that of the EM algorithm, and show the advantages of our proposed method. We also demonstrate the robustness and efficiency of our proposed algorithm over other optimization algorithms (including other conjugate gradient type methods) readily available as R software packages. Finally, we apply our proposed algorithm to analyze a well-known melanoma data. This is a joint work with Suvra Pal.

References

- [1] Pal S. and Roy S., (2021), On the estimation of destructive cure rate model: A new study with exponentially weighted Poisson competing risks, *Communications in Statistics Simulation and Computation, vol. 75(3), pp. 324-342.*
- [2] Pal S. and Roy S., (2020), A new non-linear conjugate gradient algorithm for destructive cure rate model and a simulation study: illustration with negative binomial competing risks, *Communications in Statistics Simulation and Computation, pp. 1-15.*
- [3] Balakrishnan N., and Pal S., (2015): An EM algorithm for the estimation of parameters of a flexible cure rate model with generalized gamma lifetime and model discrimination using likelihood- and information-based methods, *Computational Statistics*, vol. 30(1), pp. 151-189.

143

Unified Approach to Optimal Estimation of Mean and Standard Deviation from Sample Summaries

Jan Rychtar¹, Narayanaswamy Balakrishnan², Dewey Taylor¹ and Stephen D. Walter²

¹Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA, USA ²McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario L8S 4K1, Canada

rychtarj@vcu.edu, bala@mcmaster.ca, dttaylor2@vcu.eduwalter@mcmaster.ca key-words: Interquartile range, five-number summary, range, sample mean, standard deviation.

Abstract:

Recently, various methods have been developed to estimate the sample mean and standard deviation when only the sample size, and other selected sample summaries are reported. In this paper, we provide a unified approach to optimal estimation that can be easily adopted when only some summary statistics are reported. We show that the proposed estimators have the lowest variance among linear unbiased estimators. We also show that in the most commonly reported cases, i.e., when only a three-number or five-number summary is reported, the newly proposed estimators match the previously developed estimators. Finally, we demonstrate the performance of the estimators numerically.

- [1] Hozo S. P., Djulbegovic B., Hozo I., (2005), Estimating the mean and variance from the median, range, and the size of a sample, *BMC Medical Research Methodology*, 5 (1), 13, 1-10.
- [2] Wan X., Wang W., Liu J. and Tong T., (2014), Estimating the sample mean and standard deviation from the sample size, median, range and/or interquartile range, *BMC Medical Research Methodology*, 14 (1), 135, 1-13.
- [3] Luo D., Wan X., Liu J. and Tong T., (2018), Optimally estimating the sample mean from the sample size, median, mid-range, and/or mid-quartile range, *Statistical Methods in Medical Research*, 27 (6), 17851805.
- [4] Weir C. J., Butcher I., Assi V., Lewis S. C., Murray G. D., Langhorne P. and et al., (2018), Dealing with missing standard deviation and mean values in meta-analysis of continuous outcomes: a systematic review, SBMC Medical Research Methodology, 18 (1), 114.
- [5] Shi J., Luo D., Weng H., Zeng X. T., Lin L., Chu H. and et al., (2020), Optimally estimating the sample standard deviation from the five-number summary, *Research Synthesis Methods*, 11 (5), 641654.

144

Beyond Shapiro's Problem: from Cyclic Sums to "Graphic" Sums

Sergey Sadov

Moscow, Russia

serge.sadov@gmail.com

key-words: Cyclic inequalities, Shapiro's problem, graphic sums, asymptotics

Abstract:

The purpose of this communication is to review some nonstandard inequalities and asymptotics obtained by the author in recent years and to explain the line of thought that led to them.

Consider the power means $M_{k,p}(x_1, \ldots, x_k) = [(x_1^p + \cdots + x_k^p)/k]^{1/p}$. The Shapiro-Diananda cyclic sums are the functions of n nonnegative variables

$$S_{n,k,p}(x_1,\ldots,x_n) = \sum_{j=1}^n x_j / M_{k,p}(x_{j+1},\ldots,x_{j+k}),$$
(23)

assuming addition of indices modulo n. Many math-inclined high-school students know the inequality $x_1/(x_2 + x_3) + x_2/(x_3 + x_3) + x_3/(x_1 + x_2) \ge 3/2$. In 1954, H.S. Shapiro's proposed to prove that $C_{2,1} = 1$ is the best constant in the inequality $n^{-1}S_{n,2,1}(\mathbf{x}) \ge C_{2,1} \forall n$. This conjecture was soon refuted and the value $C_{2,1} \approx 0.989$ was determined by V.G. Drinfeld in 1971. Drinfeld's method allows one to treat sums $S_{n,2,p}$ similarly, but no rigorously justified algorithm is known for computing the best constants $C_{k,p}$ in the inequality $S_{n,k,p}(\mathbf{x}) \ge C_{k,p}n$ — not even for k = 3 and p = 1.

In [1] the bounds $k(2^{1/k} - 1) \leq C_{k,1} \leq \gamma_k$ are proved, where γ_k is the root of a certain transcendental equation; γ_2 is Drinfeld's constant. There exists $\lim_{k \to \infty} C_{k,1}$, it is contained in $[\ln 2, \gamma_\infty \approx 0.93]$.

Since the constants $C_{k,1}$ are bounded away from 0 and ∞ , one is tempted to let k in the right-hand side of (23) vary with j and to minimize over all possible choices of k_j 's: introduce

$$S_{n,*,p}(x_1,\ldots,x_n) = \min_{k_1,\ldots,k_n \in \mathbb{N}} \sum_{j=1}^n x_j / M_{k_j,p}(x_{j+1},\ldots,x_{j+k_j}).$$

But now the best lower bound for $S_{n,*,1}$ is no longer linear in n. The precise asymptotics is found in [5]: $\inf_{\mathbf{x}} S_{n,*,1}(\mathbf{x}) = e \ln n - C + O(1/\ln n)$, where $C \approx 0.705$.

The problem to determine the g.l.b. of $S_{n,k,p}(\mathbf{x})$ is easy in the limit cases $p = \pm \infty$. In [4] we propose a way to restore a level of nontriviality of the problem: consider "graphic" sums as a generalization of cyclic sums. Let Γ be a directed graph, V be the set of its vertices, and $\Gamma^+(v)$ denote the out-neighborhood of a vertex $v \in V$. Let \mathbf{x} be a vector with components labeled by $v \in V$. We define the "min-sums"

$$S_{\wedge}(\mathbf{x}|\Gamma) = \sum_{v \in V}^{n} x_v / \min_{v' \in \Gamma^+(v)} x_{v'}.$$

For all strongly connected digraphs on n vertices the inequality $S_{\wedge}(\mathbf{x}|\Gamma) \ge C_{\wedge}(n)$ holds. The best constant has the asymptotics $C_{\wedge}(n) = e \ln n + O(1/\ln n)$. Our proof depends on the study of a class of optimization problems generalizing the inequality between the arithmetic and geometric means [2]. Also in that class we find a previously studied asymptotical problem involving certain "quasi-cyclic" rational sums [3].

- [1] Sadov S., (2016), Lower bound for cyclic sums of Diananda type, Arch. Math., vol. 106, pp. 135-144
- [2] Sadov S., (2020), Minimization of the sum under product constraints, arXiv:2012.15517
- [3] Sadov S., (2021), On Shallit's Minimization Problem, Math. Notes, vol. 110, pp. 375-392
- [4] Sadov S., (2021), Three steps away from Shapiros problem: lower bounds for graphic sums with functions max or min in denominators, arXiv:2106.10877
- [5] Sadov S., (2022), Cyclic sums with one-sided maximal averages in denominators, (in preparation)

On the equivalence of being Homogeneous and Homogeneous Type for 4-generated Pseudo symmetric semigroups

Nil Şahin

Industrial Engineering Department, Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey

key-words: pseudo symmetric semi groups, homogeneous semigroups, homogeneous type semigroups.

Abstract:

Let S be a 4-generated pseudo symmetric semigroup generated by the positive integers $\{n_1, n_2, n_3, n_4\}$ where $gcd(n_1, n_2, n_3, n_4) = 1$. k being a field, let k[S] be the corresponding semigroup ring and I_S be the defining ideal of S. Tangent cone of S is $k[S]/I_{S_*}$ where $I_S = \langle f_* | f \in I_S \rangle$. We compute the betti sequence of the tangent cone of S. Looking for the answer of the question "Are there pseudo symmetric semigroups with Cohen-Macaulay tangent cones that are not homogeneous but of homogeneous type?", for 4 generated Pseudo-symmetric numerical semigroups having Cohen-Macaulay tangent cone, we show that being homogeneous and of homogeneous type are the same.

- [1] V. Barucci, R. Fröberg and M. Şahin(2014) On free resolutions of some semigroup rings J. Pure Appl. Algebra 218(2014), no. 6,1107-1116.
- [2] D. Buchsbaum, D. Eisenbud(1973) What makes a complex exact? J. Algebra 25 (1973), 259–268.
- [3] Eto K. (2017) Almost Gorenstein monomial curves in affine four space. Journal of Algebra 2017; 488: 362-387.
- [4] G.-M. Greuel, G. Pfister, and H. Schönemann (2001) SINGULAR 2.0. A Computer Algebra System for Polynomial Computations. Centre for Computer Algebra, University of Kaiserslautern (2001). http://www.singular.uni-kl.de.
- [5] Jafari, R., Zarzuela Armengou, S. (2018) Homogeneous numerical semigroups Semigroup Forum 97, 278306 (2018). https://doi.org/10.1007/s00233-018-9941-6
- [6] J. Komeda (1982) On the existence of Weierstrass points with a certain semigroup Tsukuba J. Math. 6 (1982), no. 2, 237-270.
- [7] Şahin M, Şahin N.(2019) Betti numbers for certain Cohen-Macaulay tangent cones, Bull. Aust. Math. Soc. 2019; 99, no. 1: 6877

146

Modified Unit Exponent Distribution

Rahime Nur Şahin¹ and Buğra Saraçoğlu¹

¹ Department of Statistics, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

rahime06240gmail.com, bugrasarac@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Unit Distribution, exponential distribution, Mmdified unit exponential, parameter estimates.

Abstract:

In this study, a new unit distribution, the Modified Unit Exponential distribution, is proposed. Some distributional features of the new distribution such as life function, hazard function, quantile function were obtained. Maximum likelihood, Least Squares, Weighted Least Squares, Anderson-Darling and Cramer-von Mises methods were used for parameter estimation. In the simulation study, the mean squares error of the parameter estimates were calculated. In addition, the new Modified Unit Exponential distribution obtained by applying real data is compared to other distributions.

- [1] Consul, P. C. and Jain, G. C., (1971): On the log-gamma distribution and its properties, Statistische Hefte, 12(2) pp. 100-106.
- [2] Gündüz S. and Mustafa, A., (2020): A new unit distribution based on the unbounded Johnson distribution rule: the unit Johnson SU distribution, *Pakistan Journal of Statistics and Operation Research*, pp. 471-490.
- [3] Mazucheli, J., Menezes, A. F. B., and Dey, S., (2018): Improved maximum-likelihood estimators for the parameters of the unit-gamma distribution, *Communications in Statistics-Theory and Methods*, 47(15), pp. 3767-3778.
- [4] Mazucheli, J., Menezes, A. F. B. and Ghitany, M. E., (2018): The unit-Weibull distribution and associated inference, *Communications in Statistics-Theory and Methods, J. Appl. Probab. Stat, pp. 13*(2), *1*-22.
- [5] Mazucheli, J., Menezes, A. F., and Dey, S. (2019): Unit-Gompertz distribution with applications. , Statistica, 79(1), pp. 25-43

Results for Some Classes of Interpolative Contractions in Convex *b***-Metric Space**

İsa Yıldırım¹, Y. Serdar Şahin²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Atatürk University, Erzurum, 25240, Turkiye

isayildirim@atauni.edu.tr, yunussahin96@hotmail.com

key-words:

Abstract:

When the interpolative type contractions in the literature are examined, it is seen that the fixed points of such mappings are obtained by Picard iteration (see [2],[3],[6],[7],[5]). Our aim in this paper is to show that the fixed points of these contractions classes can be found by means of different iterations. It is already known that convex structure is needed for different iteration schemes. So, in this work, we firstly give the definition of the convex b-metric space and we introduce Mannis iteration scheme in such space. We also prove some fixed point theorems for two types of interpolative contraction mapping using Mannis iteration scheme in convex b-metric spaces. For this, the fixed points of these contractions classes are obtained via Mann iteration [9],[10] by taking convex metric space instead of metric space. Now we will give some definitions that we will use in our results, respectively.

- [1] Chen, L., Li, C., Kaczmarek, R., Zhao, Y., Several Fixed Point Theorem s in Convex b-M etric Spaces and Applications, Mathematics 2020, 8, 242; doi:10.3390/math8020242.
- [2] Errai, Y., Marhrani, E. M., Aam ri, M., Some Remarks on Fixed Point Theorem s for Interpolative Kannan Contraction, Journal of Function Spaces, Volume 2020, Article ID 2075920, 7 pages.
- [3] Gaba, Y. U., Aphane, M., Aydi, H., Interpolative Kannan Contractions in T0-Quasi-M etric Spaces, Journal of Mathematics, Volume 2021, Article ID 6685638, 5 pages.
- [4] Kannan R. Some results on Öxed points. Bull. Calc. Math. Soc. 1968, 60(1), 71-77.
- [5] Karapinar, E., Agarwal, R., Aydi, H., Interpolative ReichRusiri Type Contractions on Partial Metric Spaces, Mathematics 2018, 6, 256, doi:10.3390/math6110256.
- [6] Karapinar, E., Revisiting the Kannan Type contractions via interpolation, Adv. Theory Nonlinear Anal. Appl., 2(2018), 85-87.
- [7] Karapinar, E., O. Alqahtani, H. Aydi, On Interpolative Hardy-Rogers Type Contractions, Symmetry 2018, 11, 8; doi:10.3390/sym11010008.
- [8] Takahashi, W., A convexity in metric space and nonexpansive mappings, Kodai Math. Sem. Rep, 22 (1970) 142-149.
- [9] Yildirim, I., Fixed Point Results for Interpolative Type Contractions via Mann Iteration Process, J. Adv. Math. Stud., Vol. 15(2022), No. 1, 35-45.
- [10] Yildirim, I., On extended interpolative single and multi-valued F -contractions, Turk J Math, 46, (2022), 688-698.
- [11] Zamfirescu, T., Fix point theorem s in metric spaces, Arch. Math., 23 (1972), 292ñ298

On Fatou Sets Containing Baker Omitted Value

Satyajit Sahoo

School of Mathematical Sciences, National Institute of Science Education and Research, Bhubaneswar, India

ssahoomath@gmail.com

key-words: Keywords1, keywords2, keywords3.

Abstract:

An omitted value of a transcendental meromorphic function f is called a Baker omitted value, in short *bov* if there is a disk D centered at the bov such that each component of the boundary of $f^{-1}(D)$ is bounded. Assuming that the bov is in the Fatou set of f, this article investigates the dynamics of the function. Firstly, the connectivity of all the Fatou components are determined. If U is the Fatou component containing the bov then it is proved that a Fatou component U' is infinitely connected if and only if it lands on U, i.e. $f^k(U') \subset U$ for some $k \ge 1$. Every other Fatou component is either simply connected or lands on a Herman ring. It is proved that the Fatou component is an attracting domain and compactly contains all the critical values of the function then the Julia set is totally disconnected. Baker domains are shown to be non-existent whenever the bov is in the Fatou set. It is also proved that, if there is a 2-periodic Baker domain (these are not ruled out when the bov is in the Julia set), or a 2-periodic attracting or parabolic domain containing the bov then the function has no Herman ring.

A Fixed Point Approach to Study a Differential Inclusion with Subdifferentials

Soumia Saïdi

Department of Mathematics, Mohammed Seddik Benyahia University, Jijel, Algeria

soumiasaidi440gmail.com

key-words: Differential inclusion, subdifferential, fixed point.

Abstract:

Differential inclusions of subdifferential type have been considered in the scientific literature by many authors. Most of them includes as particular cases sweeping processes. They are found in evolution variational inequalities and in optimal control theory, with further related research and applications. We are motivated, in the current work, by the recent papers [1], [2], dealing with second-order differential inclusions governed by the subdifferential operators. We aim to provide a new contribution on this topic. We will proceed in our development by a fixed point approach to state the existence result. Then, we will use it to deduce an appropriate application.

- [1] Saïdi S., (2022), Set-valued perturbation to second-order evolution problems with time-dependent subdifferential operators, *Asian-Eur. J. Math., vol. 15*(7), pp. 1-20.
- [2] Saïdi S. and Fennour F., (2022), Second-order problems involving time-dependent subdifferential operators and application to control, *Math. Control Relat. Fields*, doi:10.3934/mcrf.2022019

A Fixed Point Theorem in Extended Fuzzy Metric Spaces

Meryem Şenocak¹, Erdal Güner¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Sciences, Ankara University, 06100 Ankara, Türkiye

meryemsnck@gmail.com, guner@science.ankara.edu.tr

key-words: Fixed-point, extended fuzzy metric space, fuzzy contraction.

Abstract:

In this article we would like to present the proof of a theorem ([7], Theo.4), which includes a special mapping. In this paper the theorem will be proved. The authors described the extended fuzzy metrics, took this new fuzzy space in great detail and looked at it differently in the study. Especially the contraction mapping in this space, the point "t=0" comes to the fore. While making the proof, we also emphasized the "t=0" point and drew attention to it.

- [1] Banach S., (1922), Sur les oprations dans les ensembles abstrails et leur application aux quations intgrales, *Fund Math, 3, 133-181.*
- [2] Di Bari C., Vetro C., (2005), Fixed points, attractors and weak fuzzy contractive mappings in a fuzzy metric space, J. Fuzzy Math., 13(4), 973-982.
- [3] George A., Veeramani P., (1994), On some results in fuzzy metric spaces, Fuzzy Sets and Systems, 64, 395-399.
- [4] Gopal D. and Vetro C., (2014), Some new fixed point theorems in fuzzy metric spaces, *Iranian Journal of Fuzzy Systems*, 11(3), 95-107.
- [5] Grabiec M., (1988), Fixed points in fuzzy metric spaces, Fuzzy Sets and Systems, 27, 385-389.
- [6] Gregori V., Minana J. J. and Miravet D., (2019), Extended fuzzy metrics and fixed point theorems, *Mathematics Journal*, 7, 303.
- [7] Gregori V., Romaguera S., (2014), Characterizing completable fuzzy metric spaces, Fuzzy Sets and Systems, 144, 411-420.
- [8] Gregori V., Sapena A., (2002), On fixed point theorems in fuzzy metric spaces, Fuzzy Sets and Systems, 125, 245-252.
- [9] Huang H., Caric B., Dosenovic T., Rakic D. and Brdar M., (2021), Fixed point theorems in fuzzy metric spaces via fuzzy F-contraction, *Mathematics Journal*, 9, 64-110.
- [10] Kramosil I., Michalek J., (1975), Fuzzy metrics and statistical metric spaces, Kybernetika, 11, 336-344.
- [11] Mihet D., (2008), Fuzzy ψ contractive mappings in non-Archimedean fuzzy metric space, Fuzzy Sets and Systems, 159 (10), 739-744.
- [12] Mihet D., (2014), A note on fuzzy contractive mappings in fuzzy metric spaces, Fuzzy Set. Syst., 251 (16), 83-91.
- [13] Samet B. Vetro C. Vetro P., (2012), Fixed point theorems for $\alpha \psi$ contractive type mappings, *Nonlinear Analysis Theory*, *Methods and Applications*, 75, 2154-2165.
- [14] Schwizer B., Sklar A., (1960), Statistical metric spaces, Pacific Journal of Mathematics, 10, 315-367.
- [15] Wardowski D., (2012), Fixed points of a new type of contractive mappings in complete metric spaces, *Fixed Point Theory Appl.*, 94.
- [16] Zadeh L. A., (1965), Fuzzy sets, Inform. Control, 8, 338-353.

Interval Estimation for the Poisson Regression with Lognormal Unobserved Heterogeneity

Sümeyra Sert

Department of Statistics, Selçuk University, Konya, Turkey

sumeyra.sert@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Poisson regression, asymptotic maximum likelihood estimation, likelihood ratio, bootstrap, confidence intervals.

Abstract:

In this study, we discussed statistical inference on Poisson regression with log-normal unobserved heterogeneity. The likelihood ratio and bootstrap confidence intervals are discussed and a simulation study is performed to compare these intervals. A numerical example is also provided to illustrate the discussed procedures.

- [1] Tsionas, E. G. (2010), Bayesian analysis of Poisson regression with lognormal unobserved heterogeneity: With an application to the patent-R&D relationship, *Communications in StatisticsTheory and Methods*, *39*(10), 1689-1706.
- [2] Doganaksoy, N., (2021), A Simplified Formulation of Likelihood Ratio Confidence Intervals Using a Novel Property, *Technometrics*, 63(1), 127-135.
- [3] Winkelmann, R., (2008): Econometric Analysis of Count Data, Berlin: Springer.

Degenerate Conformable Fractional *α***-Order Differential Operator**

Meltem Sertbaş

Karadeniz Technical University, Trabzon, Turkey

m.erolsertbas@gmail.com

key-words: Degenerate conformable differential operator, minimal and maximal operators, normal operator, extension, spectrum.

Abstract:

In this work, it is established all normal extensions domains structure on the weighed Hilbert space $L^2_{\alpha}(H, (0, 1))$ for a formally normal minimal operators class defined by a degenerate conformable α -order differential-operator

$$(Bu)^{(\alpha)}(t) + Au(t), \quad \alpha, t \in (0, 1),$$

where a positive selfadjoint $B : H \to H$ has a closed range, KerB is nontrivial subspace and $A : H \to H$ is a selfadjoint operator. In addition, it is given the analysis of the spectrum set for any normal extensions.

- [1] Khalil, R., Al Horani, M., Yousef, A. and Sababheh, M., (2014) A new definition of fractional derivative, J. Comput. Appl. Math. 264, 65-70.
- [2] Alois, K.and Opic, B., (1984), How to define reasonably weighted Sobolev spaces, *Comment. Math. Univ. Carolinae.* 25, 537-554.
- [3] Duarte, C., Jorge, M., Juan Rosales-García, J. and Rodrigo Correa-Cely, C., (2020) Entropy Generation in a Mass-Spring-Damper System Using a Conformable Model, *Symmetry* 12, 395.
- [4] Wu, W., Ma, X., Zeng, B., Zhang, H. and Zhang, P., (2022), A novel multivariate grey system model with conformable fractional derivative and its applications, *Comput. Ind. Eng. 164, 107888.*
- [5] Gorbachuk, V. I. and Knyazyuk, A. V., (1989), Boundary values of solutions of operator-differential equations, *RRussian Math. Surveys* 44, 67.

153

The Effect of Reinsurance Contracts on Ruin Probability

Demet Sezer

Department of Actuarial Sciences, Selcuk University, Konya, Turkey

dsezer@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Claim size, reinsurance, ruin.

Abstract:

Reinsurance is the transfer of some of the risks of a ceding insurance company to another insurance company. There are various types of reinsurance, both proportional and non-proportional, between ceding and reinsurance companies. Determining which of these reinsurance types will be more effective in reducing the probability of a company's ruin is a rather complex problem. In particular, according to different types of distributions such as symmetrical, skewed left, skewed right in terms of claim size distribution, determining which reinsurance agreement will be more beneficial for the company in terms of the probability of ruin is a more complex problem. Solving such complex problems with simulation is much more practical than solving them theoretically. In this study, considering different types of claims and reinsurance agreements, the probability of ruin of companies has been tried to be obtained by simulation and it has been tried to determine which reinsurance agreement is more suitable for which type of claim size.

- [1] Lundberg F., (1903): Approximerad framställning af sannolikhetsfunctionen, II. Återförsäkring af kollektivrisken, Uppsala : Almqvist & Wiksell.
- [2] Cramer H., (1930): On the Mathematical Theory of Risk, I Skandia Jubilee Volume, Stockholm.
- [3] Asmussen S., (2001): Ruin Probabilities, World Scientific, Singapore.

On Univalent Function Theory

Navneet Lal Sharma

National Rail and Transportation Institute (NRTI), Vadodara

sharma.navneet230gmail.com

key-words:

Abstract:

Let \mathbb{A} denote the family of all functions f that are analytic in the unit disk $\mathbb{D} := \{z \in \mathbb{C} : |z| < 1\}$ and normalized so that f(0) = 0, f'(0) = 1. Clearly, a function $f \in \mathbb{A}$ has the Taylor series expansion of the form $f(z) = z + \sum_{n=2}^{\infty} a_n z^n$. Denote by S the family consisting of functions $f \in \mathbb{A}$ that are univalent in \mathbb{D} . In this talk, I will discuss the properties of the class S like: coefficient bounds, Growth & Distortion theorems. Also, I will discuss geometric subclasses of S like: starlike, convex and close-to-convex with their properties.

This talk is based on the books [1, 2, 4].

- [1] P. Duren, *Univalent functions* (Grundlehren der mathematischen Wissenschaften **259**, New York, Berlin, Heidelberg, Tokyo), Springer-Verlag, 1983.
- [2] A. W. Goodman, Univalent functions, Vols. 1-2, Mariner, Tampa, Florida, 1983.
- [3] Ch. Pommerenke, Univalent functions, Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht, Göttingen, 1975.

Study of Some Approximation Estimates Concerning Convergence of (p, q)-variant of Linear Positive Operators

Prerna Sharma

Department of Basic Science, Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel University of Agriculture and Technology University, Meerut (U.P.), India

prernam2002@gmail.com

key-words: (p, q)-calculus, (p, q)-Szász Beta operators, (p, q)-Beta function of second kind, Direct estimates.

Abstract:

After studying a number of investigations in the approximation theory on (p,q)-calculus, this paper is a study on (p,q)-Szász-Mirakyan-Beta operators and their approximation properties in weighted space. We construct the operators and derive some lemmas as the auxiliary results. We establish a Voronovskya type asymptotic formula and also present some direct results using modulus of continuity.

For $x \in [0, \infty)$ and for $0 < q < p \le 1$, we present (p, q) Szász-Mirakyan-Beta operators using (p, q)-Beta function of second kind as

$$T_{n,p,q}(f;x) = \sum_{m=1}^{\infty} s_{n,p,q}^{m} \frac{1}{B_{p,q}(m,n+1)} \int_{0}^{\infty} \frac{t^{m-1}}{(1 \oplus pt)_{p,q}^{m+n+1}} f(p^{2}q^{m}t) d_{p,q}t + \frac{f(0)}{e_{p,q}([n]_{p,q}x)}.$$
(24)

- [1] Acar T., (2016), (p,q) generalization of Szász-Mirakyan operators, Math. Method in the Appl. Sci. 39(10), 2685-2695.
- [2] Aral A., Gupta V. and Agarwal R. P., (2013), Applications of q-Calculus in Operator theory, Springer.
- [3] Aral A. and Gupta V., (2017), (p, q)-variant of Szász Beta operators, Rev. de la Real Acad. de Cien. Exact. Fis Y Nat. Ser. A Mat 111, 719-733
- [4] Aral A. and Gupta V., (2016), (p, q)-type Beta functions of second kind, Adv.in Operator Theory 1(1), 134-146.
- [5] Gupta V. and Noor M. A., (2006), Convergence of derivatives for certain mixed Szász Beta operators, J. Math. Anal. Appl. 321(1), 1-9.
- [6] Gupta V. and Rassias T..M, (2016), (p, q)-Genuine Baskakov Derrmeyer operators, Int. J. Nonlinear. Anal. Appl. 7(2), 69-76.
- [7] Maheshwari P. and Abid M., (2019), Approximation by (p, q)-Szasz-Beta-Stancu operators operators, Arabian J. of Mathematics (2019), DOI 10.1007/s40065-019-0240-1.
- [8] Maheshwari P. and Sharma D., (2012), Approximation by q-Baskakov-Beta-Stancu operators, Rend. Circ. Mat.Palermo 61, 297-305.
- [9] Mursleen M., Ansari K. J. and Khan A., (2015), Erratum to on (p, q)-analogue of Bernstein operators, Appl. Math. Comput, 266, 874-882.
- [10] Szász O., (1950), Generalisation of S. Bernstein's polynomials to the infinite interval, J. Res. Natl. Bur. Stand. 45, 239-245.

Semiparametric Inference in One-shot device with Competing Risks

H.Y. So¹, M.H. Ling², C. Yu³ and N. Balakrishnan³

¹ Department of Mathematics and Statistics, Oakland University, Rochester Hills, MI, USA

² Department of Mathematics and Information Technology, The Education University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong SAR, China

³ Department of Mathematics and Statistics, McMaster University, Hamilton, ON, Canada

hso@oakland.edu, mit@eduhk.hk, bala@mcmaster.ca

key-words: Semi-parametric, competing risks, one-shot devices, acceletated life testing

Abstract:

One-shot devices are products that will be destroyed immediately after use. Hence, only such products' binary status, success or failure, can be observed instead of its lifetime. To avoid misspecification in lifetime distributions of the components, we proposed a proportional hazards model for analyzing the relationship between the lifetime of the components and the stress level. This study tests the one-shot devices under constant stress accelerated life-test. A link function relating to stress levels and lifetime is then applied to extrapolate the lifetimes of units from accelerated conditions to normal operating conditions. Most of the one-shot devices consist of more than one component. Malfunctioning any one of the components will result in the device's failure. The failed devices are inspected to identify the specific cause of failure. We will analyze the competing risks model with the proportional hazard and other semi-parametric assumptions.

- [1] Ling, M.H., So, H.Y., and Balakrishnan, N., (2016): Likelihood inference under proportional hazards model for one-shot device testing, *IEEE Transactions on Reliability, vol.* 65(1), pp. 446-458.
- [2] Balakrishnan, N., So, H.Y., and Ling, M.H., (2015): EM algorithm for one-shot device testing with competing risks under exponential distribution, *Reliability Engineering & System Safety, vol. 137, pp. 129-140.*
- [3] Balakrishnan, N., So, H.Y., and Ling, M.H., (2015): EM algorithm for one-shot device testing with competing risks under Weibull distribution, *IEEE Transactions on Reliability, vol.* 65(2), pp. 973-991.

157

Asymptotic Properties of Spacings

Alexei Stepanov

Institute of Physics, Mathematics and Information Technology, Immanuel Kant Baltic Federal University, Kaliningrad, Russia

alexeistep45@mail.ru

key-words: Order statistics, spacings, limit results.

Abstract:

Spacings play an important role in many research areas such as goodness-of-fit tests, reliability analysis, survival analysis and inferential methods. A lot of practical problems and applications are associated with spacings; see, for example, [1] and [2]. In the present work, we discuss some asymptotic properties of spacings.

Let X_1, X_2, \ldots, X_n be independent and identically distributed random variables with continuous unbounded cumulative distribution F. Let $X_{1,n} \leq X_{2,n} \leq \ldots \leq X_{n,n}$ be the corresponding order statistics and $S_{i,n} = X_{i+1,n} - X_{i,n}$ $(i = 1, \ldots, n-1)$ be the spacings based on these order statistics.

For analyzing the asymptotic behavior of lower and upper spacings, let us make use of "thickness" of right and left distribution tails. For s > 0, let us consider the limits

$$\lim_{x \to \infty} \frac{1 - F(s + x)}{1 - F(x)} = \beta(s),$$
(25)

$$\lim_{x \to -\infty} \frac{F(x-s)}{F(x)} = \gamma(s).$$
(26)

The limits in (25) and (26) were previously used for analyzing the numbers of observations registered near order statistics; see, for example, [2]. We use here the limits in (25) and (26) for producing asymptotic results for lower and upper spacings. In particular, the following statement holds true.

Proposition 0.1 (1) Let the limit in (25) exist for all s > 0. Then

$$P(S_{n-k,n} > s) \to \beta^k(s) \quad (k \ge 1, n \to \infty).$$

(2) Let the limit in (26) exist for all s > 0. Then

$$P(S_{k,n} > s) \to \gamma^k(s) \quad (k \ge 1, n \to \infty).$$

Other asymptotic properties of spacings will be presented in my talk.

References

[1] Arnold B.C., Balakrishnan N. and Nagaraja H.N. (1992): A first course in order statistics, John Wiley & Sons, New York.

[2] Balakrishnan N., Stepanov A., (2005), A note on the number of observations registered near an order statistic, J. Statist. Plann. Inference, vol. 134, pp. 1-14.

Limiting Sequential Decompositions and Applications in Finance

Gero Junike¹, Hauke Stier¹ and Marcus C. Christiansen¹

¹ Institut für Mathematik, Carl von Ossietzky Universität Oldenburg, Oldenburg, Germany

gero.junike@uni-oldenburg.de, hauke.stier@uni-oldenburg.de, marcus.christiansen@uni-oldenburg.de

key-words: sequential decomposition, change analysis, profit and loss attribution.

Abstract:

If we consider for example the profits and losses of a portfolio of foreign shares or bonds, it is often not easy to determine the impact of the different risk factors, such as interest rates, credit spreads or foreign exchange rates. Therefore the decomposition of a nonlinear output is a common challenge. For example it is not trivial to decompose the profits and losses of a foreign stock into stock price movements and the change in the exchange rate. There are several decomposition methods in literature. A desirable property of a decomposition is additivity. Let f(X) descripe the output, e.g. profits and losses, depending on the risk factors $X = (X_1, \ldots, X_d)$. Then additivity means that the contributions D_i of the risk factors X_i to f(X) add up to the output f(X), i.e. $f(X) = D_1 + \ldots + D_d$. Additivity makes the decomposition easy to interpret. The current practice is to use sequential updating (SU) methods, see [4] and [3], where one risk factor is updated after the other. SU decompositions are additive, but the main disadvantage of those methods is that the decomposition is not symmetric, which means that it depends on the order of the risk factors. A possible solution of this problem is to build the average of the decompositions for all possible update orders, see [2].

[1] propose to increase the number of updating steps to infinity. Under some conditions they obtain a symmetric decomposition. In this paper we investigate the ISU (infinitesimal sequential updating) decomposition by [1] in the case that the output is described by a twice differentiable function f and offer a proof of convergence of the SU decomposition. We will see that in this case the ISU decomposition is not symmetric, which is why we also investigate the average ISU decomposition. In practice we have to calculate d! ISU decompositions to obtain the average decomposition. We show that it is sufficient to compute only $\frac{d(d+1)}{2}$ ISU decompositions if X has continuous paths.

In a third part we illustrate the average ISU decomposition by some applications, where the output can be described by a twice differentiable function. Furthermore we examine numerically the question, how large the number of updating steps must be to obtain an appropriate approximation of the ISU decomposition.

- [1] Jetses, Julian, Christiansen and Marcus C., (2022), A general surplus decomposition principle in life insurance, *Scandinavian Actuarial Journal*, *1-25*.
- [2] Shorrocks, Anthony F. et al., (2013), Decomposition procedures for distributional analysis: a unified framework based on the Shapley value, *Journal of Economic Inequality*, 11(1), 99-126.
- [3] Oaxaca, Ronald, (1973), Male-female wage differentials in urban labor markets, International economic review, 693-709.
- [4] Blinder, Alan S., (1973), Wage discrimination: reduced form and structural estimates, Journal of Human resources, 436-455.

Properties of Hurwitz Stable Matrix Families

Güner Topcu

Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Selçuk University, Konya, Turkey

guner.ozturk@selcuk.edu.tr

key-words: Hurwitz stability, continuity theorems, linear combination, convex combination.

Abstract:

In this study, it is investigated some properties of matrix families $\mathcal{L}(A_1, A_2)$ and $\mathcal{C}(A_1, A_2)$ which consist of linear and convex combinations of matrices $A \in H_N = \{A \in M_N(\mathbb{C}) \mid Re(\lambda_i(A)) < 0\}$ and $B \in M_N(\mathbb{C})$, respectively. In the literature, a necessary and sufficient condition for matrix A to be Hurwitz stable is that the Lyapunov matrix equation $A^*F + FA + I = 0$ must have a matrix $F = F^* > 0$, according to Lyapunov's theorem. Moreover, the parameter κ which indicates the quality of Hurwitz stability of the matrices, is defined as $\kappa(A) = 2||A||||F|| \le 1$. If the condition $\kappa(A) < \infty$ is provided then A is Hurwitz stable matrix, on the other hand it is not Hurwitz stable then shown with " $\kappa(A) = \infty$ " [3, 4]. $\kappa^*(> 1)$ parameter specified by users, if $\kappa(A) \le \kappa^*$ then the matrix A is κ^* -Hurwitz stable matrix [1, 2, 5]. The sensitivity of Hurwitz stable matrices are determined by the continuity theorems. In this study, the matrix families $\mathcal{L}(A_1, A_2)$ and $\mathcal{C}(A_1, A_2)$ were given [7]. Using the continuity theorems in [6], a necessary condition (i.e. the intervals) for Hurwitz stability (κ^* -Hurwitz stability) of the matrix families. After all some properties about these families were introduced.

- [1] Bulgak H., (1999), Pseudoeigenvalues, spectral portrait of a matrix and their connections with different criteria of stability, Error Control and Adaptivity in Scientific Computing, pp. 95-124.
- [2] Bulgak H., (2020), Pseudospectrum and Different Quality of Stability Parameters, *Continuum Mechanics, Applied Mathematics and Scientific Computing: Godunov's Legacy, Springer, Cham, pp. 61-67.*
- [3] Bulgakov H. Ya., (1980), Effectively calculable parameter of stability quality of systems of linear differential equations with constant coefficients, *Sibirskii Matematicheskii Zhurnal, vol. 21(3), pp. 32-41.*
- [4] Bulgakov A. Ya. and Godunov S. K., (1988), Circle dichotomy of the matrix spectrum, Siberia Math. J., vol. 29(5), pp. 59-70.
- [5] Bulgak(ov) Y. A., (1995), Matrix computations with guaranteed accuracy in stability theory, Selçuk University.
- [6] Duman A. and Aydın K., (2017), Sensitivity of Hurwitz stability of linear differential equation systems with constant coefficients, *International Journal of Geometric Methods in Modern Physics*, vol. 14(06), pp. 1750084(1-17).
- [7] Topcu G. and Aydn K., Construction of Hurwitz Stability Intervals for Matrix Families, (Submitted).

Sampling Kantorovich Algorithm for the Detection of Alzheimer's Disease

Danilo Costarelli¹, Marco Seracini², Arianna Travaglini^{1,3}, Gianluca Vinti¹

¹ Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Perugia (Italy)

² Department of Physics and Astronomy "Augusto Righi", University of Bologna (Italy)

³ Department of Mathematics and Computer Science "U. Dini", University of Florence (Italy)

danilo.costarelli@unipg.it, marco.seracini2@unibo.it, arianna.travaglini@unifi.it, gianluca.vinti@unipg.it

key-words: Sampling Kantorovich algorithm, alzheimer biomarkers, image processing.

Abstract:

Among sampling-type operators, the Sampling Kantorovich operator represents a useful tool for dealing with discontinuous functions [2]. Its muldimensional version has been implemented and allows not only to reconstruct, but also to enhance the resolution of images, as it acts boths as a low-pass filter and as a magnifier, increasing spatial resolution of images [4]. Indeed, Sampling Kantorovich algorithm has been used, with satisfactory results, to both biomedical and engineering fields [1, 3]. The talk is focused on some recent results, which consist in the use of different algorithms, including Sampling Kantorovich algorithm, to process magnetic resonance images for the identification of biomarkers for Alzheimer's disease. The quality of reconstruction is evalueted, comparing the volumetric values of the images processed with the various algorithms, with the ground truth values, considered as reference. Moreover, the stereological Cavalieri\Point counting technique is used to infer volumetric data, starting from the knowledge of the planar sections.

- Asdrubali F., Baldinelli G., Bianchi F., Costarelli D., Rotili A., Seracini M. and Vinti G., (2018), Detection of thermal bridges from thermographic images by means of image processing approximation algorithms, *Applied Mathematics and Computation*, vol. 317, pp. 160-171.
- [2] Bardaro C., Butzer P.L., Stens R.L. and Vinti G., (2007): Kantorovich-Type Generalized Sampling Series in the Setting of Orlicz Spaces, Sampling Theory in Signal and Image Processing, vol. 6, pp. 25-52.
- [3] Costarelli D., Seracini M. and Vinti G., (2020): A segmentation procedure of the pervious area of the aorta artery from CT images without contrast medium, *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, vol. 43, pp. 114-133.
- [4] Costarelli D. and Vinti G., (2011): Approximation by Multivariate Generalized Sampling Kantorovich Operators in the Setting of Orlicz Spaces, *Bollettino U.M.I.*, vol. 4, pp. 445-468.

Approximation by Bivariate Generalized Sampling Series in Weighted Spaces of Functions

Metin Turgay

Department of Mathematics, Selçuk University, Konya, Türkiye

metin.turgay@yahoo.com

key-words: Bivariate generalized sampling series, weighted approximation, weighted modulus of continuity.

Abstract:

This talk aims to study the convergence properties of the bivariate generalized sampling series in weighted spaces of functions. We present pointwise convergence of the series at continuity points of target functions and uniform convergence for weighted uniformly continuous functions. By using bivariate weighted modulus of continuity a rate of convergence for the series is also presented and for differentiable functions a Voronovskaja theorem is obtained as well.

- [1] Acar T., Aral A. and Rasa I., (2016), The new forms of Voronovskaya's theorem in weighted spaces, Positivity, 20 (1), 25-40.
- [2] Acar T., Alagoz O., Aral A., Costarelli D., Turgay M. and Vinti G., (2022), Convergence of Generalized Sampling Series in Weighted Spaces, *Demonstratio Mathematica*, 55 (1), 153-162.
- [3] Acar T., Alagoz O., Aral A., Costarelli D., Turgay M. and Vinti G., (2022), Approximation by Sampling Kantorovich series in Weighted Spaces of Functions, *Turkish Journal of Mathematics*, 46 (7), Article 7.
- [4] Bardaro C., Butzer P. L., Stens R. L. and Vinti G., (2007), Kantorovich-type generalized sampling series in the setting of Orlicz spaces, *Sampl. Theory Signal Image Process*, 6 (1), 29-52.
- [5] Butzer P. L. and Stens R. L., (1993), Linear prediction by samples from the past, In: Advanced Topics in Shannon Sampling and Interpolation Theory, 157-183.
- [6] Gadjiev A. D., (1974), The convergence problem for a sequence of positive linear operators on unbounded sets, and Theorems analogous to that of P. P. Korovkin, Dokl. Akad. Nauk SSSR, 18 (5); English Translated, Soviet Math. Dokl., 218 (5), 1001-1004.
- [7] Ispir N., Atakur C., (2002), Approximation by modified Szász-Mirakjan operators on weighted spaces, Proc. Indian Acad. Sci. Math. Sci., 112 (4), 571-578.
- [8] Ries S., Stens R. L., (1984), Approximation by generalized sampling series, In Constructive Theory of Functions, Sofia, 746-756.

162

Robustness of Randomization Tests for Repeated Measures Desig

Ajali John Obasi¹, Abimibola Victoria Oladugba¹ and Ifeoma Ogochukwu Ude¹

Department of Statistics, University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria

abimibola.oladugba@unn.edu.ng, ude.ifeoma@unn.edu.ng

key-words: Randomization test, outlier, Type I error, robustness, power and Monte Carlo.

Abstract:

Randomization tests (R-test) are often advocated as an alternative data analysis method when assumptions of most commonly used statistical techniques (such as analysis of variance, regression analysis, t-test, and analysis of covariance etc.) are violated. In this work, the robustness in terms of empirical type I error and power (sensitivity) of R-test was evaluated and compared with that of F-test in the analysis of a single factor repeated measures design; when the data are normal, and non-normal with or without outliers under varied sample sizes and number of treatments. The Monte Carlo approach was used in the simulation study. The results showed that when the data are normal, the R-test was approximately as sensitive and robust as the F-test, while it was more sensitive than the F-test when data had skewed distributions. The R-test was more sensitive and robust than the F-test in the presence of an outlier.

- [1] Berry K. J., Johnston J. E., & Mielke P. W., (2018): *Permutation statistical methods*, In The Measurement of Association (pp. 19-71). Springer, Cham.
- [2] Kherad-Pajouh S. and Renaud O., (2014), A General Permutation Approach for Analyzing Repeated Measures ANOVA and Mixed-Model Designs, *Computational Statistics and Data Analysis*, 21(5), pp. 42-57
- [3] Ma Y., Mazumdar M. and Memtsoudis S. G., (2012), Beyond Repeated-Measures Analysis of Variance: Advanced Statistical Methods for the Analysis of Longitudinal Data in Anesthesia Research, *Regional Anesthesia and Pain Medicine*, 27, pp. 99-105

163

Computing Syzygy Modules and H-bases Using Linear Algebraic Methods

Uğur Ustaoğlu¹, Sibel Cansu¹ and Erol Yılmaz¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Bolu Abant İzzet Baysal University, Bolu, Türkiye

ugur.ustaoglu@ibu.edu.tr, kilicarslan_s@ibu.edu.tr, yilmaz_e2@ibu.edu.tr key-words: H-bases, Gröbner bases, syzygies.

Abstract:

The concept of Gröbner bases, which Buchberger introduced in his Ph.D. dissertation in 1965 [3], plays an important role in the development of computational algebraic geometry and computer algebra systems. A serious drawback of Gröbner bases, however, is the fact that they are based on monomial orderings. In 1914, Macaulay in [1] introduced the concept of H-bases which is independent of monomial orderings and is merely tied to the maximal degree (homogeneous part) of a polynomial, the so-called leading form. Since H-bases rely only on the total degree and homogeneous components, symbolic algorithms to construct H-bases without using any monomial ordering were introduced in [2],[5] and [4]. These algorithms are direct generalizations of Buchbergers algorithm and rely on a reduction algorithm which is a generalization of Euclidean division with remainder to the multivariate case. These generalized reductions lead to a characterization of H-bases which is based on reducing a generating set of the syzygy module of leading forms. Therefore, determining a basis for the module of syzygies of finitely many homogeneous forms becomes a crucial part of the construction of the H-bases.

The main objective of this study is to present an improved algorithm to compute bases for the module of syzygies and H-bases by relying on techniques from linear algebra. The key component of our approach is to generate an augmented homogeneous matrix of coefficient vectors of leading forms of polynomials so that the remainder of the generalized division algorithm as well as syzygies of a certain degree can be read from the row reduced echelon form of this matrix. In this way, unlike the known methods, instead of applying similar linear algebraic methods over and over again, many results are obtained with a single row reduction operation. Another innovation we have brought to existing methods is the formula we propose to determine the upper limit at which the algorithm will terminate. In this way, our algorithm will reach the result with less processing.

- [1] Macaulay F. S., (1994), The algebraic theory of modular systems, *With a new introduction by Paul Roberts, Reprint of the 1916 orig. edition, Cambridge University Press, 19.*
- [2] Sauer T., (2001), Gröbner bases, H-bases and interpolation, Trans Am. Math Soc., 353, pp. 2293-2308
- [3] Bucberger Bruno B., (2006), An algorithm for finding the basis elements of the residue class ring of a zero dimensional polynomial ideal, *Buchbergers PhD thesis 1965, J. Symb. Comput., 41 (3-4), 475-511.*
- [4] Javanbakht M., Sauer T., (2019), Numerical computation of H-bases, BIT Numerical Mathematics, 59, 417-442.
- [5] Hashemi A., Javanbakht M., (2020), Computing H-bases via minimal bases for syzygy modules, *Linear and Multilinear Algebra*, 68 (7), 1277-1301.

Approximation Properties of Some Non-positive Kantorovich Type Operators

Bianca Ioana Vasian

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, Transilvania University of Brasov, Brasov, Romania

bianca.vasian@unitbv.ro

key-words: Kantorovich operators, Szasz-Mirakjan opeartors, Bernstein operators, Non-poistive operators.

Abstract:

In this paper we will construct a generalization of Bernstein operators using Kantorovich's method. In this sense we will use a general derivative operator denoted by D^* and its corresponding anti-derivative operator I^* , having the property $D^* \circ I^* = I^* \circ D^* = Id$. We will prove that the convergence on all integrable functions on [0, 1] holds even though the operators constructed this way are not positive. A Kantorovich modification of Szasz-Mirakyan operators will be studied as well, using another approach for the proof of convergence on $C[0, \infty)$.

- [1] Acar T., Aral A., Raa I., (2016), Approximation by k-th order modifications of SzaszMirakyan operators, *Studia Scientiarum Mathematicarum Hungarica, vol. 53 (3), pp. 379398*
- [2] Gonska H., Heilmann M., Rasa I., (2011), Kantorovich operators of order k. Numer Funct Anal Optim.
- [3] Pltnea R., (2013), A note on generalized Bernstein-Kantorovich operators, *Bulletin of the Transilvania University of Braşov*, vol. 6(55)
- [4] Mohiuddine S.A., Acar T., Alotaibi A., (2017), Construction of a new family of Bernstein-Kantorovich operators, *Math Meth* Appl Sci., pp. 111

Criterium of nontriviality of solutions of a convolution type equation

Volodymyr Dilnyi¹, Andriana Vinskovska²

¹ Department of Higher Mathematics, Lviv Polytechnic National University/Lviv, Ukraine

² Department of Mathematics and Economics, Drohobych State Pedagogical University/Drohobych, Ukraine

andriankav11120gmail.com

key-words: signal processing, detection, convolution

Abstract:

Convolution operations are very important in mathematical community.

P. Lax, B. Nyman, V. Gurarii and others [1] considered the equation

$$\int_{-\infty}^{0} f(u+\tau)g(u)du = 0, \tau \le 0, g \in L^{2}(-\infty; 0)$$
(27)

where unknown function f belongs to $L^2(-\infty; 0)$. This equation is the detection model with test signals g for an unknown signal (filter) f.

Let $H^p(\mathbf{C}_+)$, $1 \le p < +\infty$, be the Hardy space of analitic in the half-plane $\mathbf{C}_+ = \{z : \operatorname{Re} z > 0\}$ functions f, for which $||f||^p = \sup_{x>0} \left\{ \int_{-\infty}^{+\infty} |f(x+iy)|^p dy \right\} < +\infty.$

Each function $\psi \in H^p(\mathbf{C}_+)$, $1 \leq p < +\infty$, has nontangential boundary values almost everywhere on the imaginary axis $i\mathbf{R} = \partial \mathbf{C}_+$. These values we also define by ψ and $\psi \in L^p(i\mathbf{R})$

Let us define the function $\Phi(iy) = F(iy)G(iy)$ almost everywhere on *i***C**, where F(iy) and G(iy) are nontangential boundary values of the functions *F* and *G*. The following solvability criterion is the fundamental fact for the analysis of equation (27).

Theorem 1. $f \in L^2(-\infty; 0)$ is a solution of equation (27) if and only if there exists a function $P \in H^1(\mathbf{C}_+)$ such that nontangential boundary values of P equal to Φ almost everywhere on $i\mathbf{R}$.

Let $E^p[D_{\sigma}]$ and $E^p[D_{\sigma}^*]$, $1 \leq p < +\infty, \sigma > 0$, be the spaces of analitic functions respectively in the domains $D_{\sigma} = \{z : |\text{Im}z| < \sigma, \text{Re}z < 0\}$ and $D_{\sigma}^* = \mathbb{C} \setminus \overline{D}_{\sigma}$, for which $||f|| := \sup \left\{ \int_{\mu} |f(z)|^p |dz| \right\}^{1/p} < +\infty$, where supremum is taken over all segments μ , that are contained in D_{σ} and D_{σ}^* respectively.

The following generalization of equation (27)

$$\int_{\partial D_{\sigma}} f(w+\tau)g(w)dw = 0, \tau \le 0, g \in E^2[D_{\sigma}^*]$$
(28)

is considered, where an unknown function f belongs to $E^2[D_{\sigma}]$.

Let $\Phi_j(it) = F_j(it)G(it), j \in \overline{1;3}, t \in \mathbf{R}$. Our main result is the following theorem, where F_j and G are the characteristic functions.

Theorem 2. A function $f \in E^2[D_{\sigma}]$ is a solution of equation (28) if and only if there exists a function $P_1, P_1 e^{-i\sigma z} \in H^1_{\sigma}(\mathbf{C}_+)$, such that nontangential boundary values of P_1 are equal to $\Phi_1(it), t \in \mathbf{R}$, almost everywhere on the imaginary axis.

- [1] Lax P., (1959), Translation invariant subspaces, Acta math., 163-178
- [2] Dilnyi V., Huk Kh. (2020): Identification of unknown filter in a half-strip, Acta Appl.Mat. 165.

On Antisymmetry of Boundary Values

Volodymyr Dilnyi¹, Khrystyna Voitovych², Oksana Zhuk²

¹ Department of Higher Mathematics, Lviv Polytechnic National University, Lviv, Ukraine

² Department of Mathematics and Economics, Drohobych State Pedagogical University, Drohobych, Ukraine

dilnyi@ukr.net, khrystyna.huk2711@gmail.com, oksanalakomchak@gmail.com key-words: Analytic functions, boundary values, Hardy space.

Abstract:

Let P_{σ} be a class of holomorphic functions f in the domain $C_{+} \setminus (-\infty; 0)$ with cut along the negative real axis, for which

$$\sup_{|\varphi|<\pi} \left\{ \int_0^{+\infty} \left| f_1(re^{i\varphi}) \right|^p e^{-\sigma\sqrt{r}p \left|\sin\frac{\varphi}{2}\right|} dr \right\}^{1/p} < +\infty.$$

Space $H^p_{\sigma}(\mathbf{C}_+), \sigma \ge 0, 1 \le p < +\infty$, is the space of analytic functions in the half-plane $\mathbf{C}_+ = \{z : \operatorname{Re} z > 0\}$ for which

$$||f|| := \sup_{-\frac{\pi}{2} < \varphi < \frac{\pi}{2}} \left\{ \int_{0}^{+\infty} |f(re^{i\varphi})|^{p} e^{-pr\sigma|\sin\varphi|} dr \right\}^{1/p} < +\infty.$$

Theorem 1. Function f belongs to $H^1_{\sigma}(\mathbf{C}_+)$ if and only if function

$$f_1(z) = \frac{f(\sqrt{z})}{\sqrt[p]{z}}$$

belongs to P_{σ} .

Functions $f \in H^p_{\sigma}(\mathbf{C}_+)$ have almost everywhere on $i\mathbf{R}$ the boundary nontangential values, which we denote by f(it) and $f(it)e^{-\sigma|t|} \in L^p(\mathbf{R})$.

Theorem 2. Let $f \in H^p_{\sigma}(\mathbf{C}_+)$ and f(it) = -f(-it) almost everywhere on **R**. Then the operator $K : z \to \frac{f(z)}{\sqrt[n]{2}}$ maps f to the entire function.

References

[1] Dilnyi V., Huk Kh., (2019), On decomposition problem in weighted Hardy space, *Banach Center Publications, vol. 119, pp.* 151-155.

Closed Queueing Network Analysis of Vehicle Sharing in a City

Bharat Raj Wagle¹, Ram Prasad Ghimire²

¹ School of Business, Pokhara University, Pokhara, Nepal

² Department of Mathematics, School of Sciences, Dhulikhel, Nepal

bharatrajwagle@gmail.com key-words: Closed queueing, queueing network, vehicle sharing.

Abstract:

Vehicle sharing is an immense issue in the world from the point of view of environmental protection, traffic management, and economics. Our study deals with the construction of a closed queueing network with a finite number of nodes and vehicles that provide the service to the riders. The customers' average arrival and service rate are provisioned to be heterogeneous on a first-come-first-served basis. Arrivals of the customers in the nodes are taken to be Poisson and the customer's service in exponential fashion. With the help of the transition diagram under study, finite equations have been set up, which have been solved explicitly to obtain the probability of individual state conditions of vehicles. Moreover, the performance of the network's product form is obtained by using the Gorden and Newell theorem of closed queueing networks. Some numerical results with the help of MATLAB software have also been computed to show the validity and the applicability of the model under study.

- [1] Sherif I. A., (2014), Transient analysis of a two-heterogeneous servers queue with impatient behavior, *Journal of the Egyptian Mathematical Society*, 22, 90-95
- [2] Akyildiz, I.F., (1987), Exact Product Form Solutions for Queueing Networks with Blocking, *IEEE Trans. Computers C-36 vol.* 1, pp. 122-125
- [3] Chesoong Kim, Sergei Dudin and Olga Dudina, (2019), Queueing Network with Moving Servers as a Model of Car Sharing Systems, *Mathematics*, vol. 7, DOI 10.3390/math7090825

Quaternions Associated to Curves and Surfaces

Haohao Wang¹, J. William Hoffman²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, MO, USA
 ² Department of Mathematics, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, USA

hwang@semo.edu, hoffman@math.lsu.edu

key-words: Quaternion, curves, surfaces.

Abstract:

This paper investigates the use of quaternions in studying space curves and surfaces in affine 3-space. First, we generate a large variety of rational space curves and rational surfaces via quaternion multiplication by taking advantage the fact that quaternions represent space rotations. Then, we prove that the curvature and the torsion of a space curve can be computed by a quaternion function that is associated to this space curve. Finally, we show that the Gaussian and the mean curvature of a surface can also be computed by a quaternion function that is associated to this surface.

- [1] P. J. Besl and N. D. McKay, (1992), A method for registration of 3-D shapes, *IEEE Transactions on pattern analysis and machine intelligence, vol. 14*(2), pp. 239-256
- [2] O. D. Faugeras and M. Hebert, (1986), The representation, recognition, and locating of 3-D objects, *International Journal of Robotics Research*, vol. 5(3), pp. 27-52
- [3] R. Goldman, *Rethinking Quaternions: Theory and Computation*, Synthesis Lectures on Computer Graphics and Animation, ed. Brian A. Barsky, No. 13. San Rafael: Morgan & Claypool Publishers, 2010.
- [4] B. K. P. Horn, (1987), Closed-form solution of absolute orientation using unit quaternions, Journal of Optical Society of America A, vol. 4(4), pp. 629-642
- [5] J. B. Kuipers, Quaternions and Rotation Sequences, Princeton University Press, 1999.
- [6] J. E. Mebius, A matrix-based proof of the quaternion representation theorem for four-dimensional rotations, 2005. http://arxiv.org/abs/math/0501249.
- [7] J. T. Schwartz and M. Sharir, (1987), Identification of partially obscured objects in two and three dimensions by matching noisy characteristic curves, *International Journal of Robotics Research*, vol. 6(2), pp. 29-44
- [8] K. Shoemake, Quaternions and 4 × 4 matrices, J. Arvo (Ed.), Graphics Gems II, Academic Press, New York, 1991, 351-354.
- [9] Wolfram Research, Inc. (www.wolfram.com), Mathematica Online, Champaign, IL (2021).
- [10] S. Zube, (2006), A circle representation using complex and quaternion numbers, *Lithuanian Mathematical Journal, vol. 46*, pp. 246-255

Clinical Data Analysis for An Anti-Tuberculosis Treatment

Shishen Xie

Department of Mathematics and Statistics, University of Houston-Downtown, Houston, USA

XieS@uhd.edu, xieshishen@gmail.com key-words: Clinical data, statistical analysis, hypothesis testing

Abstract:

In this presentation clinical data of an anti-tuberculosis treatment for both pulmonary and extrapulmonary patients is analyzed. Statistical analysis is performed to compare the baseline data and the data of treatment response in different stages of the treatment. The analysis result is used to quantitatively determine if there is significant progress during the treatment. Based on the data analysis, conclusions are drawn about the effectiveness of the treatment, and possible modifications of the treatment are discussed.

References

[1] Durkalskiet al., (2003), Analysis of clustered matched-pair data, Statistics in Medicine. 22 (15): 241728. doi:10.1002/sim.1438

[2] Guidance, E. C. D. C., (2011): Use of interferon-gamma release assays in support of TB diagnosis., Stockholm, March 2011. ISBN 978-92-9193-240-5.

170

Maurey-Rosenthal Type Theorems on Factorization Through *L*^{*p*}**-spaces**

Rachid Yahi

Department of mathematics, University of M'sila, Laboratory of Functional Analysis and Geometry of Spaces, Algeria

rachid.yahi@univ-msila.dz

key-words: Banach function spaces, Lipschitz operators, factorization of operators, , Maurey-Rosenthal theorem, Lipschitz *p*-convex operator.

Abstract:

There are many classical results relating inequalities for linear operators and factorizations. Probably, the ones that have found more applications are the nowadays called Maurey-Rosenthal theorems, and the associated inequalities for obtaining strong factorizations through L^p -spaces are the ones coming from *p*-convexity and *p*-concavity requirements for the operators of the spaces involved (see [1, 2, 3]).

In this talk we study the Lipschitz version of Maurey-Rosenthal theorems.

- [1] A. Defant, Variants of the Maurey-Rosenthal theorem for quasi Köthe function spaces, Positivity 5 (2001), 153-175.
- [2] A. Defant and E. A. Sánchez Pérez, Maurey-Rosenthal factorization of positive operators and convexity, J. Math. Anal. Appl. 297 (2004), 771-790.
- [3] A. Defant and E. A. Sánchez Pérez, *Domination of operators on function spaces*, Math. Proc. Camb. Phil. Soc. **146** (2009), 57-66.
- [4] Dahia, E., Achour, D., Rueda, P., Sánchez Pérez, E.A., Yahi, R.: Factorization of Lipschitz operators on Banach function spaces. Math. Inequal. Appl. 21(4), 10911104 (2018)

171

The Inverse Limits of Dicompact Bi-Hausdorff Spaces

Filiz Yıldız

Department of Mathematics, Hacettepe University, Ankara, Turkey

yfiliz@hacettepe.edu.tr

key-words: Full subcategory, joint topology, inverse limit.

Abstract:

Inverse limits (also called projective limits [2,3]) are introduced and studied for some categories [1] of dicompact texture spaces, that is the ditopological spaces which are compact in the textural sense as a natural counterpart of classical compactness. By applying the classical approaches to texture theory [4], it is asked in the full subcategory of ifPDiComp_{T2} consisting of dicompact Bi-Hausdorff texture spaces that whether the objects of ifPDiComp_{T2} are characterized as a Hausdorff reflection of finite T0 spaces or not.

- [1] J. Adámek, H. Herrlich, H. and G. ,E. Strecker, (1990): *Abstract and Concrete Categories*, (John Wiley & Sons, Inc.). Volume 17, Springer-Verlag.
- [2] J. Dugundji, (1996): Topology, Allyn and Bacon, Inc. Boston.
- [3] S. Eilenberg and N. Steenrod, (1952): Foundations of Algebraic Topology, Princeton, New Jersey, Princeton University Press.
- [4] F. Yıldız, (2016): Inverse Systems and Inverse Limits in the Category of Plain Textures, *Topology and Its Applications*, *Vol.* 201, pp. 217-234.

An Extension of Korovkin Theorem Via P-Statistical A-summation Process

Kamil Demirci¹, Fadime Dirik¹ and Sevda Yıldız¹

¹ Department of Mathematics Sinop University Sinop, Turkey

kamild@sinop.edu.tr, fdirik@sinop.edu.tr, sevdaorhan@sinop.edu.tr

key-words: Korovkin type approximation, A-summation process, rate of convergence, linear operators, statistical convergence with respect to power series method

Abstract:

The study of Korovkin-type theory is an area of active research, and it deals with approximation of continuous functions gives conditions in order to decide whether a sequence of positive linear operators converges to the identity operator [3]. The convergence is guaranteed on the whole space via test functions in these theorems. Recently, by relaxing the positivity condition on linear operators, various approximation theorems have been gotten [1, 2]. Also, Ünver and Orhan [5] have more recently introduced an interesting statistical type convergence named P-statistical convergence and they have proved Korovkin type theorem via this convergence method. In the present work, we study and prove Korovkin-type approximation theorems for linear operators defined on derivatives of functions by means of A-summation process via statistical convergence with respect to power series method (P-statistical convergence). The main aim of using summability theory has been to make a non-convergent sequence convergent. Hence, if the classical or statistical convergence method does not work, then it would be beneficial to use the summability theory [4]. Then, we give an example that our theorem is stronger and we study the rate of convergence of these operators. Finally, we summarize our results and we show the importance of the study.

- Delgado F.J.M., Gonzáles V.R., Morales D.C., (1998), Qualitative Korovkin type results on conservative approximation, J. Approx. Theory, vol. 94, pp. 144–159
- [2] Duman O. and Anastassiou G.A., (2016), Towards Intelligent Modeling: Statistical Approximation Theory, Intelligent Systems Reference Library, vol. 14, pp. 117-129
- [3] Korovkin P.P., (1960): Linear Operators and The Theory of Approximation, India, Delhi
- [4] Nishishiraho T., (1983), Convergence of positive linear approximation processes, Tôhoku Math. J., vol. 35, pp. 441–458
- [5] Ünver M., Orhan C., (2019), Statistical Convergence with Respect to Power Series Methods and Applications to Approximation Theory, *Numerical Functional Analysis and Optimization, vol.* 40(5), pp. 535–547

Smoothing Levenberg-Marquardt Algorithm for Solving Non-Lipschitz Absolute Value Equations

Nurullah Yilmaz¹, Aysegul Kayacan¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Suleyman Demirel University, Isparta, Türkiye

nurullahyilmaz@sdu.edu.tr, aysegulkayacan98@gmail.com

key-words: Smoothing techniques, absolute value equations, non-Lipschitz functions, Levenberg-Marquardt algorithm.

Abstract:

In this study, we focus on solving the problem of non-Lipschitz absolute value equations (NAVE). A new Bezier curve based smoothing technique is introduced in smoothing process of the problem. By the help of the smoothing technique, a new Levenberg-Marquardt type algorithm is developed. The numerical experiments have been carried out on some randomly generated test problems. Finally, the comparison with other methods is illustrated to demonstrate the efficiency of the proposed algorithm.

- [1] Miao X.-H., Yao K., Yang C.-H. and Chen J.-S., (2022), Levenberg-Marquardt method for absolute value equation associated with second-order cone, *Numerical Algebra, Control & Optimization, vol. 12, pp. 47-61.*
- [2] Iqbal J., Iqbal A. and Arif M., (2015): Levenberg-Marquardt method for solving systems of absolute value equations, *Journal* of Computational and Applied Mathematics, vol. 282, pp. 134-138.
- [3] Yilmaz N. and Sahiner A., (2022), Smoothing techniques in solving non-Lipschitz absolute value equations, *International Journal of Computer Mathematics, Under Review.*

Adding Multicurves on Surfaces

S. Öykü Yurttaş

Department of Mathematics, Dicle University, Diyarbakr, Turkey

saadet.yurttas@dicle.edu.tr

key-words: Multicurves, surfaces, Dynnikov coordinates

Abstract:

A multicurve in a surface S is a finite union of pairwise disjoint unoriented essential simple closed curves in S, up to isotopy. Multicurves are usually described combinatorially using techniques such as the Dehn-Thurston coordinate system [2]. First, we shall explain what addition of two multicurves in S looks like illustrating it on the *n*-punctured disk D_n ($n \ge 3$) making use of the Dynnikov coordinate system [1], which gives a bijection between the set of multicurves $\mathcal{L}_n \cup \{\emptyset\}$ and \mathbb{Z}^{2n-4} (where $\{\emptyset\}$ corresponds to the empty multicurve). We shall show that there exists a group operation \oplus on \mathcal{L}_n in D_n such that the following diagram commutes therefore Dynnikov coordinates endow $\mathcal{L}_n \cup \{\emptyset\}$ with an abelian group structure.

 $\begin{array}{ccc} \mathcal{L}_n \cup \{\emptyset\} \times \mathcal{L}_n \cup \{\emptyset\} & \xrightarrow{\oplus} & \mathcal{L}_n \cup \{\emptyset\} \\ & & & \rho \downarrow & & \rho \downarrow \\ & & \mathbb{Z}^{2n-4} \times \mathbb{Z}^{2n-4} & \xrightarrow{+} & \mathbb{Z}^{2n-4} \end{array}$

(29)

Then we shall explain generalized Dynnikov coordinates for multicurves on an *n*-punctured non-orientable surface N_n $(n \ge 1)$ [3, 4], and give an interpretation of a similar operation on the set \mathfrak{L}_n of multicurves in N_n making use of generalized Dynnikov coordinates. We shall see that this operation works only for a certain subset of \mathfrak{L}_n , hence doesn't give a group operation on \mathfrak{L}_n .

- [1] Dynnikov I., (2002): On a Yang-Baxter mapping and the Dehornoy ordering, Uspekhi Mat. Nauk, 57(3(345)), 151-152.
- [2] Penner, R. C. and Harer, J. L., (1992): Combinatorics of train tracks, Princeton University Press, Princeton, NJ.
- [3] Pamuk, M. and Yurttaş S. Ö., (2018): Integral laminations on non-orientable surfaces, Turkish J. Math, (42), 69-82.
- [4] Yurttaş S. Ö., (2022): Curves on non-orientable surfaces and crosscap transpositions, Mathematics, 10(9), 1476.

Generalized Difference Interval Matrix Definition and Some Interval Matrix Calculations

Zarife Zararsz¹ and Meliha Ceylan¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Nevehir Hac Bekta Veli University, Nevehir, Turkey

zarifezararsiz@nevsehir.edu.tr, baharyagmuru1909@hotmail.com

key-words: Generalized Difference Interval Matrix, Sequence Space, interval matrix operations

Abstract:

In this study; the operations of finding the cofactor of a matrix, calculating the transpose of a matrix, finding its adjoint, calculating the inverse of a matrix using adjoint (additional matrix) and inverting 2x2 type matrices according to multiplication are adapted to interval matrices. And examples are given of how matrix operations on these real numbers can be done in interval matrices using interval numbers. Besides, generalized difference interval null, generalized difference interval convergent and generalized difference interval bounded sequence spaces of interval numbers are defined. Furthermore, definition of infinite dimensional generalized difference matrix is introduced. Finally, an isomorphism is constructed on these interval sequence spaces.

- [1] G. Alefeld and J. Herzberger, Introduction to Interval Computations, 1-352, Academic Press, USA (1983).
- [2] B. Altay, F. Başar and M. Mursaleen, On the Euler sequence spaces which include the spaces ℓ_p and ℓ_∞ , Inform. Sci., 176, no:10, 1450-1462 (2006).
- [3] B. Altay and F. Başar, Some paranormed Riesz sequence spaces which of non-absolute type, Southeast Asian Bull. Math., 30, no:5, 591-608 (2006).
- [4] F. Başar and B. Altay, On the spaces of sequences of p-bounded variation and related matrix mappings, Ukrainian Math. J., 55, no:1, 136-147 (2003).
- [5] K.-P. Chiao, Fundamental properties of interval vector max norm, Tamsui Oxford Journal of Mathematics, 18, no:2, 219-233 (2002).
- [6] S. Debnath, A. Datta and S. Saha, Regular matrix of interval numbers based on Fibonacci numbers, Afr. Mat., 26, no:7, 1379-1385 (2015).
- [7] P. S. Dwyer, Linear Computation, New York, Wiley, (1951).
- [8] A. Esi, Lacunary sequence spaces of interval numbers, Thai Journal of Mathematics, 10, no:2, 445-451 (2012).
- [9] E. R Hansen and R. R. Smith, Interval arithmetic in matrix computations, part II. SIAM Journal on Numerical Analysis, 4, no:1, 1-9 (1967).
- [10] L. Jaulin, M. Kieffer, O. Didrit and E. Walter, Applied Interval Analysis with Examples in Parameter and State Estimation, 1-379, Robust Control and Robotics, Springer-Verlag, (2001).
- [11] A. Neumaier, Interval Methods for Systems of Equations, 1-252, Cambridge University Press, USA (1990).
- [12] P.-N. Ng, P.-Y. Lee, Cesàro sequence spaces of non-absolute type, Comment. Math. Prace Mat., 20, no:2, 429-433 (1978).
- [13] J. Rohn, Positive definiteness and stability of interval matrices, SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 15, no:1, 175-184 (1994).
- [14] M. Şengönül and A. Eryılmaz, On the sequence spaces of interval numbers, Thai Journal of Mathematics, 8, no:3, 503-510 (2010).
- [15] C.-S. Wang, On Nörlund sequence spaces, Tamkang J. Math., 9, no:2, 269-274 (1978).
- [16] A. Wilansky, Summability Through Functional Analysis, 1-317, North-Holland Matematics Studies 85, Amsterdam-Newyork-Oxford, (1984).

Jackknife Empirical Likelihood Inference for the Mean Difference of Two Zero-Inflated Skewed Populations

Yichuan Zhao¹ and Faysal Satter¹

¹Department of Mathematics and Statistics, Georgia State University, Atlanta, USA

yichuan@gsu.edu

key-words: Nonparametric method, U-statistic, positively skewed populations, Wilks' theorem..

Abstract:

In constructing a confidence interval for the mean difference of two independent populations, we may encounter the problem of having a low coverage probability when there are many zeros in the data, and the non-zero values are highly positively skewed. The violation of the normality assumption makes parametric methods ineficient in such cases. In this paper, motivated by [2] we propose jackknife empirical likelihood (JEL) method to construct a nonparametric confidence interval for the mean difference of two independent zero-inflated skewed populations. In order to improve the coverage probability, we develop adjusted jackknife empirical likelihood (AJEL) methods inspired by [1] and [3]. The JEL and AJEL confidence intervals are compared with the existing confidence intervals by normal approximation and empirical likelihood. Simulation studies are performed to assess the new methods. Two real-life datasets are also used as an illustration of the proposed methodologies.

- [1] Chen J., Mulayath A. and Abraham B., (2008), Adjusted empirical likelihood and its properties, J. Comput. Graph. Statist. 17 (2), 426-443.
- [2] Jing B., Yuan J. and Zhou W., (2009), Jackknife empirical likelihood, J. Amer. Statist. Assoc. 104, 1224-1232.
- [3] Zhao Y., Meng X. and Yang H., (2015), Jackknife empirical likelihood inference for the mean absolute deviation, *Comput. Statist. Data Anal.* 91, 92-101.